NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ACTIVITIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“The Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at
38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries (together referred to as
the “Group”), provides a range of banking, financial and related services.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“HKCO”). Significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group are disclosed below.

(b) New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are
first effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group. Note 2(d) provides information on any changes
in accounting policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Group for
the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is
not yet effective for the current accounting period.

(c) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2020 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries.
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the

accounting policies set out below:

— equity securities designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income (see Note 2(q));

— trading assets and liabilities (see Note 2(q));
—  derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(i));
— owned properties (see Note 2(k)); and

— investment properties (see Note 2()).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

76

(c)

(d)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)
In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities carried at
amortized cost that are designated as hedged items in a fair value
hedge are adjusted for fair value changes attributable to the hedged
risk.

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale are stated at
the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell (see Note
2(m)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have a significant effect on the financial statements and major sources
of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 40.

Changes in accounting policies

The Group has initially adopted Amendments to HKFRS 9 “Financial
Instruments”, HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” and HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” in
respect of Interest Rate Benchmark Reform on 1 January 2020. A
number of other new standards are effective from 1 January 2020 but
they do not have a material effect on the Group’s financial statements.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(d) Changes in accounting policies (continued)

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform: Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS
39 and HKFRS 7

Interest rate benchmark reform is a global initiative to replace or
reform interbank offered rates (“IBORs”) with alternative reference
rates (“ARRs”) that represents observed transactions rate. These
amendments modify specific hedge accounting requirements to
provide temporary relief from potential effects of the uncertainties
caused by interest rate benchmark reform and replace the need for
specific judgements to determine whether certain hedge accounting
relationships are expected to be reformed or replaced after the
interest rate benchmarks reform would continue to qualify for hedge
accounting.

Significant judgement will be required in determining when uncertainty
is expected to be resolved and when the temporary exceptions will
cease to apply. At the end of the reporting period, it is uncertain that
when interest rate benchmark reform will be resolved and therefore
the Group applied these temporary exceptions on its impacted hedge
accounting relationships.

The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure to changes
in the fair values of certain fixed rate certificates of deposit issued
and fixed rate debt securities investment, which are measured at
amortized cost. The notional amounts of interest rate swaps under
these hedging relationship amounted to HKD25.0 billion as of 31
December 2020 and are all linked to USD London Interbank Offered
Rates.

The notional contract amounts of interest rate derivatives designated
in qualifying hedge accounting relationships indicate the nominal
value of transactions outstanding as at the reporting date; they do not
represent amounts at risk.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(e) Investments in subsidiaries

78

0

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When assessing whether the Group
has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and other
parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealized losses resulting from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealized
gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s statement of financial position, its investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note
2(p))-

Interest in an associate

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the directors to be immaterial to the Group. It is
stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group’s and the Bank’s
statement of financial position. The result of this associated company is
included in the Group’s and the Bank’s profit or loss to the extent of
dividends receivable.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(g9) Financial instruments

U]

(ii)

Initial recognition

The Group’s policies for investments in debt and equity
securities, other than investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures, are set out below.

Investments in debt and equity securities are recognized/
derecognized on the date the Group commits to purchase/sell
the investment. The investments are initially stated at fair value
plus directly attributable transaction costs, except for those
investments measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(“FVPL”) for which transaction costs are recognized directly in
profit or loss. These investments are subsequently accounted for
as follows, depending on their classification.

Categorization

Investments other than equity investments

Non-equity investments held by the Group are classified into one
of the following measurement categories:

— amortized cost, if the investment is held for the collection of
contractual cash flows which represent solely payments of
principal and interest. Interest income from the investment is
calculated using the effective interest method;

—  Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (“FVOCI”)
(recycling), if the contractual cash flows of the investment
comprise solely payments of principal and interest and the
investment is held within a business model whose objective
is achieved by both the collection of contractual cash flows
and sale. Changes in fair value are recognized in other
comprehensive income, except for the recognition in profit
or loss of expected credit losses, interest income (calculated
using the effective interest method) and foreign exchange
gains and losses. When the investment is derecognized,
the amount accumulated in other comprehensive income is
recycled from equity to profit or loss; or

- FVPL, if the investment is held for trading or otherwise
does not meet the criteria for being measured at amortized
cost or FVOCI (recycling). Changes in the fair value of the
investment (including interest) are recognized in profit or
loss.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(g9) Financial instruments (continued)

80

(ii)

(iii)

Categorization (continued)

Equity investments

An investment in equity securities is classified as FVPL unless
the equity investment is not held for trading purposes and
on initial recognition of the investment, the Group makes an
election to designate the investment at FVOCI (non-recycling)
such that subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in
other comprehensive income. Such elections are made on
an instrument-by-instrument basis, but may only be made if
the investment meets the definition of equity from the issuer’s
perspective. The FVOCI designation is made when the non-
trading equity investments are expected to be held for long-term
strategic purposes. Where such an election is made, the amount
accumulated in other comprehensive income remains in the
investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling) until the investment
is disposed of. At the time of disposal, the amount accumulated
in the investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling) is transferred
to retained earnings. It is not recycled through profit or loss.
Dividends from an investment in equity securities, irrespective
of whether classified as at FVPL or FVOCI (non-recycling), are
recognized in profit or loss as other operating income.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on their
quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period without
any deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets
are priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced
at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognized stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments is
used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active, the fair
value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation technique
that provides a reliable estimate of the price which could be
obtained in an actual market transaction.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the end of the
reporting period applicable for an instrument with similar terms
and conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs are
based on market data at the end of the reporting period.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(g9) Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where
the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified
in the contract expires or is discharged or cancelled.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Modified financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities whose original contractual
terms have been modified, including those loans subject
to forbearance strategies, are considered to be modified
instruments. Modifications may include changes to the tenor,
cash flows and or interest rates amongst other factors.

Where derecognition of financial assets is appropriate, the newly
recognized residual loans are assessed to determine whether
the assets should be classified as purchased or originated credit-
impaired assets (“POCI").

Where derecognition is not appropriate, the gross carrying
amount of the applicable instruments are recalculated as the
present value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate (or credit
adjusted effective interest rate for POCI financial assets). The
difference between the recalculated values and the pre-modified
gross carrying values of the instruments are recorded as a
modification gain or loss in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions
Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured in
accordance with their original measurement principles. The proceeds
from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at amortized

cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried at amortized

cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognized as interest income
and interest expense respectively, over the life of each agreement

using the effective interest method.

(i) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognized at fair value. At the
end of each reporting period the fair value is remeasured. The gain
or loss on remeasurement to fair value is recognized immediately in
profit or loss, except where the derivatives qualify for cash flow hedge
accounting or hedges of net investment in a foreign operation, in
which case recognition of any resultant gain or loss depends on the

nature of the item being hedged.

(i) Hedging

Hedge accounting recognizes the offsetting effects on profit or loss of
changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and the hedged
items. The Group assesses and documents whether the financial
instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective
in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items attributable to the
hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. As
permitted by HKFRS 9, the Group has elected to apply the hedge
accounting requirements of HKAS 39. Under HKAS 39 hedges are
classified into three categories: (a) fair value hedges; (b) cash flow
hedges; and (c) net investment hedges. The Group only applies hedge
accounting for fair value hedging of certain fixed rate debt securities

measured at amortized cost and certificates of deposit issued.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a) the
hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b) the
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c) the

Group revokes the designation.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(i) Hedging (continued)

U]

(ii)

Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognized assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognized in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with fair
value changes recognized in profit or loss. The carrying amounts
of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes in fair value
attributable to the risk being hedged. These adjustments are
recognized in profit or loss to offset the effect of gains or losses
on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item for
which the effective interest method is used, is amortized to profit
or loss as part of the recalculated effective interest rate of the
item over its remaining life.

Hedge effectiveness testing

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which
the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend
on its risk management strategy.

The Group utilises regression analysis as the effectiveness
testing methodologies for retrospective testing. For prospective
effectiveness, the hedging instruments must be expected to
be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value
attributable to the hedged risk during the period for which the
hedge is designated and is typically demonstrated through
matching of critical terms. For actual effectiveness, the hedging
instrument should demonstrate that it is highly effective in
offsetting changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk.
The Group considers that where changes in fair value offset each
other in the range of 80 percent to 125 percent the hedge is
highly effective.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

84

(k) Fixed assets

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings are held under leasehold
agreements and, in the absence of reliable information to allow
separation of the land and buildings components under the leases the
land and buildings are accounted for as properties.

These leasehold land and buildings are stated at their revalued
amount, being their fair value at the date of the revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed
with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of these
assets does not differ materially from that which would be determined
using fair values at the end of the reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties are generally dealt
with in other comprehensive income and are accumulated separately
in equity in the premises revaluation reserve. The only exceptions are
as follows:

— when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to profit or
loss to the extent that it exceeds the amount held in the reserve
in respect of that same asset immediately prior to the revaluation;
and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited to profit
or loss to the extent that a deficit on revaluation in respect of that
same asset had previously been charged to profit or loss.

The following items of property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see Note
2(p)):

- right-of-use assets arising from leases over other properties and
equipment for own use where the group is not the registered
owner of the property interest (see Note 2(n)); and

— items of furniture, fixtures and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognized is added to the carrying amount of the assets when
it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the originally
assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will flow to
the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is recognized as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(k) Fixed assets (continued)

)

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed assets
are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in profit
or loss on the date of retirement or disposal. Any related revaluation
surplus is transferred from the premises revaluation reserve to
retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

— buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

- furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods of
between three to ten years.

— right-of-use asset is depreciated using the straight-line method
from the commencement date to the end of the lease term.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful
lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable
basis between the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Both
the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed
annually.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties which are held either to earn
rental income or for capital appreciation or for both. Investment
properties are stated at fair value which are assessed annually by
professional qualified valuers.

Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of investment properties is recognized in the
profit or loss.

When a property is transferred to investment property following
a change in its use, any differences arising at the date of transfer
between the carrying amount of the property immediately prior to
transfer and its fair value is recognized in the premises revaluation
reserve as a revaluation of the property.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as bank premises and its fair value at the date of reclassification
becomes its cost for subsequent accounting purposes.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B3R o Yt

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(m) Assets held for sale

An asset is classified as held for sale if it is highly probable that its
carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use and the asset is available for sale in its

present condition.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement of
the assets is brought up-to-date in accordance with the accounting
policies before the classification. Then, on initial classification as held
for sale and until disposal, the assets (except for certain assets as
explained below), are recognized at the lower of their carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell. The principal exceptions to this
measurement policy so far as the financial statements of the Group
are concerned are deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee
benefits and financial assets (other than investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures). These assets, even if held for sale,
would continue to be measured in accordance with the policies set

out elsewhere in Note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognized in
profit or loss. As long as an asset is classified as held for sale, the asset

is not depreciated or amortized.

(n) Leases and hire purchase contracts

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is,
or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Group

uses the definition of a lease in HKFRS 16, Lease.

() Group acting as a lessee

At commencement or on modification of a contract that
contains a lease component, the Group allocates consideration
in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its
relative standalone price. However, for leases of branches and
office premises the Group has elected not to separate non-
lease components and accounts for the lease and non-lease

components as a single lease component.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(n) Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

U]

Group acting as a lessee (continued)

The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at
the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially
measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and
an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove any improvements
made to branches or office premises.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the
straight-line method from the commencement date to the end of
the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically
reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the
lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, the Group’s incremental
borrowing rate. Generally, the Group uses its incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The Group determines its incremental borrowing rate by
analysing its borrowings from various external sources and
makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and
type of asset leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease
liability comprise the fixed payments, including in-substance fixed
payments.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a
change in future lease payments arising from a change in an
index or rate, if there is a change in the Group’s estimate of
the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or if there is
a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B3R o Yt

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(n) Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

88

U]

(ii)

Group acting as a lessee (continued)

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Group presents right-of-use assets in ‘fixed assets’ and
lease liabilities in ‘other liabilities’ in the statement of financial
position.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities for leases of low-value assets and short-term
leases. The Group recognizes the lease payments associated
with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Group acting as a lessor

At inception or on modification of a contract that contains a lease
component, the Group allocates the consideration in the contract
to each lease component on the basis of their relative stand-
alone selling prices.

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception
whether the lease is a finance lease or an operating lease.

To classify each lease, the Group makes an overall assessment
of whether the lease transfers substantially all of the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this
is the case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is an
operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Group considers
certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part
of the economic life of the asset.

The Group applies the derecognition and impairment
requirements in HKFRS 9 to the net investment in the lease
(see Note 2(g)(iv) and 2(p)). The Group further regularly reviews
estimated unguaranteed residual values used in calculating the
gross investment in the lease.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

(p)

Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the Group
may take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realization of the impaired
assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued interest and
other assets” and the relevant loans and advances are derecognized.
The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the amount
of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortized.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognized
in profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognized in profit or loss subject to a cap at the amount of related
loans and advances at the date of exchange.

Credit losses and impairment of assets

() Credit losses from financial instruments
The Group applies the Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) model
under HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments, on all financial assets
that are measured at amortized cost, including cash and short-
term funds, balances with banks and other financial institutions,
advances to customers, trade bills, debt securities measured
at amortized cost, and credit related commitments and
contingencies. The Group does not recognize ECL in respect of
accrued interest and others assets as the impact is considered
to be immaterial.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit
losses are measured as the present value of all expected cash
shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the
Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that
the Group expects to receive).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B3R o Yt

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

90

U]

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Measurement of ECLS (continued)

For credit related commitments and contingencies, expected
cash shortfalls are measured as the difference between (i) the
contractual cash flows that would be due to the Group if the
holder of the credit related commitments and contingencies
draws down on the loan and (i) the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the
maximum contractual period over which the Group is exposed to
credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account reasonable
and supportable information that is available without undue cost
or effort. This includes information about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

— 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result
from possible default events within the 12 months after the
reporting date; or

— lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result
from all possible default events over the expected lives of
the items to which the ECL model applies.

The Group recognizes a loss allowance equal to 12-month ECLs
(“Stage 1) unless there has been a significant increase in credit
risk of the financial instrument since initial recognition, in which
case the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to
lifetime ECLs (“Stage 2” or, where classified as credit-impaired,
“Stage 3”).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

U]

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument
(including credit related commitments and contingencies)
has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of default occurring on the financial instrument
assessed at the reporting date with that assessed at the date
of initial recognition. The Group considers both quantitative
and qualitative information that is reasonable and supportable,
including historical experience and forward-looking information
that is available without undue cost or effort.

Financial assets that are 30 days or more days past due and not
credit-impaired will always be considered to have a significant
increase in credit risk. In particular, the following information
is taken into account when assessing whether credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition:

— failure to make payments of principal or interest on their
contractually due dates;

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial
instrument’s external or internal credit rating (if available); or

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor; and existing or forecast
changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have a significant adverse effect on the
debtor’s ability to meet its obligation to the Group.

The Group assumes that there is no significant increase in
credit risk when a financial instrument is determined to have low
credit risk at the reporting date. For cash and short-term funds,
balances with banks and other financial institutions and debt
securities measured at amortized cost, the Group is utilizing the
low credit risk simplified approach. All obligors with investment
grade ratings based on external rating agencies are allocated to
Stage 1.

For credit related commitments and contingencies, the date
of initial recognition for the purpose of assessing ECLs is
considered to be the date that the Group becomes a party to the
irrevocable commitment. In assessing whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition of a credit
related commitment and contingency, the Group considers
changes in the risk of default occurring on the loan to which the
credit related commitment and contingency relates.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B3R o Yt

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

U]

92

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk (continued)

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes
in the financial instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition.
Any change in the ECL amount is recognized as an impairment
loss or write-back of impairment loss in profit or loss. The Group
recognizes an impairment loss or write-back of impairment loss
for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to
their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

Basis of calculation of interest income on credit-impaired (or
defaulted) financial assets

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying amount
of the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit-impaired,
in which case interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount less loss allowance of the financial asset.

Financial assets are considered to be credit-impaired where
the obligors are unlikely to pay on the occurrence of one or
more observable events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset. Financial assets
that are credit-impaired (or defaulted) include those that are at
least 90 days past due in respect of principal and/or interest. It
may not be possible to identify a single discrete event but instead
the combined effect of several events may cause financial assets
to become credit-impaired.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired (or defaulted)
includes the following observable events:

significant financial difficulties of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a past due event or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

— significant changes in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the
debtor; or

— the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties of the issuer.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

U]

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)

Basis of calculation of interest income on credit-impaired (or
defaulted) financial assets (continued)

Credit losses against credit-impaired financial assets are
determined based on an assessment of the recoverable cash
flows under a range of scenarios, including the realization of
any collateral held where appropriate. The loss provisions held
represent the difference between the present value of the cash
flows expected to be recovered, discounted at the instrument’s
original effective interest rate, and the gross carrying value of the
instrument prior to any credit impairment.

Modified financial instruments

Where the original contractual terms of a financial asset have
been modified for credit reasons and the instrument has not been
derecognized, the resulting modification loss is recognized within
impairment in the profit or loss with a corresponding decrease in
the gross carrying value of the asset. If the modification involved
a concession that the Group would not otherwise consider, the
instrument is considered to be credit-impaired.

These assets are assessed to determine whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk subsequent to the
modification. Although loans may be modified for non-credit
reasons, a significant increase in credit risk may occur. ECL
for modified financial assets that have not been derecognized
and are not considered to be credit-impaired will be recognized
on a 12-month basis, or a lifetime basis, if there is a significant
increase in credit risk.

In addition to the recognition of modification gains and losses,
the revised carrying value of modified financial assets will impact
the calculation of ECL, with any increase or decrease in ECL
recognized within impairment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

94

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)
() Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either
partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. This is generally the case when the Group determines
that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income
that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts

subject to the write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously written off
are recognized as a reversal of impairment loss in profit or loss in

the period in which the recovery occurs.

Financial assets that are written off could still be subject to
enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group’s

procedures for recovery of amounts due.

(ii) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that the
following non-financial assets may be impaired or an impairment
loss previously recognized no longer exists or may have

decreased:

- furniture, fixtures and equipment;

— right-of-use assets arising from leases over other properties

and equipment for own use; and

— investments in subsidiaries and associates.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is

estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that generate cash

inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)
(ii) Impairment of other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss whenever the
carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which
it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognized in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first
to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of units)
on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset will
not be reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell, or
value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favorable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognized in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognized.

(q) Cash equivalents
Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

(r) Employee benefits
() Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits and are accrued
in the year in which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Group. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material these amounts are
stated at their present values.
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2.

96

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r) Employee benefits (continued)
(i) Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group’s net obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted
to determine the present value and the fair value of any scheme
assets is deducted. The calculation is performed by a qualified
actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the
calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the recognized
asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits
available in the form of any future refunds from the scheme or
reductions in future contributions to the scheme. Service cost
and net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit
liability (asset) are recognized in profit or loss. Current service
cost is measured as the increase in the present value of the
defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the
current period. When the benefits of a scheme are changed, or
when a scheme is curtailed, the portion of the changed benefit
related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on
curtailment, is recognized as an expense in profit or loss at the
earlier of when the scheme amendment or curtailment occurs
and when related restructuring costs or termination benefits
are recognized. Net interest expense (income) for the period
is determined by applying the discount rate used to measure
the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the reporting
period to the net defined benefit liability (asset). The discount
rate is the yield at the end of the reporting period on high quality
corporate bonds that have maturity dates approximating the
terms of the Group’s obligations. Remeasurements arising from
defined benefit retirement schemes are recognized in other
comprehensive income and reflected immediately in retained
earnings. Remeasurements comprise actuarial gains and losses,
the return on scheme assets (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset)) and any change
in the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in
net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset)).

(s) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant
amounts of tax are recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4R o YRt

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(s) Income tax (continued)

2. FESHBE®E)
(s) FIEHi (@)

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilized, are
recognized.

Where investment properties are carried at their fair value in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 2()), the amount
of deferred tax recognised is measured using the tax rates that would
apply on sale of those assets at their carrying value at the reporting
date. In all other cases, the amount of deferred tax recognized is
measured based on the expected manner of realization or settlement
of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilized. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available. Rental income from investment properties is accounted for
as described in Note 2(u).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(s) Income tax (continued)

98

(®)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and
deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Group has the
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

— inthe case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

—  the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets
are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realize the
related current tax assets and settle the related current tax
liabilities on a net basis or realize and settle simultaneously.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized for other liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditures expected to settle
the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognized in profit or loss as follows:

@

Interest income

Effective interest rate

Interest income and expense for all interest-bearing financial
instruments are recognized in the profit or loss on an accruals
basis using the effective interest method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected
life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset or the amortized cost of the financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial
instruments other than credit-impaired assets, the Group
estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument but not expected credit losses. For
financial assets that were purchased or originated credit-impaired
on initial recognition, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is
calculated using estimated future cash flows including expected
credit losses (i.e. no expected credit loss provision is required at
initial recognition).

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction
costs and fees and points paid or received that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The transaction costs include
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of a financial asset or financial liability.

Amortized cost and gross carrying amount

The ‘amortized cost’ of a financial asset or financial liability is
the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments,
plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount and
the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any
expected credit loss allowance.

The ‘gross carrying amount of a financial asset’ is the amortized
cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any expected credit
loss allowance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B3R o Yt

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(u) Revenue recognition (continued)

100

U]

(ii)

(iii)

Interest income (continued)

Calculation of interest income and expense

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest
rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset (when
the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the
liability.

However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired
subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the
financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the
calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

For financial assets that were purchased or originated credit-
impaired on initial recognition, interest income is calculated
by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the
amortized cost of the asset. The calculation of interest income
does not revert to a gross basis, even if the credit risk of the asset
improves.

For information on when financial assets are credit-impaired,
please refer to Note 2(p).

Net income from financial instruments designated at FVPL
and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated at FVPL and
net trading income comprise all gains and losses from changes
in fair value (net of accrued coupon) of such financial assets and
financial liabilities, foreign exchange differences and dividend
income attributable to those financial instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services provided
by the Group including cash management services, brokerage
services, investment banking services, investment management
services and project and structured finance transactions
services. Fee and commission income is recognized when
the corresponding service is provided, except where the fee is
charged to cover the costs of a continuing service to, or risk
borne for, the customer or is interest in nature. In these cases the
fee is recognized as income in the accounting period in which the
costs or risk is incurred or is accounted for as interest income.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(u) Revenue recognition (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Fee and commission income (continued)

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument
are deferred and recognized as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial asset
designated at FVPL. In this case it is immediately recognized
in profit or loss. If the commitment expires without the Group
making a loan, the fee is recognized as revenue on expiry.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contracts

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognized as interest income over the period of the
leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate
of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases for each
accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are recognized
as income in the accounting period in which they are earned.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognized
as other operating income in equal instalments over the
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
recognized in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognized as income in the accounting period in which they are
earned.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognized
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is irrevocably
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognized when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B3R o Yt

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

102

(v) Translation of foreign currencies

The Group and the Bank’s functional currency is Hong Kong Dollars.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and
losses are dealt with in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at FVPL
and derivative financial instruments are included in net income
from financial instruments designated at FVPL and net gain/(loss)
on derivative financial instruments, respectively. All other exchange
differences relating to monetary items are presented as gains less
losses from dealing in foreign currencies in profit or loss and are
reported within “Other operating income”. Differences arising on
translation of equity securities designated at FVOCI are recognized in
other comprehensive income.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(w) Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the Group if:

(@) aperson, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to
the Group if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the Group;
(i)  has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group
or the Group’s parent.

(b) an entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

() the entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

(i)  both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in ().

(vii) a person identified in (a)() has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of
the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group
or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members

who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in
their dealings with the entity.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(x) Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of
products and services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the products
or provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

3. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated positions
of the Bank and all its subsidiaries. For information required to be reported
in accordance with the Banking (Disclosures) Rules (‘BDR”), the basis
of consolidation is set out in Note (A) in the Unaudited Supplementary

Financial Information on page 219.

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE
(a) Interestincome

2. FESHBER®)

(x) 2HER
BHmETNEENBNEESBRENE
FRAREHMRAAEEEZERRARMN
BER  IHEREHARETREBM
WERETERDEMERETE -

BANMEEZLE D BT ERBBHRS B OM
EITINE - BRI E D WA AL ER
1 EmRRBILE  £ERRE  FRHEL
MAR -~ HEEMIERRBOTAREE
RENMEE - FEAMEEZSENHNRE
BARRED A LARUMEE - RIRTAETT AR -

rtd
ZEReRBRERERATRATHEMRBAF
B &R - RECRITR (KB RADMFE 2%
MER  HEaERHIINE 219 AREELH
T BEERHIEEAA -

b=1103
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Balances with banks and other RITRAERE M E
financial institutions Mg iR

Investment in securities BHRE

Loans and advances BRERER

Interest income calculated using
the effective interest method

Other interest income

Total interest income

RABERFFR A EN

MEHA
HAdF B WA

RSV oL

MEWARXH
(a) FEWA
2020 2019
—E-FF i
HK$’000 HK$'000
T AT
64,077 111,097
834,589 1,237,264
1,532,759 1,849,213
2,431,425 3,197,574
11,497 24,979
2,442,922 3,222,553

Interest income recognized on financial assets that are not measured
at fair value through profit or loss amounted to HK$2,431,425,000
(2019: HK$3,201,774,000).

RIERBEZARBRA T EEFEZSRE
ERERZFBWA L 2,431,425,000 BT =
T—4F 1 3,201,774,000 BT °

Fubon Bank = #4R1T



4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE (continued)

(b) Interest expense

Deposits from customers

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements

Certificates of deposit, debt securities
and subordinated debts issued

Lease liabilities

Others

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Interest expense recognized on financial liabilities that are
not measured at fair value through profit or loss amounted to

HK$1,258,608,000 (2019: HK$1,797,151,000).

5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5.

(@) Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arising from:

Credit card services

Insurance services

Credit related services

Securities brokerage and investment services
Unit trust services

Trade finance services

Other fees

Of which:
Fee and commission income arising from:

— Financial assets or financial liabilities
which are not measured at fair value
through profit or loss

— Trust and other fiduciary activities

BIANEBAELHNER N
REZUA

ERRER

&S

EEER
BRI R IR
SRS X
BEHRMEEYE

Hit &

Hop
B RASMARE

— HEEBER AR AT
EEZ SREES
e

B 3R 5 B
4, RNEWMARZTH @)
(b) FEXZH
2020 2019
—ECEF —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FET
BEEFHR 919,993 1,306,700
RITRAERE M piE Y
TR 36,897 91,923
BRpaETLEZ
SRVEE 85,448 133,383
BEBITFRE « EEEFR
BIERER 214,065 261,868
AHMatE 1,953 2,464
H 1,989 10,524
1,260,345 1,806,862

PIEBBEZEURBATEEEZERA
ERER 2 FIE X H A 1,258,608,000 7T =
T—A4F :1,797,151,000 B TT) °

ERARAESWARZH
(a) EARASHWA
2020 2019
—g=8F  —T-hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
99,891 131,870
71,174 104,481
46,648 58,893
40,768 23,737
28,043 28,674
15,803 20,324
25,698 26,940
328,025 394,919
152,877 199,520
1,872 1,809

—(EREREMZEEY

Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the
Group holds assets or invests on behalf of customers.
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FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE

(continued)
(b) Fee and commission expense

Handling fees and commission
Other fees paid

Of which:

Fee and commission expense arising
from financial assets or financial liabilities
which are not measured at fair value
through profit or loss

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Gains less losses from dealing
— Foreign exchange
— Trading assets
— Other dealing activities*
— Short selling activities

Net hedging loss from fair value hedges
Net gain on hedged items attributable
to the hedged risk
Net loss on hedging instruments

Government subsidies

Dividend income from unlisted equity
securities (Note 32(a)(i))

Rental income
— from investment properties
—others

Others

*

Other dealing activities include customer-driven dealing in financial instruments

5. BRAREEWARSZH @

(b) ERARAEXH

FEERFBE

HaB &R

Hr o

BAMASS HKREIERE
BHEARBRAFEEZ
TRHEESSRAE

6. I

R WFHREE
—HNE
fﬁﬁ*%%xﬁﬁ
—HEMEERS
7===-/L/\%

DN EEH N FEHER
B e [\ R AR B 2 O
HE 2
hTEZFER

B HEEh
EEMRAFSZ
& B U A (M 5E 32(a)(0))
%ﬂ%ﬂ&)\
—REKEWME
—E At
HAb

including equity linked notes, options and structured deposit products.

2020 2019
—E-EF —ZE—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
57,815 73,365
21,337 25,443
79,152 98,808
68,054 91,351
L& E WA
2020 2019
—EEF —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAET
71,795 25,985
23,154 29,385
9,000 8,972
(5,791) (7,157
98,158 57,185
681,672 499,195
(734,222) (543,414)
(52,550) (44,219)
25,353 -
9,271 10,849
340

1,030 1,584
16,244 25,009
97,846 50,408

AMEERSEREFEELBTA(CREKER
HEE - HRER GBS ER)

Fubon Bank = #4R1T
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B 3 R 5 B &
7. OPERATING EXPENSES 7. BEXH
2020 2019
—E-EF —E-NF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Staff costs EERA
Contributions to defined contribution scheme TE R RET B 20,362 19,272
Current service cost of defined TE B4R M FT B 2R B R A AR
benefit scheme (Note 29(a)(v)) (PI#E 29(@)(v)) 9,428 10,954
Retirement schemes costs RIRETEIRCAS 29,790 30,226
Salaries and other staff costs e REMEB KA 522,753 562,880
552,543 593,106
Premises and other fixed assets MR HMEEEE
Depreciation (Note 20(a)) & (FiE 20(a)) 182,763 183,092
Government rent and rates and ERATHOAR Fo 2= f A K.
expenses on short-term leases FEEEERY 4,913 5,454
Others Hih 21,035 20,615
Audit fee ZEER 4,591 4,500
Other operating expenses HAb @
Business promotion HERHE 24,187 27,184
Legal and professional fees EEREREEA 8,128 11,124
Communication B 31,150 30,304
Electronic data processing and computer systems ETEREENEKESR 76,745 72,224
Others Hith 45,163 47,416
Reversal of compensation paid* BEEMEES - (96,193)
951,218 898,826

* During 2019, the Court of Appeal issued judgment allowing the Bank’s
appeal and rejecting the Plaintiff's cross-appeal in a lawsuit, where an original
judgement was issued against the Bank during 2016. The Bank received
HK$96 million (being the net aggregate amount that the Bank previously paid
the Plaintiff under the original judgment) from the Plaintiff and recognized it
as a reversal of compensation paid, which was previously recognized under
“Operating expenses — Other operating expenses”.
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8. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 8. EEFHM
Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the HKCO RIE D BMEHI S 383(1) IR A B (FHBREEF
and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of BEDRBYE 2 SR EEZHT ¢

Directors) Regulation are as follows:

2020 2019
—E-EF —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Basic salaries and other allowances [ Hr K H £ Rh 6,025 6,023
Directors’ fee EE0E 5,159 5,135
Contributions to pension scheme RUREFEIBER 300 300
Discretionary bonuses BIETEAL 1,500 3,000
12,984 14,458
9. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO 9. EFERREEE
CUSTOMERS
2020 2019
—ECEF —ZT-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Impairment losses on advances to customers: EFERREERE
- Stage 1 —F—EER 132,058 64,890
—Stage 2 —FEEER 17,420 28,449
- Stage 3 —F=PEER 253,228 11,848
402,706 105,187
10. GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF AN INVESTMENT 10. HEREMHE W=
PROPERTY
In October 2020, the Group entered into a sale and purchase agreement RZZZTF+A AEERHEEP—BHRE
to dispose of one of its investment properties to an independent third MET—BBUE=FIVEERE - ZXHE
party. The transaction was completed in December 2020. RZZZTF+ATERK -

108 Fubon Bank = #$R1T



11.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income represents:

Current tax - Hong Kong Profits Tax

Tax for the year

Under/(over)-provision in prior years

Current tax — Overseas Tax

Tax for the year

Deferred tax

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Origination and reversal of temporary differences &kt 2 2 & A K # (o)

(Note 25(b))

PR

M. ZEE2EKRERANABHR

(a) FEZEWERANBLIALRE

2020 2019
—ECEF —ZE—NF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHxT FET
BNEARLIE — BB RIEH
FRHIA 55,392 136,883
BEFERETR (GBEEE) 10,114 (4,327)
ENEARLIE — G HNBLIE
FRHIA - 167
EERE
(Mf3E 25(b)) (32,006) (16,425)
33,500 116,298

Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2020 is calculated at 16.5%
(2019: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
Taxation for overseas operations is similarly calculated using the
estimated annual effective rates of taxation that are expected to apply

in the relevant countries.

Profit before taxation

Notional tax on profit before taxation, calculated
at the rates applicable to profits at 16.5%

Tax effect of non-taxable income

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Overseas withholding taxes

Under/(over)-provision in prior years

Actual tax expense

Annual Report 2020 FF %R

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting
profit at applicable tax rates

TR BRNGHBEIRENFHE
ZAHEERBOEN Z 166%(—F— N4 :
16.5%) 5t & - BINEBHREMNFTEEZE
B RERFEFEERRBRERERN

BERBRAE -

(b) BIAX B RARERBRAE 2

EihaRNB 2 H R

2020 2019
g 323 ZE-NF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
BR A% A& A 108,840 717,417
B AR 2 e IR
16.5% 2 JERRBIRETH 17,959 118,374
FEFERBIURA 2 BB (8,571) (9,738)
JERTHR S 2 FRIE & 13,998 11,822
YEHNEINRL - 167
BEFERETR, (BEERE) 10,114 (4,327
EEHES T 33,500 116,298
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12.

110

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Premises:
Deficits on revaluation of premises
Deferred taxation (Note 25(b))

Net movement in the premises revaluation
reserve during the year recognized in
other comprehensive income

Equity securities designated at fair value
through other comprehensive income
(non-recycling):

Changes in fair value recognized during the year
(Note 32(a)())

Deferred taxation (Note 25(b))

Net movement in the investment revaluation
reserve (non-recycling) during the year
recognized in other comprehensive income

Defined benefit liability:

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability
(Note 29(a)(v))

Deferred taxation (Note 25(b))

Net movement in the defined benefit liability
during the year recognized in other
comprehensive income

12. Hitt 2 E &S
2020 2019
—_ ? —= ﬂE _j-LE'E
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FHET
Y
WS EE (198,619) (241,365)
TEIEFETE (M 5E 25(0)) 47,301 49,946
AEEREMZERE
R EEGHEE
R (151,318) (191,419)
EEUAAFEEREA
2HEKBTEZRAFS
(EER) :
NEEHRZ AT EEES
(FFEE 32(a)(0)) 243,420 266,958
TEIEFETE (MI5E 25(0)) (40,164) (44,048)
AEEREMZ AR
RZLEBEGHRHB
(#fféfa)ﬁa";@b 203,256 222,910
EFEENEE
EFTETEENAETF
(FF5E 29(a)(v)) (56,553) (5,229)
TEIEFSTE (MI5E 25(0)) 9,331 863
AEEREMEERE
ﬁE?@ZE%E?E Flafk
FEE) (47,222) (4,366)

Fubon Bank = #4R1T



13. SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer and Managing Director in deciding how to allocate
resources and in assessing performance.

Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the Group
are set out below.

Retail Banking comprises consumer finance activities including credit card
merchant acquiring, provision of credit card advances, mortgage lending
and other consumer lending and wealth management services such as
the sales and distribution of insurance products, investment products
and securities brokerage to wealth management clients and provision of
banking services to the mass market segment.

Institutional Banking comprises the corporate banking business, the
commercial banking business and the financial institutions business,
covering the provision of services including corporate lending, syndicated
loans, trade financing and deposits to large corporates and small and
medium enterprises in Hong Kong and Mainland China.

Financial Markets mainly engages in the marketing of investment products
to non-bank enterprises; managing the Group’s investment portfolio and
trading in foreign exchange and debt securities. Moreover, it also manages
the overall funding, liquidity and interest rate risk positions arising from the
banking activities of the Group.

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of operating income
reflects the benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to
the operating segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund
transfer pricing mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two
operating segments on a third party fee-related transaction, operating
income derived from the transaction is split between the relevant operating
segments.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management reporting,
there is no apportionment of central management overheads and only
wholly and directly attributable costs of support units are charged to the
respective operating segments. Rental charges at market rates for usage
of premises are reflected in net interest income, operating expenses and
inter-segment expenses for the respective operating segments.

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers, investment in
securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements, current assets
and premises attributable to the operating segments.
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13.

112

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates of
deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit before
taxation, management is provided with segment information concerning
revenue, interest expense, depreciation, amortization, impairment losses
and additions to non-current segment assets used by the segments in
their operations.

13. &R (&)
DEEE - EENRERB(®)

DHREIEER
%éfiﬁm)\ni

EEE

JERTRA -

BR T 2 BB KR ROBR B AR I B R -

ERENHBEREEFPFER B
FBETERES  RORAEERR

BERET

BRUEDHERPOEREBA - FIBH
E -#5 REBREKARDBEFOIIEER
BOHEE °

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit, APRMEETERIETREREN « KRKREE
management of strategic investments, premises and property B EBFRYETEUNEMRESESRDE
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to TFEBHERINES -
specific business segments.
For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE-Z-_ZF+-A=+t—HLFE
Reportable
Retail Institutional Financial Segments
Banking Banking Markets Total
TER Ik
ZERT HRBERAT SRS pagzF ot
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
THET THET THET THET
Net interest income R BHA 399,734 626,762 156,181 1,182,677
Other operating income/(loss) from BRENARFPHEMEE
external customers WA/ (E18) 299,819 76,754 (5,246) 371,327
Fee and commission expense ERRASYH (61,067) (181) (7,522) (68,770)
Other operating income/(loss) HiZERA(BE) 238,752 76,573 (12,768) 302,557
Operating income 2ERA 638,486 703,335 143,413 1,485,234
Operating expenses &Y (361,979) (93,686) (58,529) (514,194)
Inter-segment expenses B (51,144) (6,608) (1,925) (59,677)
Operating profit before other gains and ReTE A MR EEER
impairment losses RS 225,363 603,041 82,959 911,363
Impairment losses on advances to customers & F & RZUR B E B (33,872) (368,834) - (402,706)
Impairment losses on other financial assets ~ Hft & B & ERIEEE (6,997) (20,148) (43,511) (70,656)
(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses ~ E 4t & EERi{EE 1B 2
on other assets (30k) /=5 (15) 305 = 290
Net gains on disposal of financial assets at &L B SR AL E 2
amortized cost SREE G - - 258 258
Net losses on disposal of fixed assets HEBETEEFEE (166) - - (166)
Profit before taxation MR EDR 184,313 214,364 39,706 438,383
Operating expenses — depreciation EEXL-HE (86,821) (9,009) (3,547) (99,377)
Segment assets DEERE 20,401,006 38,164,272 49,894,588 108,459,866
Segment liabilities pan=)=K 53,818,710 22,705,460 19,635,296 96,159,466

Fubon Bank = #4R1T



13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Net interest income

Other operating income/(loss) from
external customers
Fee and commission expense

Other operating income/(l0ss)

Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit before other gains and
impairment losses

Impairment losses on advances to customers
Impairment losses on other financial assets
Write back of impairment losses on

other assets
Net gains on disposal of financial assets

at amortized cost
Net losses on disposal of fixed assets

Profit before taxation

Operating expenses — depreciation
Segment assets

Segment liabilities
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3. DEER =)

aN ﬁl; % &

- EBERERE®)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
HE-Z-NE+-A=+—RHIEE

Reportable

Retail  Institutional Financial Segments
Banking Banking Markets Total
ER AT R

TERIT HHEIRTT SRS HaEbiasE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHET FET FHT
406,628 605,134 400,197 1,411,959
350,226 91,468 (24,199) 417,495
(80,953) (358) (7,333) (88,644)
269,273 91,110 (31,532 328,851
675,901 696,244 368,665 1,740,810
(375,881) (92,360) (59,879) (528,120)
(61,185) (7,523) (2,745) (71,453)
238,835 596,361 306,041 1,141,237
(31,261) (73,926) - (105,187)
(9,783) (8,505) (15,212) (33,500)

2 447 - 449

- - 28 28

(4,920) - - (4,920)
192,873 514,377 290,857 998,107
(100,097) (9,647) (5,834) (115,578)
20,600,957 35,796,053 51,700,900 108,097,910
58,183,701 17,044,308 19,356,403 94,584,412
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13.

114

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of reportable segment operating income,

profit before taxation, assets and liabilities

Operating income

Reportable segment operating income
Elimination of inter-segment operating income
Unallocated operating income

Consolidated operating income

Profit before taxation

Reportable segment profit before taxation

Unallocated operating income

Unallocated operating expenses

Write back of impairment losses on assets
acquired under lending agreements

Impairment losses on asset held for sale

Gain on disposal of an investment property

Net losses on revaluation of investment properties

Net gains on disposal of fixed assets
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary

Consolidated profit before taxation

BEYA
EEE TS T TN
P B A I8
FAT BN

A EIBURA

BRBL AT R
] ER ¥R #BBR A5 At A
AOEEERA
AOEEES
RBEERHEMSEE
RIEIEE 2 [
FEHEEEREEE
HEREME WS
BREYEEMFER
HEBE B EF W EE
HE TS A F as
RARRTATE R

/'\ﬁB ﬁ N Zi
AR EBEERA - BRBIADEF -
BEEREEZHE
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
S BHE
TECEE —E-NEF
+=A=t-8 +-A=t+-~
LFE IFFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHT
1,485,234 1,740,810
(94,437) (106,896)
138,499 128,296
1,529,296 1,762,210
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
Bz BHE
—E-EHF —TNEF
+=A=+—HB +=ZA=+—H
LEFE IFFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHT
438,383 998,107
138,499 128,296
(471,784) (406,149)
300 -
- (4,143)
8,010 -
(4,600) -
32 18
- 1,288
108,840 717,417
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13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of reportable segment operating income,
profit before taxation, assets and liabilities (continued)

Assets BE
Reportable segment assets AERmOHEE
Unallocated fixed assets and investment properties

Unallocated other assets ROBEMEE
Consolidated total assets e BEMERE
Liabilities =L

Reportable segment liabilities AERROHAE
Unallocated other liabilities AAOBEMEE
Consolidated total liabilities FaBEReRE

Geographical information

Geographical segment information is based on the locations of the
principal operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches
of the Bank responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets,
the location of customers and the location of assets. For the years ended
31 December 2020 and 2019, all of the Group’s operating income and
profit before taxation were generated by assets booked by the branches
and subsidiaries of the Bank located in Hong Kong. No single country or
geographic segment other than Hong Kong contributed 10% or more
of the Group’s assets, liabilities, profit or loss before taxation, operating
income or contingent liabilities and commitments.

Major customers

For the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, no single customer or
a group of customers under common control contributed 10% or more of
the Group’s operating income.
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3. D EE R
FIERER D EPEBUWA - BRBUATER] -
BERABBEZHKR®E

As at As at
31 December 31 December
2020 2019

EA—v—?ﬂE E/Q\:g_j-laﬂz
+=B=+-B +=A=+-A

HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
108,459,866 108,097,910
1,716,984 1,769,750
2,146,834 1,538,974
112,323,684 111,406,634
As at As at

31 December 31 December
2020 2019

R=2=%F RZF-NF
t=A=t—-B +=ZA=+—H

HK$°000 HK$'000
FET THET
96,159,466 94,584,412
1,436,988 2,175,048
97,596,454 96,759,460

EHER
BREADHMEMDEARMBLAR Z TREBMEK
RERBEERBEEARZATNTNE - ¥
ﬁuﬁ&éﬁuﬁ%uﬁ% BE_Z_ZFR
EZ-NE+-A=+—HILFE FEEMA
LERARBRANENORAUREENAITH
TRMBRARIARZBEMEL - ﬁﬂﬁﬁuﬁ
WEMERXREDBEAKENEE - AF
BRIt A4 A S 38 %@WAII%QL&%E
10%3K A | o

FEEF
BE_Z_THER-_F-NF+-A=1T—HL
FE - HMEER %)E'I,\HTI%\JZ AEPIER

EEEEWRA 10%3IA £ o
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14.

CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

14 RERERES

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
—g-sF  —T-NF
+=A=t+-8 +=A=t-8
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Cash in hand e 93,278 200,439
Balances with the Hong Kong BEECHERER

Monetary Authority (‘HKMA”) (IRER D& 648,851 97,357
Balances with banks RITRIZE 2 &8 568,784 620,135
Money at call and short notice * WA AR B E R 3,655,742 4,372,775
4,966,655 5,290,706

* Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of one- “ BHIR A S R B AR R — 18 A EE

25
15. FEXZ RREE

month maturity from the end of the reporting period.

15. TRADING ASSETS

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
B —E-NF
+=A=+t—-8 +=-A=t+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TR
Trading assets at fair value B FBIESIRRZ 151E
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) BlE 5 (B IEINEE S RIR)
— Unlisted — Ik 1,948,454 1,943,242

R-E-ZER_FT-NFt-A=+—R M
BERARERE  HERS M EERIUN P
REBITET °

16.fTEEMI A
MEPHENMETANMERRRERER AR
ERTETAEERRER  RAKEET—H
5 STATATANEEAKBMAZ N TS
R EREEERGBEERFN—HD - £%
EMEAOTETATIEANERIERES
K ZEENIERGIMTETAR - AEEE
BEXSMEENETR - REERFHNITET
ARRUREATPHERUARBEMZEMEM
RPRBAEREEAR/RMAIYL - EFEH
s TETAROBRRBEXSZRERAER
RALhERDE

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, all trading assets held by the Group
are issued by governments and central banks.

16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is an
integral part of the Group’s business activities. Derivatives are also used to
manage the Group’s own exposures to market risk as part of its asset and
liability management process. The principal derivative instruments used by
the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which
are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases
exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivative positions have
been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and
other trading positions or for balance sheet management. For accounting
purposes, derivatives are classified as either held for trading or qualifying
for hedge accounting.
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(@) Notional amounts of derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on
the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period and do not represent
amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the notional amounts
of each significant type of derivatives entered into by the Group:

Exchange rate derivatives

— Forwards
— Swaps

— Options purchased
— Options written

Interest rate derivatives

— Swaps

Equity derivatives

— Options purchased
— Options written

Total

Annual Report 2020 FF %R

EXRPTET A
— =5
—=H
— AR
—hH R

MEPTET R
— =5

BRETETA
— AR
—hH R

e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4R o YRt

16.TTE €@ T R
(@) FTETEZE&HEE

HEET R BERT—ELSEEY
BESRUY BEMTZEMAN - HET
Y4B BBTREEHRMKATRALR
58 MLFRRSRERESE - UTAK
EEIVYEIERATETAZLELE
ZHE -

31 December 2020
—2=-2F+=A=+-H

Qualifying for
hedge Held for
accounting trading Total
SEREH
HhastE BER S R® i
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THExT FET
- 5,732,908 5,732,908
- 10,308,733 10,308,733
- 435,326 435,326
- 435,326 435,326
- 16,912,293 16,912,293
25,607,137 786,300 26,393,437
25,607,137 786,300 26,393,437
- 22,204 22,294
- 22,294 22,294
= 44,588 44,588
25,607,137 17,743,181 43,350,318
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued)

118

Exchange rate derivatives
— Forwards
— Swaps
— Options purchased
— Options written

Interest rate derivatives
— Swaps

Equity derivatives
— Options purchased
— Options written

Total

The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements.

Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39.

EXRPTET A
—&H
—=H
—BAHE
— b EE

MEPTET A
—=H

BREOTETA
— AR
— b EE

16. STE €M T B )

(@) STETAZEZEZEE(®)

31 December 2019
“E-AFt+-A=t+—8

Quialifying for
hedge Held for
accounting trading Total
SANKRA
aihx FHER 5 Bi& e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FHIT
- 7,403,947 7,403,947
- 15,376,121 15,376,121
- 271,576 271,576
- 271,576 271,576
- 23,323,220 23,323,220
23,390,741 20,000 23,410,741
23,390,741 20,000 23,410,741
23,390,741 23,343,220 46,733,961

Hill e BABRER - WE REMEEF

BEETHzTE -

RERABERRAEPEEZITETAR
REEBGERE 30 SHEEFLH 2 Eih

TH-
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 16. STESMIT R

(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of
derivatives
Credit risk weighted amount refers to the amount as computed
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the HKBO. The
amount depends on the status of the counterparty and the maturity
characteristics. The risk weights used range from 0% to 100%.

These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into
account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements and are as below:

(b) STETAZAFEEREEREN
L
EERBINESBIRRIEEBGRITEER)
BT Z(RTEER)RBNEZ2E - Ik
ELEARTIRSHTF 2 RART BN
F o RAZEERBRINELENTF 0%E
100%,2 & °

ZECRUBA RSB FREELH LV E
VNSRRI T

31 December 2020 31 December 2019
—E-g5+-A=+-FH “ET-NETZA=+—H
Credit risk Credit risk
Fairvalue Fairvalue  weighted Fair value Fair value weighted
assets liabilities amount assets liabilities amount

ATRE  ATEE

EERR AYEE LFEE FRER
mEER BE IR &
HK$000  HK$000  HK$O00  HK$000

TAR TAT TAT TAT

27,549 443,306 25,573 39,633
37,355 41,927 20,106 60,121
10,494 426 - 7,662

- - 429 -

75,398 485,659 46,108 107,316

55,050 58,134 339,240 110,286

55,050 58,134 339,240 110,286

BE &f
HK$’000 HK$000
THT FEx

Exchange rate derivatives EXfTETA
~ Forwards —&H 471428 51,46
- Swaps —fa 5 35,391 10,239
- Options purchased — A 562 -
— Options written — S - 564
507,381 62,049

Interest rate derivatives FIEfTETA
- Swaps — 128 55569 1,018,348
55,569 1,018,348

Equity derivatives RETETA
- Options purchased —EARE 493 -
~ Options written —Jh - 493
493 493
Total ek 563,443 1,080,890

130,448 543,793 385,348 217,602
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

120

(b)

(c)

Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of
derivatives (continued)

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on the
remaining periods to settlement at the end of the reporting period.

16. STE €M T B )
(b) FTETEZAFEEARESERKM

EEHEm®)
TRAREBMRVBE RREEE XU
HR 2 BRI ERAERIBI S 2 HTE T AL ES
ERSH o

Notional amounts with remaining maturity of

BUATHREHz25EE

Over 1 year to
Total 1year orless 5years Over5years

—FHULE
o) —FHUT ZhE BELE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2020 “E-EF+ZA=1-H THT THET TRT TExT
Exchange rate derivatives ERITETA 16,912,293 16,465,775 446,518 -
Interest rate derivatives FETETA 26,393,437 3,352,498 17,511,922 5,520,017
Equity derivatives BEMETR 44,588 44,588 - -
Total BE 43,350,318 19,862,861 17,958,440 5,529,017

Notional amounts with remaining maturity of
BUTHRESR s AREH

Over 1 year to
Total  1vyearorless Syears  Over 5 years

—FLE
Hak] —FHAT ZRE AFME
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2019 —Z-NEt+-A=1+-8 TEL TEL TAT FET
Exchange rate derivatives BETETA 23323220 23,027,301 295,919 -
Interest rate derivatives FIEITETA 23,410,741 2,703,407 16,488,148 4,219,186
Equity derivatives REMETA - - - -
Total BE 46,733,961 25,730,708 16,784,067 4,219,186

Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging (c) BEEABHIAZITETAZA

instruments

Fair value hedges

The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure to changes
in the fair values of certain fixed rate certificates of deposit issued
and fixed rate debt securities investment. Pay-floating/receive-fixed
interest rate swaps are matched to specific issuances of fixed rate
certificates of deposit issued or pay-fixed/receive-floating interest rate
swaps are matched to fixed rate debt securities investment with terms
that closely align with the critical terms of the hedged item.

FEE

DR EEYHH

AEBE AR X AL E P EITNET
EE M R 3R E R EEM R EFEFREN
ATEEEDORR - XNFE,/KWREE
7| 2 e B 1 597 [ TE M) R A3 SRR MO 45 E
TR - SXANEE,/WEF B k=
ELE (RFUR SRR B BRI R T B
BEIE AR EHE SR B M
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

The Group’s approach to managing market risk, including interest
rate risk, is discussed in Note 35(b). Interest rate risk to which the
Group applies hedge accounting arises from fixed rate certificates of
deposit issued and fixed rate debt securities investment, whose fair
value fluctuates when benchmark interest rates change. The Group
hedges interest rate risk only to the extent of benchmark interest
rates because the changes in the fair value of fixed rate certificates
of deposit issued and fixed rate debt securities investment are
significantly influenced by changes in the benchmark interest rate.
Hedge accounting is applied where economic hedge relationships
meet the hedge accounting criteria.

By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to
changes in interest rates, the Group also exposes itself to credit risk of
the derivative counterparty. The Group minimises counterparty credit
risk in derivative instruments by entering into transactions with high-
quality counterparties, requiring the counterparties to post collateral
and clearing through central counterparties (see Note 35(a)(vi).

Before fair value hedge accounting is applied by the Group, the Group
determines whether an economic relationship between the hedged
item and the hedging instrument exists based on an evaluation of the
qualitative characteristics of these items and the hedged risk that is
supported by quantitative analysis. The Group considers whether the
critical terms of the hedged item and hedging instrument closely align
when assessing the presence of an economic relationship. The Group
evaluates whether the fair value of the hedged item and the hedging
instrument respond similarly to similar risks.

The Group establishes a hedge ratio by aligning the par amount of
the hedged fixed rate debt securities investment, fixed rate certificates
of deposit issued and the notional amount of the interest rate swap
designated as a hedging instrument. Under the Group’s policy, in
order to conclude that a hedge relationship is effective, all of the
following criteria should be met.

— The regression co-efficient (R squared), which measures the
correlation between the variables in the regression, is at least
0.96.

— The slope of the regression line is within a range of -0.8 and
-1.25.

—  Statistical validity of the overall regression model (F-statistic) must
be small.
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16. PTE €@ T B s)
(c) EEEAE T AZFSTETAZRD

FEE®

DN EEHF(E)
AEEEREMSRR(BENERR)0OTE
FRHTRE 35(0)F T AR il o AN S B B R $ 0k
SEDERN R E R R B BE M RO FHRE R
EEMEERESFRE  EAFEEEEE
MEZBEHEERE - R EENREBE
FORTEEEPRERNTEHNEEY
g AEEEEERENEBEANL T ER
B o WEEEPBEN LM G ER - Al

FEREhERhE -

BEERTELRIAS A REHNE
% AREETEBRTERZHFNEER
B ASERBIVHEERZHFHAR
5 EXRGEHFREAARBBIRRS
HFETBE (R 35@)W)  FARE
BOTETANRSHEFEERR -

EASEEBATFEEMTEEZA - K
SEREHZEHEB TR0 LE
EDMXFHNEIPRER - HEHMIRE BY
HTAZEREFELERE - AEEER
HEERENTER  @ZBEMRE Y
HTANBRGRRETET R - AKEFF
ERA REPTANAFEERTRE
CUR ez ey @ AR =

AEBBBRELEHEENEEEELFOE
EREEREHTANANXERNEZESRE
REFL LR - REAEZEOBEK - A5
HE B EBERN &R - BREATHAER

- FrERHZEHEEESEERER
HF ) EL R 0.96

— EBRSORNENT-08K%—1.252

B O SR (FALAT 8 ) MAE ARt
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16.

122

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging
instruments (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)
In these hedge relationships, the main source of ineffectiveness is
expected to be the effect of the counterparty’s and the Group’s own
credit risk on the fair value of the interest rate swap, which is not
reflected in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the change
in interest rate.

The Group holds the following interest rate swaps as hedging
instruments in fair value hedges of interest risk.

16. STE €M T B )
(c) EEEAH DI AZTETIAZR
TEE®)
DNREEEH(E)

EREHPRED - EBREN T ERRER
RRGEUFRAREAGRNEERBEF X
HHNAFEENTE  ETERREMNEK
ZHRENEIPEBNATEEL -

AEERAEATHEEHERTIS AR DT
EBEEPOEPTE -

Remaining maturity of
FIEREH

Over 1 year to

1 year or less 5 years Over 5 years
—EPEE
31 December 2020 —BCEFE+ZA=+—H —FHUT hE RFULE
Risk category E kR
Interest rate risk Fl =R
Hedge of debt securities measured — #P#1# 5 X554
at amortized cost A S
Nominal amount (HK$'000) RESE(THET) 2,862,498 16,745,622 5,529,017
Average fixed interest rate TR EAE 3.52% 3.87% 3.15%
Hedge of certificates of deposit issued ##5 Z7 7177
Nominal amount (HK$'000) ZESB(TETL) 470,000 = -
Average fixed interest rate FHEERE 1.01% - -
Remaining maturity of
FIgReFHA
Over 1 year to
1 year or less 5 years Over 5 years
—FHEE
31 December 2019 —E-nF+=-A=1+—8~ —FHUT hF HEFELE
Risk category BNl
Interest rate risk TR
Hedge of debt securities measured at #1850 K5+ E 4
amortized cost EFZES
Nominal amount (HK$'000) Z2&eB(THT) 2,113,407 15,998,148 4,219,186
Average fixed interest rate FHEEFIE 3.68% 3.92% 3.56%
Hedge of certificates of deposit issued #1/#7 %7717
Nominal amount (HK$'000) 2 eB(THT) 590,000 470,000 -
Average fixed interest rate TG = 3.10% 3.06% -

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to
protect against changes in the fair value of certain of the Group’s
fixed rate certificates of deposit issued and fixed rate debt securities
investment due to movements in market interest rates.

AVEEEHPEEREREETATEHN
BRELABELEFELFATSHNXE
MRz A FHEER MR -
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)

The amounts relating to items designated as hedging instruments and

hedge ineffectiveness were as follows:

Interest rate risk =R
Interest rate swaps s
- hedge of debt securities — ¥ i
measured at amortized cost AR = A
BEBES
Interest rate swaps s
- hedge of certificates of —$HBET
deposit issued TERE

Annual Report 2020 FF %R
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TEE®)
DAFEEE ()

HEHFIT

(c) EEFERYHITAZ

PR

FTETAZA

EE R TAMNE R ERS B P EN

31 December 2020
“ECEF+ZA=1—H
Line item
in the
consolidated
statement of

financial Line item

position in profit or

where loss that

the hedging includes

instrument is hedge

Carrying amount included ineffectiveness

Nominal HREE BEHHIE BEEHH

amount Assets Liabilities WERE R B

EREH gE &8 WRRPWEE BEEXER
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
THET THET FTHET

Derivative Other

financial operating

instruments income

25,137,137 47,361 (1,012,845) fT4EEMTIA  Hh&EEKRA

Derivative Other

financial operating

instruments income

470,000 2,705 - {T£ERMIE HMEERA
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

124

instruments (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)

Interest rate risk F=ER

Interest rate swaps s
- hedge of debt securities — ¥
measured at amortized cost PAE =R
BEBES
Interest rate swaps s
- hedge of certificates of deposit  — %= 317
issued FE

16.

TTEEmI B

(c) EEEAH DI AZTETIAZR
TEE®)
DNREEEH(E)

“F-AEt-A=t+-A

31 December 2019

Line item
inthe
consolidated
statement Line item
of financial in profit or
position where loss that
Carrying amount the hedging includes
BRE(E instrument is hedge
included  ineffectiveness
Nominal BEYHRTA BEHH
amount Assets Liabilities B E I B
HEDH BE BE HARKPHIER  BREAEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHT FHET
Derivative Other
financial operating
instruments income
22,330,741 56,868 (338,105) fTASRMIE  HigERA
Derivative Other
financial operating
instruments income
1,060,000 1,166 (1,035 fTEemI A HEERA
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging
instruments (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)
The amounts relating to items designated as hedged items were as
follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 3 3R 45 B
16. TTE €T A )
(c) EEEAHPIAZGTEIRZA
FEE®
DEEEEH(E)

EEREPTAMNBERAHSEHIINT -

31 December 2020
—§-%5+oAzt-8
Accumulated
amount of fair
value hedge
adjustments
remaining
in the statement
of financial position
for any hedged
items that have
Accumulated amount of Change in ceased to be
fair value hedge adjustments  value used for adjusted for
on the hedged item included measuring hedging gains
in the carrying amount hedge and losses
of the hedged item ineffectiveness A ILFEHHKER
BEREHERREEN for2020  BRETHEMN
Carrying amount HWEAATER AREE  EEEHEAN
REE AR R LR CECEEHR  BBRRRTES
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities BN DT EEHH
BE =\ EE & ATEEED RE2REE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TEL TARL TR TR FhR
Debt securities measured at RRERAHEY
amortized cost BBES 26,609,909 - 1,047,991 - (11,208) -
Certificates of deposit issued BENERE - (472,104) - (2,188) = -
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 16. 5THE ST A
(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging (c) EEEABHIAZTETAZR
instruments (continued) TEE®)
Fair value hedges (continued) AR EEE(E)
31 December 2019
“Z-NETZA=T-H
Accumulated
amount of fair
value hedge
adjustments
remaining
in the statement
of financial position
for any hedged
items that have
Accumulated amount of Changein ceased to be
fair value hedge adjustments value used for adjusted for
on the hedged item included measuring hedging gains
in the carrying amount hedge and losses
of the hedged ftem ineflectiveness 4 IEFEERIEE R
BEREER REED for2019  ERE(THEN
Carrying amount HREENTRE Erite  EEEHEER
RAE HhRE 268 “E-nEER BRRARTRE
Assets Liabilties Assets Liabilties i3y (i) ATEEH
BE aff EE BE ATEEED  EBRHEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TAR TEL TEL TAL TAT
Debt securiies measured at REFERTHEL
amortized cost ERES 22,973,081 - 281,238 - - -
Certfficates of deposit issued BE{TFHE - (1,060,139) - (131) - -
17. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 17.8FEX

(a) Advances to customers less impairment allowances

(a) EFERRRERE

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

—E-EHF —ZT-hF

+=A=+—-8 +=A=+—H”

HK$’000 HK$'000

THEx FET

Gross advances to customers REEREEE 55,584,673 52,596,340
Less: Impairment allowances (Note 35(a)(xi)) W R E R (FEE 35(a)(xi)

— Stage 1 —E B (223,974) 91,916)

— Stage 2 —FPEER (52,597) (35,177)

— Stage 3 —E=PEER (395,039) (160,795)

54,913,063 52,308,452
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17. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

(b) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the

17.5F &R

(b) BITEDITNEFER
UTEFPEFRBNEETEIMDERS
ERMRARERINEE -

HKMA.

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
—ECEF —E-NF
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EREBFEANERRE
Industrial, commercial and financial ITEeR
— Property development —MEERE 3,351,855 4,767,242
— Property investment —EEE 7,867,895 8,710,970
- Financial concerns — R 1,935,165 2,243,493
— Stockbrokers —RELLR 2,501,549 1,714,513
— Wholesale and retail trade —MBEETEX 1,104,961 778,689
— Manufacturing — Rl 2,259,969 2,053,959
- Transport and transport equipment — B MBI R 304,104 282,605
— Information technology — BB 533,402 374,438
— Electricity and gas —BHMER 341,597 550,212
— Others —HAth 4,417,395 3,676,258
Individuals A
— Loans for the purchase of flats under —-BEIEEAEEE] -
the Home Ownership Scheme, [AZEEES R
Private Sector Participation Scheme [FAEEHEFE K
and Tenants Purchase Scheme or HEBmEETSN
their respective successor schemes BFNER 3,627 4,061
— Loans for the purchase of other residential —BEEMEEYEDN
properties B3% 9,988,744 9,018,440
— Credit card advances —(EHFRE® 745,129 819,809
— Others —HAth 3,686,143 4,051,517
39,041,535 39,046,206
Trade finance Z o5& 4,242,438 4,784,320
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong E?;%LX?I\@E}% NE Xz 12,300,700 8,765,814
Gross advances to customers BEEHA 55,584,673 52,596,340
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(c)

17. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued) 17.8FER @)
Impaired advances to customers (c) EFREER
31 December % of gross 31 December % of gross
2020 advances 2019 advances
b Sl 33 EENAE —E-NF FEFEE
+=ZA=+-H Atk +-A=t+—H BAl
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T
Gross impaired advances REETESE 482,883 0.87 170,952 0.33
Stage 3 impairment allowances made SREERELNE=IE
against impaired loans HERE (395,039) (160,795)
87,844 10,157
Amount of collateral held in respect of FREEREFEN
impaired loans ERREE 2,827 8,057
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(d)

Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential
properties with the Group. It does not include any expected recovery
from companies in liquidation and government guarantee schemes.

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor vehicles
and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. The
contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with an option
for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total minimum
lease payments receivable under finance leases and hire purchase
contracts and their present values at the year end are as follows:

(d)

ERRI2RRERTAEENEENER
B BRI RETANERERARERIBG
R E R -

REHENREBANZRETZHE

RPERTEEREREEENARENEE
FUEBANBETEP ZIERRENR
BB - AN RS RE=E0F W%
REREEREMEREE ZEEE - RIE
REHERERENERZZEREETE
SERRNFHEACRENT -

31 December 31 December

Total minimum lease payments due:
—within 1 year
—after 1 year but within 5 years
— after 5 years

Interest income relating to future periods

Present value of the minimum lease
payments receivable

Impairment allowances on Stage 1
financial assets

Net investment in finance leases and
hire purchase contracts

2020 2019
—B-%F —TNEF
+=A=+—8 +=—A=+—8
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
SEHEERE SR A
——F LA 86,457 88,087
——FABERFIAA 115,000 116,241
—RELE 77 77
201,534 204,405
BRRAREI B B 2 F B A (9,461) (13,824)
ENSIEAEER 2 RE
192,073 190,581
F-REeMEERERE
(2,483) (1,831)
MERERAESNZ
B FE8 189,590 188,750
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17. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

(d) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase

contracts (continued)

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease
payments before impairment allowances is as follows:

Within 1 year
After 1 year but within 5 years
After 5 years

—FLAR
—EFUARERFUARA
HFLAR

18. DEBT SECURITIES MEASURED AT AMORTIZED

COST

Debt securities measured at amortized cost
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Certificates of deposit held
— Unlisted
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Debt securities measured at amortized cost
are issued by:
— Governments and central banks
— Public sector entities
— Banks
— Corporate entities

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4R o YRt

17.5F &R
(d) REHEERHBANZREZE
(1)
AERENREHESERRE HRARN
T

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
—ECEF —T-NF
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT

81,229 80,355

110,767 110,149

77 77

192,073 190,581

18. RMEH R AT B 2 BHES

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
s —TNF
+=A=+—8 +=—A=+—8
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FAT
BRI A G B 2 (BRSiE
Bl 5 (R IEIMNERE S IR)
—RBEBAINET 14,961 14,949
—JELEm 2,798,586 4,583,427
Fris i s iE
—JELEm 126,629 482,873
BEBES
—REBLM 18,208,321 15,335,702
— BB T 10,128,457 10,842,073
—JELTm 9,908,277 9,257,212
41,185,231 40,516,236
TR A G E 2 (B iE
B T HEB 37T -
— U R AP RRTT 3,482,936 5,329,319
—NEEE 1,775,451 1,022,393
—iRTT 8,649,822 10,817,194
—EES 27,277,022 23,347,330
41,185,231 40,516,236

As at 31 December 2020, debt securities issued by banks include
debt securities with fair value of HK$4.49 billion issued by multilateral
development banks (2019: HK$3.07 billion). As at 31 December 2020,
the fair value of debt securities guaranteed by governments was HK$2.83

billion (2019: HK$2.54 billion).
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RIZ-TE+-_A=+—R ROBIHE
BREFBEMSEMFRTBTIOAFEER
4,490,000,000 # 7t (= Z— L : 3,070,000,000
BL)MBBKES R_F_TF+_A
=tT-B BRERNEHEFOLFEER
2,830,000,000 # 7t (=Z— A% : 2,540,000,000
ABIL) °
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19. EQUITY SECURITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

19. EEUQFEEREMEEKET
B2 RAES

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
TECEE —TNEF
+=A=+—H +=ZHA=+—H”H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Financial assets designated at fair value though EEL 2 FAEERA 2 [E]
other comprehensive income Wait BRI EE
Equity securities PENCE
— Listed in Hong Kong —REBET 52 54
- Unlisted —JELET™ 1,316,220 1,074,000
1,316,272 1,074,054

These equity securities are irrevocably designated at FVOCI as the Group
intends to hold these securities for long-term investment or strategic
purposes. None of these investments was disposed of during the year
ended 31 December 2020 (2019: Nil), and there were no transfers of any
cumulative gain or loss within equity relating to these investments.
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ARAEERSEZEE A ERIRE X KRR
7 RERAEFTARELEER/RATEE
AAREMEEKE REBEE-Z-_TF+_A
ST RALFEHERELELSRE(ZT N
FE) AYESREZEREEHANES R
Tl EEE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M
20. FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 20.BEEERKREME
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (a) BREEHER
Other
properties and
equipment
Furniture, leased for own
fixtures and use carried Investment
Premises equipment at cost Subtotal properties Total
DA 2
G -#£8 HteRRE
LE e NERZE Nt RENE a5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn T
Cost or valuation ﬁ%féi {8
At 1 January 2020 A\ZEZRE-A-A 3,667,833 1,013,575 135,629 4,817,037 - 4,817,037
Additions RE = 86,028 17,691 103,719 - 103,719
Transfer from assetsheld forsale BB BH{EHELE 41,300 - - 41,300 - 41,300
Surplus on revaluation upon transfer  EBZ R EER
to investment properties MERRH 4,677 - - 4,677 - 4,677
Elimination of accumulated BREERENER
depreciation upon transfer to REZFHE
investment properties (10,677) - - (10,677) - (10,677)
Transfer to investment properfies ~ EBERANE (88,600) - - (88,600) 88,600 -
Disposals e - (14,633) (26,962) (41,595) (34,500) (76,095)
Deficits on revaluation it (203,296) = = (203,296) (4,600 (207,896)
Elimination of accumulated BHERMEL
depreciation on revalued premises Eﬂﬁ%‘ (65,304) - - (65,304) - (65,304)
At 31 December 2020 RZE-EF+-A=1-H 3,345,933 1,084,970 126,358 4,557,261 49,500 4,606,761
Accumulated depreciation ?“Hﬁé
At 1 January 2020 RZZ2-ZF-F—-H - 655,239 70,847 726,086 - 726,086
Charge for the year (Note 7) FERMEG(HET) 75,981 79,460 27,322 182,763 - 182,763
Released on disposal HEZD - (14,308) (26,962) (#1,270) - (41,270)
Elimination of accumulated ERTRENER
depreciation upon transfer to BRZGHE
investment properties (10,677) - - (10,677) - (10,677)
Elimination of accumulated BHERNEL
depreciation on revalued premises Eﬂﬁ% (65,304) - - (65,304) - (65,304)
At 31 December 2020 R-Z-ZF+-A=+-H - 720,391 71,207 791,598 - 791,598
Accumulated impairment loss i“ﬁﬂﬁ@ﬁ
At 1 January 2020 and RZZ-F5-A-AR
31 December 2020 R-F-SF+-A=+-H 15,733 - - 15,733 - 15,733
Net book value RAFE
At 31 December 2020 RZZZBET-A=1-H 3,330,200 364,579 55,151 3,749,930 49,500 3,799,430
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B ISR S B
20. FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 20.BEEERKREYWXE )
(continued)
(@) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued) (a) FREEHER®)
Other
properties and
equipment
Furniture, leased for own
fixtures and use carried
Premises equipment at cost Total
MABARTIIHR 2
Gi - RE  HttERHEE
IS & EPET st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT AT TEL FET
Cost or valuation BAESEE
At 31 December 2018 RZE-N\F+-B=1+—H 3,981,272 973,522 - 4,954,794
Impact on initial application of PN
HKFRS 16 £ 16 HMTE - - 108,327 108,327
At 1 January 2019 RZE-NF—FA—H 3,981,272 973,522 108,327 5,063,121
Additions NE - 101,461 43,606 145,067
Disposals & - (61,408) (16,304) (77,712)
Deficits on revaluation EfhEE (241,365) - - (241,365)
Elimination of accumulated depreciation S4B EME 7 254 E
on revalued premises (72,074) - - (72,074)
At 31 December 2019 RZZ-NF+-B=1+—H 3,667,833 1,013,575 135,629 4,817,037
Accumulated depreciation ZIHFE
At 31 December 2018 A—E-N\F+-A=+—H - 626,557 - 626,557
Impact on initial application of MRER BB BIREER
HKFRS 16 £ 16T E - - 61,215 61,215
At 1 January 2019 RZE-NF—F—H - 626,557 61,215 687,772
Charge for the period (Note 7) FRMBR (I T) 72,074 85,082 25,936 183,002
Released on disposal HERD - (56,400) (16,304) (72,704)
Elimination of accumulated depreciation  #54E d¥L » 2EHTE
on revalued premises (72,074) - - (72,074)
At 31 December 2019 R-Z-NF+-A=1+—H - 655,239 70,847 726,086
Accumulated impairment loss 2 HEER
At 1 January 2019 and RZT-NF—RA—BK
31 December 2019 +-A=1t—-H 15,733 - - 15,733
Net book value REEE
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NFT-A=1—H 3,652,100 358,336 64,782 4,075,218
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20. FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)
Had the revalued premises been carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation, the carrying amounts would have been:

Net book value BRTESHA

The Group leases out an investment property under operating
lease, which runs for an initial period 3 years. Undiscounted lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in place at the
reporting date will be receivable by the Group in 2 years amounted to
HK$1,160,000.

(b) Fair value measurement of properties
(i) Fair value hierarchy
The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s
properties measured at the end of the reporting period on
a recurring basis, categorized into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement.
The level into which a fair value measurement is classified is
determined with reference to the observability and significance of
the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1: Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs i.e.
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date

Level 2: Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs i.e.
observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and not
using significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable
inputs are inputs for which market data are not
available

Level 3: Fair value measured using significant unobservable
inputs

Annual Report 2020 & &4k
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20.BEEERKREME )

(a) FREEHRE)

WEGBMERKARZFTEAR - BIRE

BER:
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—s-%% —E—hE
+=A=+—-H8 +=A=+—8
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
770,650 795,799

AEERBEEHELERENE  15A
H=F - AREHRMFEARIRIRE B 5
EFEZTHEEEHER T 2 RMAR

ER31,160,000 BT ©

(b) MEZ AV EERNE
i) AFPEESRHE

TRIFAKERNFERREEREE
B BZMERVEE YRBEREA
HBHREERFEBRAFEEFERN
REZ=BARFEERBERR - XFE
EFFEMHRZ BB 2RATHER
MARBARE IBREERERE
EMEE :

F— 1 ERE— R ABIR(EIR
HHE A MR AR A B
RS2 A REIRE)
B2 ATREE

B ERAEZRBABUR (AR
EENEFE —MREZ TR
WABUE - ARMERTA
BREERARBIGEZ
RFEE - THBRBAR
EERAEENSEEZES
UN ¢

E=R ERTTBREBHAME
B2 ATEE
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20. FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)
(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

134

@

(ii)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The fair value measurement of the Group’s premises and
investment properties are categorized as Level 3 as at 31
December 2020 and 2019. During the year ended 31 December
2020 and 2019, there were no transfers between Level 1 and
Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3. The Group’s policy is
to recognize transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at
the end of the reporting period in which they occur.

All of the Group’s premises and investment properties were
revalued as at 31 December 2020 and 2019. The 2020
valuations were carried out by an independent firm of surveyors,
Knight Frank Petty Limited, (2019: Colliers International
(Hong Kong) Limited) who have among their staff fellows of the
Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors with recent experience in
the location and category of property being valued.

The revaluation deficits of HK$165.8 million for premises (2019:
surplus of HK$201.5 million) has been recognized in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the premises
revaluation reserve, net of deferred tax.

The revaluation deficits of HK$4.6 million for investment
properties (2019: Nil) has been recognized in the profit or loss.

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 3 fair value
measurements

The fair value of premises and investment properties are
determined using market comparison approach assuming
sale with immediate vacant possession and by reference to
comparable sales evidence.

20.BEEERKREME )

(b) MEZ DA FEEE

(i)

(ii)

/Zt
AFEESRHEE)
RZZEZTFRZF-NF+ZA
=+—8" KE@%¥&&§%¥W
FTEEFEVEAE-H - REZ
—EFERZE-NFTZA=T— Ht
EF - S—RRE RN ETEE
%o oMEfHEEEASBELE=L
FEBEZBREREBEE 2 HERE
HWAERALNTEESLHE2HNE

% .

AEEMBENERN_ZT_TER_F
“NEFE+ZRA=+—RA{EHER - fE
B A BT EMTER AR
(mw:%ﬁE%%¥@ﬁC§®ﬁ@
AR EBHBEIRREAERE
FFAEMEEERE 8 A ABIHTE
MEFEH NI AER -

YD 3 S (4518 165,800,000 BT (= F
— L+ A# 201,500,000 7 7T) &40
BREERBECREMEARERAR
RRIEYEEERER R -

REE 2 B4R 4,600,000 BT =
f j‘LﬁE ﬁ)EE/\Tgfm\. wu°

F=RAVEETEERNGER
s o A\ B
MERREVENRFEEERTS
BN EREANRREHERSENER
HEHEBBMET -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M
20. FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 20.BEEERKREME )
(continued)
(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued) (b) MEZAFEEFTESE)
(i) Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the (i) 2 FEESRFEE=RATLEE
fair value hierarchy FTERNEER
The following table provides a reconciliation of the movement TREYIRATLEBEFEFAGHERN
between opening and closing balances of Level 3 properties, BREATAIBRBAZBZE=RY
measured at fair value using a valuation technique with significant HEAY) R HAK 4565 2 B EN AR -
unobservable inputs:
Premises 2020 2019
LES —EIERF —E-NEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
At 1 January Hn—HA—H 3,652,100 3,965,539
Depreciation for the year AEEIE (75,981) (72,074)
Transfer from assets held for sale ERERFELECEE 41,300 -
Transfer to investment properties EREEYE (88,600) -
Deficits on revaluation — HEEBE-FTA
debit to premises revaluation reserve YEE GG (198,619) (241,365)
At 31 December Wt+=—A=+—H 3,330,200 3,652,100
Total gains or losses for the year IR E BRI EERTA
included in other comprehensive EmemElaERONER
income for assets held at the end I sssk EstE 4858
of the reporting period
— Premises: net movement in — W - MEEGEREET
premises revaluation reserve bk (151,318) (191,419)
Total gains or losses for the year MR E AR EERTA
included in profit or loss for assets held BEEAARFFE RS
at the end of the reporting period EiB %R
— Operating expenses: Depreciation —ZELH E (65,304) (72,074)
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20. FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

136

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(iii) Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the

(iv)

fair value hierarchy (continued)

Investment properties

REMFE

At 1 January

Transfer from premises

Disposal

Deficits on revaluation — debit to profit or loss

At 31 December

Total gains or losses for the year included in
profit or loss for assets held at the end of
the reporting period
— Rental income
— Operating expenses: Depreciation*

— Net losses on revaluation of
investment properties

*

w—A—8
R E Y
HE
EEEE — st AB%
R+—A=+—8
RRMEHRAISEETA
BRI AR EE Y2
Eie4a s
—fHEWA
— GBS e
— R BYEEL TR

As Premises before reclassification to investment properties.

20.BEEERKREME )

FTENHR(GE)

(b) WEZAFEEEE)
(i) AP EESREEE=RATEE

2020
SE L
HK$°000
TR

2019
—E-NF
HK$'000
FHT

88,600
(34,500)
(4,600)

49,500

1,066
(10,677)

(4,600)

Y EREMOEEREDFEANYE

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements (ivy BEE=RLAFEEFTENESR

Valuation technique Unobservable input Range
fRERA TAERBABE HE
Market Approach — Comparable Premium/(discount) on -30% 1o 40%

Transactions Method
MHE— A BRI SA

Income Approach

WAOE

characteristic of the properties

WERERGE (&)

Market yield
Rl s

Market rent
mSHE

(2019: —40% to 154%)
-80%Z-40%
(ZF—NF:
~40%% 154%)

2.6%102.7%

(2019: N/A)

2.6%ZE 2.7%
(=14 : TER)

HK$38 to HK$330

per square feet

(2019: N/A)

T FR

38 ILE 3308 T
(ZF—hF : TEA)
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20. FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)
(iv) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

(continued)

The fair value of premises held for own use and investment
properties are determined using either the Market Approach —
Comparable Transactions Method or the Income Approach. The
Market Approach — Comparable Transactions Method provides
an indication of value by comparing the subject asset with
sales of identical or similar assets for which price information is
available. In analysing such sales, which qualify as arms-length
transactions between wiling buyers and sellers, adjustments are
made for size, location, time, amenities and other relevant factors
to assess the value of the subject asset. The fair value under
Income Approach is determined by discounting a projected
cash flow series associated with the property using risk-adjusted
discount rate. The valuation takes into account expected market
rental growth and occupancy rate of the respective property. The
discount rate used has been adjusted for the quality and location
of the buildings and the tenant credit quality.

(c) The analysis of net book value of premises and
investment properties are as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4R o YRt

20.BEEERKREME )

(b) MEZAFEEFTE®)

(v) EEE=RATEEIENER
(&)
BIEERAMERREMEN A TE/D
ERATIEE - A LBRSERRAE
B JBLBRSENEBIEERE
EREREATSNERS BB E
EELE AR EBEEE - EBBON
BEEAREEE S RATRAE
THHEXSNTHEREEZBE
B BREESE B BE - RER
HipHEEE - WAETHATERD
15 SRR SR By ST B o S R 4 4R
WIEHRSRERTIRRET « AE
Bt RENERTISE SR EMA
Ak o FT{E BT R IR AR EY
HE B R R AR P 0 R
EITTHE

(c) MERBREYMREKEFEND TN
T

Premises

LUE S

Held in Hong Kong at fair value
— Long-term leases (over 50 years)
— Medium-term leases (10-50 years)

Investment properties

REME

Held in Hong Kong at fair value
— Medium-term leases (10-50 years)
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31 December

31 December

2020 2019
—EoRF —E-NEF
+=A=+—8H +-A=+—8
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT

REBRATFEERES
—RHEH(BBE ) 2,243,000 2,290,800
—h AN+ FEERTF) 1,087,200 1,361,300
3,330,200 3,652,100

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
—ECEF —E-NF
+=A=+—H +=-A=+—8H
HK$°000 HK$’000
F&T FET

REBIRAFEESA
— BN+ FER+F) 49,500 -
137
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B 3R o B
21. DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND 1. RITAERHMERMEB 2 ERR
OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ek
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—E-EF —E-NF
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Deposits and balances from banks IRITRAE 2 TR EH 3,188,305 2,932,734
Deposits and balances from the HKMA ReERZ TR RER - 12,337
3,188,305 2,945,071
Amounts due to banks and other financial institutions BB 17 5 18 < E 4R 1T
under repurchase agreements (Note 35(f) EEJSEL iy 1
2 FIE (P EE 35(f)) 6,853,334 6,195,224
10,041,639 9,140,295
22. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS 2. FFER
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—EBCEHF —ZT-hF
+=ZA=+—H +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAET
Demand deposits and current accounts SEEA N RAERR 15,808,654 11,377,060
Savings deposits FHEFR 5,681,074 5,280,322
Time deposits TE BATF R 55,048,702 58,386,029
76,538,430 75,043,411
23. TRADING LIABILITIES 23. X ZERIBEBNZ2EE
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—E-EHF —ZT-NEF
+=A=+—-HB +=A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FAT
Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills INEESEBRIER 1,948,454 948,173
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24. OTHER LIABILITIES

Net defined benefit liability (Note 29(a)(i)
Impairment allowance recognized in respect of

credit related commitments and contingencies

(Note 35(a)(x))
Lease liabilities

Accounts payable and other liabilities

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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24 Hith & &
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—E-EF —E—NEF
+=A=+—B +=ZA=t+—8H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FET
TERARE T B EF5 (5T 29a)(i) 92,792 41,996
M EEEHEZAER

S PRTE B HERR AR E B B
(FF5E 35(a)(x)) 45,267 21,560
HERE 58,398 67,611
JENEREREMEE 1,474,117 3,007,481
1,670,574 3,138,648

The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of the
Group’s lease liabilities at the end of the reporting period:

Within 1 year
After 1 year but within 2 years
After 2 year but within 5 years
After 5 years

Less: total future interest
expenses

Present value of lease liabilities

Annual Report 2020 FF %R

—FLAR
—ELNRMERFIAR
RFELARIERF AR
hFE

W AR B R

HERBZHRE

TREREERFSHRZEEAEORHA

HWEIMA -

31 December 2020
R=B-BF+=-A=t—H

As at 31 December 2019
RZE-NF+ZA=+—H

Present Present

value of the Total value of the Total
minimum lease minimum lease  minimum lease ~ Minimum lease
payments payments payments payments
REHE REHE REHE RiEHE
NRZBE IRE 2 MR zHE S
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET FAT FAT
22,940 24,357 23,207 25,015
15,686 16,548 15,633 16,833
19,029 19,753 25,318 26,724

743 748 3,453 3,524

58,398 61,406 67,611 72,096
(3,008) (4,485)

58,398 67,611
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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25.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 25. 42 B ERRE ZFrER
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(a) Current tax provision/(recoverable) in the (a) GREMBMRRTA 2T IFE
consolidated statement of financial position & (AT E ENEAFHIE ) & -
represents:

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—EIERF —E-NEF
+=A=+-8 +=A=+-H
HK$’000 HK$'000
THExT FHET
Provision for Hong Kong Profits FREBNETEE
Tax for the year 55,392 136,883
Provisional Hong Kong Profits Tax paid ENEREHFEH = -
55,392 136,883
Balance of Hong Kong Profits AHBREFERNES
Tax payable relating to prior years FISH s8R 38,789 23,113
94,181 159,996
Representing: & -
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable* BEEES ey @) -
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax* EBRETEEE 94,185 159,996
94,181 159,996
*  The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to be * HREIREAFIEL BRI —FREE -
settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest and other WEIEE S BT B FIEREMEE]
assets” and “Other liabilities” respectively. HURIEMEEIA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4R o YRt

25.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 25. 44 B iR & Z a8 @)
OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized (b) CERAELERBEEERERE
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognized in the NEAMERNEAER L BIERIBEE,/
consolidated statement of financial position and the movements (BE)ZBHERID RFRZEEHMT

during the year are as follows:

Revaluation of
equty securties
Depreciation designated
alowancesin at far value
£x0ess of Defined through other Revaluation
related beneft ~ Impament comprehensive  Revaluation  Right-ofuse  of investment
(epreciation scheme  allowances income ~ of premises assets properties Total
HEN
ATEER
ot bl
fEinE i BERL
SHE  BAEE WERE  BRER  DEER RREEE  REMREM #E

HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HKS'000 HK$ 000 HKS'000
TEL TAL ThnL TAL ThnL ThL TER TRT

At 31 December 2018 W3- /\F+-A=1-H (50,428) 7,968 10,973 (110,448 (634,610) - - (676,545)
Opening adjustments arising from Re:mRESnY

change in accounting policy B ENER - - - - - 94 - 94
At danary 2019 R-E-15-F-B 50428 7968 097 (1049 (5U610) 94 - )
(Charged)credited in aring at HRERERR () /

the proft for the year (Note 11fg) B (Pt 11(0) (1931) (2,267) 098 - 114 (t19) - 16425
Creclted/{charged] to other WAt ENEREE/

comprehensive inoorme Note 12) (1108 (hizE 12) - 863 - (44048) 19946 - - 6,761
At 31 December 2019 and RZ-hEtZA=t-A

1 January 2020 RZZ-EF-F-A (52,359) 6,564 31,901 (154,49) (484,550) 505 - (652,435)
(Charged)/credted in ariving at WEEREAR(HIR)/

the profit for the year (Note 11(a)) BE(H3E 1(a) (3672) (1,012) 3,322 - 114 (505) 759 32,006
Credited(charged) to other HEt2ENERRE/

comprehensive income (Note 12) (11B) (Rt 12) - 9,331 - (40,164) 41,301 - - 16,468
At31 December 2020 W-B-®EtTAZt-B (5600 1488 6828 (14660 (49713 - O (6039%1)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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25.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 25. 44 B iR & Z B8 =)
OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized (continued) (b) ERIBELEHBEEREBE @)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized are summarized as ERRELETIEEE R ERAT
follows:

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—EIERF —E-NEF
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
THExT FHET
Net deferred tax assets recognized in the Fa MR R R BT E
consolidated statement of financial position BEFRE 6 8
Net deferred tax liabilities recognized in the B MBI R IR 2 RAETH IR
consolidated statement of financial position BEFE (603,967) (652,443)
(603,961) (652,435)

(c) Deferred tax assets unrecognized (c) RERZELEHIBEE
The Group has no material unrecognized deferred tax asset as at 31 RZZEZZF+ZRA=1T—H FEETE
December 2020 (2019: HK$NIl). BEARBRZEERBEE(ZT—NF:

&) o

26. SHARE CAPITAL 26. A
2020 2019
g 23 —E-NF
Number of Number of

shares Share capital shares Share capital
RHEE &S R [ A
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FAT

Issued and fully paid: ERITRHE -

Ordinary shares ZER

As at 1 January and 31 December mn—B—Bk

+=-A=1+—H 1,641,273,089 4,830,448  1,641,273,089 4,830,448

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time LEARIEE A BB UWEUR 8 N A R

to time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the AZREAE FRERE—Z - AT AR

Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual HARTZ R EBEZHREHAL o

assets.
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27. RESERVES

(a)

(b)

(c)

Regulatory reserve

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the
HKBO for prudential supervision purposes. Movements in the reserve
are made directly through retained earnings and in consultation with
the HKMA.

Investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling)

The investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling) comprises
the cumulative net change in the fair value of equity investments
designated at FVOCI under HKFRS 9 that are held at the end of the
reporting period (see Note 2(g)).

Premises revaluation reserve
The premises revaluation reserve is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies adopted for land and buildings in Note 2(k).

28. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a)

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash
flow statement

Cash and balances with banks

Money at call and short notice with original
maturity within three months

Treasury bills with original maturity within
three months

Placements with banks with original maturity
within three months

SEEEER N

BESEX
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Ae RRNIRTTRIZEZ B8R
RR=EARNBIHZBAR
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27. 15
(a) EERE
ABBCRTRIERNEE MR ETHE
NEEBBEEMEY - LB EHHE
HHSERY B RS EEMRE ST -

(b) REE M (FERER)
REBMHRECGIHER) BERREHREE
BRERBMBRELENE O RREERZED
FEEFARME2EKENRAREN R
AVEEZSFERME 2(9) -

(c) MEEMLRHE
MEEMBHTEM T 20 PR L REF
RN SR HRATRL MG E o

28. & RERREHER
(a) ZERERBRZAERERNRE

RR=1EANEIHZ BB

FRR=1EANEIE 2 RT

HE
2020 2019
—®-%F  -T-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
1,310,913 917,931
3,655,742 4,372,775
3,947,873 1,698,610
142,993 2,222,266
9,057,521 9,211,682
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28. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)
(b) Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of

financial position

Cash and short-term funds (Note 14)
Treasury bills
— Trading assets (Note 15)
— Debt securities measured at amortized
cost (Note 18)
Balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Amount shown in the consolidated statement
of financial position

Less: Amount with an original maturity of over
three months

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated

cash flow statement

(c) Total cash outflow for leases

Within operating cash flows
Within financing cash flows

144

28. RERERRESIER )
(b) GZREMBMR R LR

2020 2019
—ECEHF —ZE—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FHET
ReREPES (T 14) 4,966,655 5,290,706
BlE+
—FHER SR EE(ME15) 1,948,454 1,943,242
— IR R AT ENEFES
(FtzE 18) 2,813,547 4,598,376
RITREM S MBS S
458,770 2,862,464
RAMBARRERANTI SR
10,187,426 14,694,788
B REBEAZ@EANE
B 258 (1,129,905) (5,483,206)
GERESRBRAZES R
R eIAE 9,057,521 9,211,582
(c) HERESRHEEE
2020 2019
—B-%F —TNEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FHT
REER SR 2N 1,953 2,464
REVERES R 2N 26,904 28,708
28,857 31,172

Fubon Bank = #4R1T



activities

At 1 January 2020

Changes from financing
cash flows:

Repayment of subordinated
notes issued

Repayment of debt securities

Proceeds from issuance of
debt securities

Payment of lease liabilities

Total changes from financing
cash flows

Exchange adjustment

Other changes

Increase in lease liabilities from
entering into new leases
during the year

At 31 December 2020

At 1 January 2019

Changes from financing cash flows:

Repayment of debt securities

Proceeds from issuance of debt securities

Payment of lease liabilities

Total changes from financing cash flows

Exchange adjustment

Other changes

Increase in lease liabilities from entering

into new leases during the year
At 31 December 2019
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28. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)
(d) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR

2. HERERRESEH ®)
(d) MEZBFMEENEBEZHIR

Subordinated Debt securities Lease
notes issued issued liabilities Total
RITREZE CBRTEERS HEESRE st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTERT FET FTET FTET
R-ZE-ZF—-HA—H 1,555,776 1,165,268 67,611 2,788,655
MERSRESE
BESBITRERR
(1,555,776) - - (1,555,776)
BEEKES = (1,542,467) = (1,542,467)
BITEEES
FT{SHUR - 1,921,290 - 1,921,290
HEBENNR - - (26,904) (26,904)
BEHSREEH
#EE (1,555,776) 378,823 (26,904) (1,203,857)
ELAR - 535 - 535
Hitt# g
FAREFFEEN
EhnHEaE
- - 17,691 17,691
R-E-2F
+=A=+—H - 1,544,626 58,398 1,603,024
Debt securities Lease
issued liabilities Total
BRITERKE HEAE Fo
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
FET FAT FAT
—NF—A—H 388,774 52,713 441,487
%ﬁﬁfﬁ%ﬁéﬁ
BRE%E (1,593,492) - (1,593,492)
BITEBESEIIA 2,364,583 - 2,364,583
HEBBENAR - (28,708) (28,708)
RERSRELEETE 771,001 (28,708) 742,383
M 5 2 5,403 - 5,403
Hith &g
FARERZHEEm
EMNHESR - 43,606 43,606
T-NF+=H
E+— H 1,165,268 67,611 1,232,879
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29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

146

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 19% (2019: 19%) of its full
time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF”) exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the trust
deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent actuary’s
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial valuation of the
Scheme was at 31 December 2020 and was prepared by Joseph
Yip, Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, of Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited
using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. The actuarial
valuation indicates that the Group’s obligations under the Scheme
are 75.23% (2019: 86.22%) covered by the plan assets held by the
trustee.

The Scheme offers a lump sum at retirement based on final salary and
years of service or employee and employer contributions if greater.
The contribution based benefit is notionally invested in a “guarantee
fund” (for which the Group acts as Guarantor), with no less than a 5%
p.a. return.

The Scheme is closed to new entrants except that in exceptional
circumstances new individual entrants are allowed to join at the
Group’s discretion, so that the plan’s size is contained. However, the
defined benefit element and the 5% p.a. guaranteed return offered
on contributions exposes the Group to actuarial risks such as interest
rate risk, investment risk and longevity risk.

() The amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of
financial position are as follows:

29. R ERAKEF
(a) EFEBARKETE

REBEHEIT—BRKGE - RASHBRIT
(BA&)BRRARIKGEI([#Z5T8]])) - AR
19%(ZZE—NF : 19%) 2 BEEHRT—E
TEEEAEE - e mBUZTAEE -
ZEEEEHARENEESHESR - A%
Bt ZarEES R AEe((wES M
RN o ZETE Y AR BEIRIE R E &
EIMETRE  TUBYREMNERAE
B MR - ZATEIETNB L RE[ED
R-Z-ZEHE+-F=+—HET mEE
(BA)AERRAZEER(ZBBER)AE
HEMEEANGE - ZBEMERT &
SEAZTEFAE ZEEF - 75.23% (=
T—NF : 86.22%) I EBIXEAMFEN
HEEERSGRE -

ZatBIERAREENE B REH S RRBEF
HREIHRFzBRERE—E28 - AR
BMZHERNEE LREN B EZRESE]
(AEEERERA) » FRBEER 5% °

Zat BN IMAZFR - MR A EA
AEBBWBEREATFMA - BiEZBIH0R
SR AES o A EREN D REREF
@K 5%EROFEAEEREEERR
plan e - HERR R ESRR o

() RESHBRAREINEHOT

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
—E-EF —E-NF
t=A=+t—-RA +=A=t—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
Present value of wholly or partly funded 2 HE I B B Ay EE
obligations I[E (374,667) (304,656)
Fair value of plan assets SEIEENRATER 281,875 262,660
Net liabilities recognized in the RERE R RERZ
consolidated statement of financial BEFRE (MR 24)
position (Note 24) (92,792) (41,996)

Fubon Bank E#F$R1T



29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

@

(i)

The amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of
financial position are as follows: (continued)

A portion of the above liability is expected to be settled after
more than one year. However, it is not practicable to segregate
this amount from the amounts payable in the next twelve
months, as future contributions will also relate to future services
rendered and future changes in actuarial assumptions and
market conditions.

The Scheme follows a tri-annual funding valuation schedule when
at each funding valuation, the contributions for the following three
years are set. The last funding valuation was as of 31 December
2019 and it was assessed at that valuation that the Bank is
required to contribute:

- 14.0% of active members’ Scheme Salary from 1 January
2020 to 30 June 2020;

- 10.0% of active members’ Scheme Salary from 1 July 2020
to 31 August 2021;

- 11.2% of active members’ Scheme Salary from 1
September 2021 to 31 December 2023.

The next funding valuation will be carried as at 31 December
2022 in the first half of year 2023.

In addition to the above, the Group acts as the Guarantor to
meet the 5% p.a. return on the defined contribution benefits.
The annual contribution relating to this obligation is determined
annually (based on the Scheme’s return in the 1 July — 30 June
financial year). The Guarantor contribution determined for the 1
July 2020-30 June 2021 financial year is HK$13,309,000 which
will be made in the first half of year 2021.

Plan assets consist of the following:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4R o YRt

29. EERHKRERN @
(a) EFEBRIBRMKEHEI(H)
(i) REEHBERRREZNESED

T (88)
HaEN S ERERBR—FE
EE R BEReBEARRTZAE
NEBFIHBTER - REBRKM
IS KRR R R LB E R &
RiRA KRR ES o

EﬁriWi_i RBEGERRER
TR=ZFHFR - RIL—KBEFEAE
E-T-NET-A=1—H B&R%&
FHEME - AMIFENNSER

- BA-ZE-_ZF—F—HE-ZE-Z
FRA=ZTAH  ERKEFEFS
#)14.0%

- BAZZE-ZFtA-—HEZZE--—
FNA=+—R - EBKEEE
£/ 10.0% :

- —E-—FhA-HE-Z-Z=
F+-A=+—8 EBKEFE
HEMM11.2% ©

—RBE-ZT-_—_F+-A=+—H
HREGEER -S-=F L¥F4E

7

Br BTSN - AEBEAIERA IR
REHEBTENGF 5% DOH - 5
ZEANERASEFEE (ERtEA—
BEANA=Z+THHBEEZFEHD
) _E-EFLPF-HE-_T-_—
FRRA=TBHRFEOHERAMSRL
B A 13,309,000 87t WHER=F
TFE¥FEL -

(i) FTEEEGFEWT :

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
‘I'—)EJ:'I' H +=ZRAR=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FHET
Equities and unit funds A E & BT 12,495 5,886
Interest-bearing securities HEEA 111,602 54,859
Bank deposit, cash and other assets HRITIFER - BeRkHEMEE 157,778 201,915
281,875 262,660

All of the interest-bearing securities have quoted prices in active Bt BEANERT S B RE -

markets.
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29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)
(iii) Movements in the present value of the defined benefit

(iv)

148

obligation

At 1 January

Remeasurements:

— Actuarial losses arising from changes in
demographic assumptions

— Actuarial losses arising from
changes in financial assumptions

— Actuarial losses arising from experience
adjustments

Benefits paid by the plans
Current service cost
Interest cost

Participants’ contributions

At 31 December

M—A—A
BT R -

— AR BRRESHELZ

BEER

—~UBRREDELZBE

g

—BERABRELZBE

sHEIE R A
REBRFE A
BN N
SHEEHK

Eb

Wn+=—A=+—H

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is

8.1 years (2019: 4.6 years).

Movements in plan assets

At 1 January

Group’s contributions paid to the plans

Benefits paid by the plans

Interest income

Administrative expenses paid from
plan assets

Return on plan assets

At 31 December

w—HA—8
REE L EIMHER
TEIEAEF
FBUA
EREEESTED
THAX
FTEIEERTR
R+=Z—A=+—H

29. EERKBEH )
(a) EEERRMAKETE (@)

(i) EEENECTRENED

2020 2019
TECEE —E-NEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTHET FHET
304,656 298,116
22,575 36
28,365 2,733
6,949 2,575
362,545 303,460
(5,373) (18,595)
9,428 10,954
4,760 5,463
3,307 3,374
374,667 304,656

THERANEENETHHERASTF
(ZE—NF:46F)-

(iv) STEIEES2S

2020 2019
—B-%F —TNEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TAT
262,660 250,755
21,897 28,068
(5,373) (18,595)
4,192 4,777
(2,837) (2,460)
1,336 115
281,875 262,660
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29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)
(v) Amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income are as follows:

Current service cost (Note 7)
Net interest on net defined benefit liability
Administrative expenses and taxes

Total amounts recognized in profit or loss

Actuarial losses

Return on plan assets, excluding interest

income

Total amounts recognized in other
comprehensive income (Note 12)

Total defined benefit cost

REBRFE AR A (P EE 7)

E%ﬁmf'Ji%E@%EZ@f'J B

T R BiE
RIBZRBRNFER 2 42758

BRHEER
TEIEE 2 BRI EIE
7‘F'J S A
\ Z Jﬁli@”&ﬁniqj EEWLA
ZHAEE (M 12)

FERRNR AR

The actual return on the Scheme’s assets for the year ended
31 December 2020 amounted to approximately HK$2,691,000

(2019: HK$2,432,000).

(vi) Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows:

Discount rate

Salary increase rate

Annual Report 2020 & &4k

IELES

g

20. EERKEF (@)
(a) EFEBHEBAKETE(E)

(v) RERE2EKER
Pl N

PR

TERRZEHE

For the For the

year ended year ended

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

ﬁz HE

+—H_+ B tZA=t+-8

IEFE IEFE

HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FAT

9,428 10,954

568 636

2,837 2,460

12,833 14,100

57,889 5,344

(1,336) (115)

56,553 5,229

69,386 19,329
(EZETFFA=+—HLF

B

o

~ﬁ%§§E@@ﬁLm2w1mo
BI(ZE—REF 2,432,000 BT ©

(vi) EXRERR(RABMNEFIE)

RBBESFAOT :
2020 2019
—E-EE ZZE-hF
0.7% p.a. 1.7% p.a.
FRR0.7% FRE7%
3.0% p.a. 3.0% p.a.
FR23.0% FFIE3.0%
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29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

150

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(vi) Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows: (continued)
The analysis below shows how the defined benefit obligation
would have increased/(decreased) as a result of 50 basis points
change in the significant actuarial assumptions:

31 December 2020 —E-EF+=ZA=+—H
Discount rate HrIE =
Salary increase rate e hnx

31 December 2019

Discount rate BB
Salary increase rate Fretgm=x

The sensitivity analysis presented above has been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period assuming that all
other assumptions are held constant.

(b) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing
and new employees. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5% of
the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of HK$30,000. Contributions to the scheme vest immediately.

In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have a
one-off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of employee’s
relevant income. At the same time, the employer will make a matching
voluntary contribution accordingly.

—E-AF+ZA=1+—H

29. EERKEN =)
(a) EFEBARARETE (@)

(vi) EXBERR(RARNEFIE)
RBBEIHMT : (8)
AT HBEREAERBERRE D 50
(SR EREAE LN,/ (i)

Increase in Decrease in
50 basis points 50 basis points
EF 50 EER Tk 50 EEE

HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
(14,641) 15,637
7,220 (6,192)
Increase in Decrease in

50 basis points 50 basis points
T 50 EEE RBE 50 EEE

HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT
(7,616) 7,007
4,265 (3,656)

MEZE ﬁ&@ﬁﬁ?’\ﬁﬁﬁ\rﬁiﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ\
REPRBROTEAEEH(RE
BEMBREFTIE)

(b) BEMLAEEHE(RESFE )

AEBTREEERHIEAE S SRR
ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%%aﬁﬁlﬁxﬁﬁ*“i
A BANBEETT —RREEE -
AEBE2RBHEAERAR —AERATH
SRS E - ARBRB N ARE 8 RO
BEE - RRSHANEBURXTEAMER

HOE B SR IRETE) -

RIERESHE  BEXRERBEASAMR
iu}ﬂ%ﬂﬁﬁw/\ﬁm 5% 2 s HIEEER - 1
BRI E AR A Z ER 30,000 BT
—EEE BRI AT URS -

R BTSN - BE AR —R—RIEE

2 SEARRMA L 5% 2 B FRIE G -
R - EERBEL AR SRS B -
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30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies
Credit related commitments and contingencies include acceptances,
letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit.
The risk involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved
in extending loan facilities to customers. The contractual amounts
represent the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn upon
and the credit default. As the facilities may expire without being drawn
upon, the contractual amounts do not represent expected future cash

flows.

The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk-weighted
amounts of each significant class of credit related commitments and

contingencies:

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related contingencies

Trade-related contingencies

Undrawn loan facilities

- which are unconditionally
cancellable

- with an original maturity of
up to one year

- with an original maturity of
more than one year

BEEREERRER
I 5B
HAER
HESEHL
HAER
AERZEAER
—Hep BRI
BUH
—[RATEI AR
RE%H—F
—RATE| IR
R—FAL
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30. AR B BERAERE

(a) REERBZAERIRIEE

BEERBRERSIARERREALR
B EAE  BRIEANRE - IFRZE
RAAX LHEARPRHAERZEERRE
F-AHEEREERORT2RIREP
BOBMAERRZHE - ARRERAE
HABEEARGRBATE Y MANERL T
REFEFFARRRLIR

UTABRERBEERMZAEREAE
BERZANSEREEMESHIRE

31 December 2020 31 December 2019

—E-E5+-A=+—-H —E-NF+ZA=+—H
Credit risk Credit risk
Contractual weighted Contractual weighted
amounts amounts amounts amounts
FERR FERR
¢ St MESE BHLHE MELE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FTHET FHT FHT
113,733 83,936 129,750 101,790
58,762 29,381 53,061 26,531
155,214 31,043 220,411 42,503
29,730,064 - 32,654,500 -
155,773 31,155 397,311 79,462
2,619,575 1,290,120 2,203,104 1,080,182
32,833,121 1,465,635 35,658,137 1,330,468

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted

amounts range from 0% to 100%.
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30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(continued)

(b) Capital commitments
Capital commitments for purchase of equipment and equity securities
designated at fair value through other comprehensive income
outstanding not provided for in these financial statements were as
follows:

Contracted for BEIAH

31. TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and the
income arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements, as
the Group has no beneficial interest in the assets.

162

30. AARBBERAE )

(b) EAEIE
AR RENIZE L EHBERAERETE
UATEEREMEERGS 2 RAZS

ZARABERFRENT -
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—EoEE —E-NF
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
216,682 196,763

3. EEEK

AEE-BRAETEARREMRZEANS DRKE
A ERE - RERREAEF B REMBBRERFE
BE mRAKEYENZEEETHEEnE
o AUREEEREMELEZBATEREL
BHRETIIR

Fubon Bank = #4R1T



32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(@) Financial instruments carried at fair value
Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are made as
of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of the financial
instruments and relevant market information. The Group measures
fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the
significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for an
identical instrument.

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e.,
derived from prices). This category includes instruments
valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for
similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than active;
or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are
directly or indirectly observable from market data.

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs). This
category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data
and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the
instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments
that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments where significant unobservable adjustments or
assumptions are required to reflect differences between the
instruments.
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(RAESBRE) -
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32.

154

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

R.eMITEZAFEES

(@) AAFEEIRZESMIAEE)

The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value

TRILARFEESRHE (A FEERRLS
BIDMRAREHRARTEBETEZ SR

hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorized: TH:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—1] BZR B=H ok
—E-EF+ZA HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
31 December 2020 =t+—H TExT FET FExT FTExT
Assets BE
Trading assets RERSRZERE 1,948,454 = = 1,948,454
Derivative financial instruments TEEmIA - 563,443 - 563,443
Equity securities designated BEARFEER
at fair value through other Hip2EW T2
comprehensive income ZIRARFE A 52 - 1,316,220 1,316,272
1,948,506 563,443 1,316,220 3,828,169
Liabilities =
Trading liabilities RSPEBT2EE 1,948,454 = = 1,948,454
Derivative financial instruments THESRIA - 1,080,890 - 1,080,890
1,948,454 1,080,890 - 3,029,344
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F— E-M FEZR 1B
ZE-NF+ZA HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
31 December 2019 =+—H TET TR TR TR
Assets BE
Trading assets FERSRABERE 1,943,242 - - 1,943,242
Derivative financial instruments TSI A - 543,793 - 543,793
Equity securities designated BEARNFEER
at fair value through other Hit 2 EREFTE
comprehensive income LA E 54 - 1,074,000 1,074,054
1,943,296 543,793 1,074,000 3,561,089
Liabilities B
Trading liabilities RSGEBET 2 EE 948,173 - - 948,173
Derivative financial instruments TESRIA - 385,348 - 385,348
948,173 385,348 - 1,333,521

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, there were no
transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level
3. The Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between levels of fair
value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which they

occur.

REZ-_ZE-_ZTFR-_F—NLF+=A
=t+—BLEE B HRE_HzEATE

EFES -

NEENEEBARBELE=

o AKBZHRENME PRERNERS
HREENRTEEDRED -

Fubon Bank = #4R1T



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 3 R 5 B &
32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS R.eMITEZAFEES
(continued)
(@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (@) ARFEEYERZ2EMIA®)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant () BFRAEATTEEZBETZSRH
unobservable inputs TAEMGE

The following methods have been applied in determining the UTAEEARBEEBRATEESR

fair values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value HEF=HremI A A TEE:

hierarchy:

(1) The fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated, if (1) BEMEZBRAEEZ ATHEEBTD
possible, using the applicable price/earnings ratio and other RAITIER MERBUETRARZ
market data for similar listed companies adjusted to reflect MAXRHEMTSHERAEER®
specific circumstances of the issues; and FETREERETE R

(2) the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated using @ FETREESZATEBERNZ
the net asset value as reported by the managers of such SRSV RERRNEEFEET
funds. ffiEt e

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning TR LA FEESLHEE=RAR

balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements in FRENEZFVHERFRBEZYH

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: B

Equity securities designated
at fair value through other
comprehensive income
BEAAFEEEREA

ZHKFETTEZRAE S

2020 2019

—B-RF —ThnE

HK$'000 HK$'000

Assets BE FExT FAT

At 1 January n—H—H 1,074,000 809,268

Purchases i} 1,111 499

Distribution 7k (2,311) (2,725)

Changes in fair value recognized in HHMEmKREANERZ

other comprehensive income (Note 12) NP BEZE (AT 12) 243,420 266,958
At 31 December wnt+=—A=+—H 1,316,220 1,074,000
Total gains or losses for the year REHARBEB ZEEFA

included in other comprehensive EMemls s AFE

income for assets held at the end WasskmsigesE(fizE 12)

of the reporting period (Note 12) 243,420 266,958
Total gains or losses for the year RIEBRFEZEERA

included in profit or loss for assets Bk AFE W

held at the end of the reporting period EiaseEE (MizE 6)

(Note 6) 9,271 10,849
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32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

156

(continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
(i) Effects of changes in significant unobservable

assumptions to reasonably possible alternative

assumptions

Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are

R.eMITEZAFEES

(@) AAFEEIRZESMIAEE)
(i) EAFRTEHEERHESEE AT
BRAEREZYE

appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions

could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair value
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a 10%

change in either direction in reasonably possible alternative
assumptions would have the following effects:

31 December 2020

Assets

Equity securities designated
at fair value through other
comprehensive income

31 December 2019

Assets

Equity securities designated
at fair value through other
comprehensive income

—RCEF+CA=1-H

BE
EEARFERER
Hip2ERaET82
PSS

—E-NETZA=T—H

ﬁﬁ

EENDFEER
Eméﬁwmﬁiz
BAES

ﬁ%$%@ﬁhﬁ AT EEGTEE
EBRERARESRER A SR
¥EEZTH#5 HAFEEER
MF%EWTZ NHEEFEME A
EHERBRREEETREE 10%
FETE%%

Effect on profit or loss

Effect on other
comprehensive income

HERRANTE HEMEEKENTZE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
Rl -] V-] BRI TR E
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
THERT THET THET THET
- - 131,622 (131,622)

Effect on profit or loss

HRERANZE

Effect on other
comprehensive income

HEMERERENTE

Favourable  Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
BREH  TRE®  ARE i)
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000

FHT FAT FAT FHT
- - 107,400 (107,400)

Fubon Bank = #4R1T



32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other
than fair value
The following methods and significant assumptions have been applied
in determining the fair values of financial instruments presented in the
table below:

(i) the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the end of the reporting period;

(i) the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans
is assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts.
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments and
loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair values,
as the impact of credit risk is recognized separately by deducting
the amount of the impairment allowances from both the carrying
amount and fair value;

(i) the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortized cost is estimated by comparing current market rates
offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans
within the portfolio are not taken into account in determining
gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk is recognized
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment
allowances from both the carrying amount and fair value; and

(iv) the fair value of debt securities measured at amortized cost is
determined with reference to the available market value. If quoted
market prices are not available, then the fair value is estimated on
the basis of pricing models (see Note 2(g)(ii)).
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(b) FURFEESIRZEHRTIAZA

FEE
THTERERBRRCEAREEN TER
RZERMTAZRAVEE:
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(iif
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BREHERREREHR 2 HEERP
ZAFEERRBEMRAZRER L
E

BRFSERTARERZATEER
MHIRAEE - B A FEEALBRL T
AEZEERTAREREREEZE
£ whaREERRFEEBER
HERATEENRREEEREES
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HNFEEDEBLERE SR ZHE
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e T
32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS R.eMITEZAFEES
(continued)
(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other (b) EUAFEEIRZEHMITEZA
than fair value (continued) TEE®)
The carrying amount of the Group’s financial instruments carried at AREBIGK RSB AN ANE ST A,
cost or amortized cost are not significantly different from their fair RHEEEANRERARACAFEBETESKX
values at the end of the reporting period except as follows: ZE - EATAFIRR :
31 December 2020
“Z-2E+t-A=t1-H
Carrying
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
i Tox AYEE £ E-H B=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T#x T T#x TR TExT
Financial assets EREE
Advances to customers ZEED 2,706,369 2,712,068 - 2,712,068 -
Debt securities measured at RESEK A2
amortized cost BES 41,185,231 41,300,079 21,046,053 20,252,026 2,000
Financial liabilities 2HERE
Deposits from customers RPN 55,040,831 55,139,786 - 55,139,786 -
31 December 2019
“T-NFTZA=T—H
Carrying
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
RE2E AYEE £ E-R F=H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TAT T THET THL
Financial assets EREE
Advances to customers EPER 2,100,593 2,091,075 - 2,091,075 -
Debt securities measured at REEN A E
amortized cost BEES 40,516,236 40,689,252 7,985,653 32,701,599 2,000
Financial liabilities THEE
Deposits from customers BEER 58,350,496 58,346,690 - 58,346,690 -
During the year 2020, there were transfers of financial instruments, RIZ-TF > HRKRERERIAS T
being debt securities measured at amortized cost from Level 1 to JER™IS - (B1E 653,000,000 BL(ZZ—N
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy of HK$653 million (2019: HK$5,868 4 : 5,868,000,000 7T) 8 & B T A (BN
million) as active markets cannot be identified for identical instruments, ERAAEZ ERRES HATBESLEE
and transfers from Level 2 to Level 1 of HK$14,526 million (2019: F-HEBEE & ARNERERIASY
HK$133 million) as active markets were identified for identical P ERTIS  (B{E14,526,000,0007T(=
instruments. There were no transfers into or out of Level 3. The T— A4 133,000,000 BT ) MRt T E
Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between levels of fair value F_MEBEE R FoRPEEARE
hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which they occur. Hoe REEVZHFE 2R REHARERANRE

HREENRATEEDRED -
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33. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with its
ultimate holding company and other related parties. These transactions
were entered into in the ordinary course of the Group’s banking business
and included, inter alia, lending, placement of interbank deposits,
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions.
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time of
each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to other
counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the directors,
these transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the end of
the reporting period that are not disclosed in other notes to these financial
statements is set out below:

(@) Income/(expenses)

Fellow subsidiaries GES NG
Fee and commission income ERRASKA
Interest income FLEWA

Fellow subsidiaries GES NG
Fee and commission expenses BAMAESH
Interest expenses FEEZH

A fellow associate IGEY =N
Interest expenses FEZH

Annual Report 2020 & &4k
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BB.EXBAEEITRS

FR AEEEESRIERARNEAGEETR
UZBRG - ZEXHEAKERTEBZARE
EBBRTIY BE(TRMEE - BTRE
FEEEFR  HERTIIRIMNER S - ZEX
HNETERSGBZEMTHEXRER @ LiRE
AEBEARETEMCRZUFHIREP 2 ARG
TETT - BEERR 0 AERXHNE-REEER
FISL e

BBERBEE N HAE L2 R RNEEH
SRR R B RS SR S
B2 EREIINT -

(@) WA (XH)

For the For the

year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2020 2019

BZE HE

SE L —E—hE
+=A=t+-8 +-A=t+-~
IEFE IEFE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT

12,896 30,749

125 -

13,021 30,749

(3,950) (8,973)

(2,050) (1,999)

(6,000) (5,972)

(3) (26)
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33. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(b) Assets

Fellow subsidiaries
Cash and short-term funds
Accrued interest and other assets

A fellow associate
Cash and short-term funds

There was no impairment allowance made against the above assets.

(c) Liabilities

Fellow subsidiaries

Deposits and balances of banks and other

financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Other liabilities

A fellow associate

Deposits and balances of banks and other

financial institutions

Other related parties
Deposits from customers

160

B.ERBEZHFRS &)

(b) EE
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—2-F —TNF
+=ZA=+—-HB +=—A=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
GES NG
RekEiEe 49,178 10,710
FERTF B R EMEE 765 22
49,943 10,732
GES AN
ReREHPES - 2,837
FEEWABELRERE -
(c) &f&E
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—B-%F —TNEF
t=A=t—-8 +=A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
IGES A
IRITRAZERE M migkiE 2
TR &b 110,640 245,059
EEGER 332,655 376,221
N 1,400 1,406
444,695 622,686
A X E RN A]
IRITREMSBEENTRKE
e 19,957 668
Ay FgE R
ENSEE 111,508 150,459
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33. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(d) Financial instruments

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4R o YRt

B.ERBEZHFRS &)

(d @I A

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
—ECEE —T-NF
+=A=+—HB +=—A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Fellow subsidiaries IGES )P
Derivative contracts (notional principal) PTETAA f\’J (B&EAEE) - 299,813

(e) Loans to directors and entities connected with
directors
Loans to directors of the Bank and entities connected with directors
disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)(d) of the HKCO and Part 3 of

) EXREEHERREN

REEECR BHED]) 5 383(1)(d) B M ( A F]
(BREEENRBR)BRIDE 3 HKE 2T

the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) EENEEWEERERNT
Regulation are as follows:
2020 2019
—EIERF —NEF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
THET FET
Aggregate amount of relevant loans RTHBEFRR T Z_A=+—8
at 31 December by the Bank 4258 18 45
Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans KITFERNEAEERBEERZ
outstanding during the year by the Bank &858 64 261
There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance R_ZE-_ZTF+-_A=+—HUEFHE
made against these loans at 31 December 2020 (2019: Nil). ANMFERAZEERIEL REEE
(:ﬁ—ﬁﬁ ) o

() Key management personnel remuneration
Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts
paid to the Bank’s directors as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows:

#ﬁ%&%ﬁﬂﬁ% &
BIREF

Salaries and short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see Note 7).
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( TEEBEAEMS
ZERAB S (BEME 8 FIRENT

FITEFZFIE)NT :
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
EEK H=E
—EIEF —E-NEF
t=A=+-8 +=-A=+-H
LEE IHFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FA&T
48,682 52,589
3,272 3,301
51,954 55,890

@it A[EERA (R -
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33. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

162

(9)

(h)

Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Group and their close family members
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them. The
credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with
other employees. The amounts involved, other than transactions with
the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, are set out
below:

Loans, at 31 December

FAFBLA

Interest income during the year

Credit facilities, at 31 December

No Stage 3 impairment allowances have been made against balances
outstanding during the year with key management personnel.

The Group’s policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the HKBO and the guidelines of the HKMA.
The Group sets internal limits (individual and aggregate group limits
for individual, group, secured and unsecured exposures) and carefully
monitors exposure to related parties, whether individual or corporate,
and takes the necessary measures to control the risk of connected
lending. Approvals are made by the Credit Committee, the Chief
Executive Officer and Managing Director and/or the Executive Credit
Committee.

Other transactions with related parties

The Group acquire certain advances to customers at cost from a
fellow subsidiary during the year ended 31 December 2020 with net
settlement amount of HK$382 million (2019: HK$660 million).

B.ERBEZHFRS &)

(9)

R+ A=+—RERKE

R+ZA=+—HEERK

(h)

FEEBABRFERY

FRATRAREBEZEIRZEEABREE
ZEEBRBANZZE AL Z AR
ZEANTAREAYENZ RAREERK
58 - ZERERBIONER£BBREDIE
- MERKTEEBERMFT V. A AL
BXHRBHER - REKKERARRRAZR

MEARMNRZR SN - BREEHIMT -

2020 2019

— ? — ﬂi _j-LEF

HK$°000 HK$'000

THET FHIT

732 1,426

18 39

4,086 4,206
TERFATEEEASHREEREED

FFEERRRERE -

AITARES T ERNER D i REE(RTT
ERPDREERIESIZHRE - FEBREA
ﬁBﬂE%’E(”%”ﬂl/\tx&ﬁ%ﬁ#ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬂ o)
/\&EIFE%’E“”E) BREEMERNZ

B (R A kb %)&%FHXRMETEIMEL/{TWA
Xfﬂ'ﬁuﬁ“ZH&m cERZEEE - TTHAR
REFLEEL/SRTEREESETH
i: 3

BB EMRS
BE-Z-ZEE+-A=+—-HLEE "
AERRRAR—FRRHBRARWESET
BEEXR - £ E 55 A 382,000,000 7 T
(ZZ—Hh% : 660,000,000 &ETT) ©
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34. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at

the end of the reporting period:

Secured liabilities

Assets pledged:
Trading assets

Debt securities measured at amortized cost

EEARE
EEHEE -
RERSAGEE

RESHK AT B 2 BTBE S

The Group maintains the following balances with counterparties for margin

deposits of derivatives and is included in “Accrued interest and other

assets” at the end of the reporting period:

Margin deposits for derivative contracts

PR

ERERERmZEE
THEEERBERRERESAFERAR TN

B

31 December

31 December

2020 2019

—_ 7 —_ ﬂi :ifﬂﬂz
+=A=+—H +ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET THET
8,801,788 7,143,397
1,948,454 848,592
7,265,199 6,629,360
9,213,653 7,477,952

ARERTETARXFHTFIRERESRR

oo ERRE AR AIEA TS R EE] -

31 December

31 December

ITET AR HWHRESFER

These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms.

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

35.

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and its
management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks associated

with its use of financial instruments:

—  Credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty default and
arising from credit exposures in all forms, including settlement risk.

—  Market risk: exposures to market variables such as interest rates,

exchange rates and equity markets.

—  Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed

commitments.

—  Operational risk: risk arising from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or from external events resulting in

financial loss.
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2020 2019
—ECEH —E-NE
+=A=+—H +=—A=+—H”
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FiT
1,183,691 625,683

%5 TR R EF T

pBEREE
RE 25 EAARSEREE . @R kREHZEE

w2 EBREGIZER  HRREAKASRT
BEEMzE2RE

FERR  BPARZHFHERRAMRR
?E%E’JH CUARBEAEERR - BES
BHEE o

misEK - MISEHER - flImF X - EX
RmEs

RPERBERR : REBAREENKEE
S BEITNRER - IEERBETS
NEARKEZNEERNTARARR
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35.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and
measure these risks, to set appropriate risk limits as derived from its risk
appetite statements and risk appetite indicators and control measures,
and to monitor the risks and limits continuously by means of reliable and
up-to-date management and information systems. These policies and
procedures, including limit excess follow-up procedures, are distributed
to the relevant risk taking and risk management units for execution and
monitoring. Regular training courses are conducted in order to ensure that
all staff are familiar with the key principles of the Group’s code of conduct.
The Group continuously modifies and enhances its risk management
policies and systems to reflect changes in markets, products and best
practice risk management processes. Internal auditors also perform regular
audits to ensure compliance with the Group’s policies and procedures.

The Group has established an organizational structure such that risk
management functions are independent of risk taking units. The risk
management functions independently provide key risk information,
including asset quality, liquidity profile, capital adequacy ratio and the risk
exposures, and limit monitoring results to the Risk Committee of the Board
(“RC”) and to senior management on a regular basis.

(a) Credit risk management
Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss in the event that the
Group’s customers or counterparties fail to fulfil their obligations to the
Group. It arises mainly from advances to customers, debt securities
held and counterparty credit risk arising from derivative contracts
entered into with customers or counterparties. It can also arise from
trading and treasury activities.

The Group manages credit risk through a framework of controls to
ensure credit risk taking activities are based on sound principles
and in line with the overall business objectives of the Group. It has
established a set of credit policies and procedures which define
credit risk taking criteria, credit approval authorities delegated from
the Board of Directors (“‘Board”), credit monitoring processes, credit
rating and scoring systems and loan impairment criteria.

The Board has delegated credit approval authorities to the following
committees in descending order of authority: the Executive Credit
Committee (“ECC”), the Credit Committee (“CC”) and the Wholesale
Credit Committee (“WCC”).

The ECC serves as the credit committee of the Board to review and
approve credits that require the approval of the Board. In addition, it
approves the Group’s credit policies and credit risk profile, taking into
consideration relevant law and regulations.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

35. iR B B EE ()
(a) EERBEE &)

The CC is a management level committee that provides management
oversight of the Group’s credit risk management. It ensures that the
Group has in place an effective credit risk management framework
and that its credit risks are within the credit policies and credit risk
profile as specified by the Board or its delegated committees. The
CC reviews and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile for the
ECC'’s approval, and reviews and approves credit related guidelines. It
also conducts on-going review of the market environment and makes
necessary policy recommendations to the ECC to ensure that the
credit risk profile of the Group is within its risk appetite. The CC also
reviews and approves credits that are within its authority as delegated
by the Board.

The WCC reviews and approves corporate credits that are within its
authority as delegated by the Board.

The credit risk units, Enterprise Credit Risk Management Department,
Special Assets Management Department and Retail Credit Risk
Oversight & Data Analytics Team, provide centralized management of
credit risk for corporate credits and retail credits respectively. They are
responsible for:

— independent evaluation of corporate credit applications;

—  monitoring loan portfolio and conducting regular analysis;

— managing problem corporate credits to achieve the highest
recovery;

— recommending loan classification, impairment and charge-off;
and

— reporting to the CC and ECC regularly on aspects of the loan
portfolio.

Compliance reviews are conducted by an independent unit on
an ongoing basis to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations, standards, guidelines and codes of practices. The internal
audit function of the Group is an independent appraisal function set
up with the primary objective of evaluating the internal control system
and compliance with laws, regulatory guidelines and internal control
policies.

Credit risk limits are set at different levels, including portfolio and
individual customer levels, taking into consideration various factors
including market situation, capital requirement and the returns.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

166

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

Credit risk management procedures are designed to promote early
detection of customer, industry or product exposures that require
special monitoring. Overall portfolio risk is monitored on an on-going
basis. Regular risk management reports covering information on large
exposures, country exposures, industry exposures, loan quality and
loan impairment level are submitted to the CC, ECC and RC.

The COVID-19 outbreak in 2020 has posted serious challenges to
the business community. In response, the Group has introduced a
number of initiatives to provide support to our corporate customers
who were impacted by the coronavirus. These include:

— aprogram initiated by the Group to extend trade due date by 30
days, and term loan principal repayment by 6 months, for eligible
customers was introduced in Feb — Apr 2020;

— anindustry-wide relief programme called “Pre-approved Principal
Payment Holiday Scheme” initiated by the HKMA was launched
in May 2020, entailing an up to 90-day tenor extension for trade
facilities and up to 6-month principal payment holiday for other
loans; and

— a special 100% Loan Guarantee under the SME Financing
Guarantee Scheme was launched in April 2020. With caps on
maximum tenor and loan size, this program involves transfer of
title of the loan to the Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation, a quasi-
government agency.

These initiatives were to support the immediate cash flow and liquidity
of our corporate customers, without increasing our overall exposure
to them. Eligible customers need to meet prescribed eligibility criteria
to ensure that these customers were not under signs of stress before
the COVID-19 outbreak. They are proactive measures to deal with the
COVID-19 situations, rather than distressed restructuring.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

U]

(ii)

Institutional Banking

Credit risk from Institutional Banking is managed by conducting
thorough credit evaluation, credit mitigation through collateral
and guarantee, internal credit rating system and post-approval
monitoring system. Subject to the size of the credit, value of
collateral and the internal credit rating of the customer, different
levels of credit approval authority are required. Credit decisions
take into account facility structure, tenor, repayment ability of the
obligor and credit mitigation through collateral and guarantee.

The Group has established limits for credit exposure to individual
industry and customer groups, regardless of whether the credit
exposure is funded or non-funded. The Group also undertakes
ongoing credit review and monitoring at several levels. The
relevant policies and procedures take into account the rules
under the HKBO, regulatory requirements of the HKMA and best
market practices.

Retail Banking

Credit risk from Retail Banking is product driven, arising from
retail loan products such as credit cards, unsecured personal
loans, merchant receivable financing, mortgage loans and loans
secured by wealth management products. Because of the
homogeneous nature of these products, credit risk management
is primarily based on statistical analyses of risks with respect to
different types of product, collateral and customer. The Group
determines product terms and desired customer profiles on a
regular basis by developing, validating and fine-tuning internal
scorecards and stress testing models.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

168

(iii)

(iv)

v)

Counterparty credit risk

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk
is generally represented by the principal value of loans or
other financial instruments, counterparty credit risk means
counterparty default risk, credit valuation adjustment risk and
settlement risk. Counterparty credit risk exposure means an
exposure to counterparty credit risk, which involves situation
in which the Group enters into a derivatives or non-same day
spot foreign currency exchange settlement transaction with a
counterparty which may subsequently fail to meet its obligations
on or before the final settlement of the transactions. These credit
exposures are managed as part of the overall credit limits to the
counterparties and central clearing counterparty. In evaluating
the credit risk associated with counterparty, financial strength
is always the primary considerations. The credit risk exposure
on derivatives is disclosed in Note 16(b) to these financial
statements. The Group uses the current exposure method for
the purpose of providing capital for such counterparty exposures.

Wrong way risk occurs when the credit exposure to a
counterparty is adversely correlated with the credit quality of that
counterparty. Credit exposures and potential losses may increase
as a result of adverse change in market conditions. The Group
has set up policies and procedures to control both general and
specific wrong-way risk.

Credit related commitments

The risks involved in credit related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loans to customers. These transactions
are, therefore, subject to the same credit application, portfolio
management and collateral requirements as for loan transactions.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of customers
or counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is material in
relation to the Group’s total exposures. The Group’s financial risk
exposure is diversified by customer group, industry and product,
but is concentrated in Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial assets
is disclosed in Notes 14 to 19.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(vi) Credit risk mitigation

35. iR B B EE ()

(@) FERBRER @
(vi) BIEEERRE

The Group’s credit evaluation focuses primarily on the obligor’s
repayment ability from its cash flow and financial condition.
In addition, the Group employs various credit risk mitigation
techniques such as appropriate facility structuring, posting of
collateral and/or third party support as well as transfer of risk to
other third parties, which form an integral part of the credit risk
management process. There is immaterial credit and market
risk concentration within the credit risk mitigations used by the
Group. The most commonly used credit risk mitigation measures
are provided below:

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against its credit exposures to
customers mainly in the form of cash deposits, marketable
securities, mortgage interests over properties and guarantees.
The Group also has in place policies and procedures that govern
the assessment, acceptance and the periodic valuation of the
collateral. Collateral taken to secure credit exposures is revalued
periodically ranging from daily to annually depending on the type
of collateral. For treasury operations, collateral management is
based on daily marked-to-market positions.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over credit exposures to banks,
except for securities held as part of reverse repurchase and
securities borrowing activities. However, where applicable,
the Group manages its credit exposures to banks by entering
into master netting arrangements whenever it is appropriate
and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement results in the
settlement of counterparty exposure on a net basis in the event a
default occurs.

The Group’s preferred agreement for documenting derivative
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across a
full range of over-the-counter derivative products is conducted
and contractually binds both parties to apply close-out netting
across all outstanding transactions covered by such agreement if
either party defaults or upon the occurrence of other pre-agreed
termination events.

It is also common for the Group to execute a Credit Support
Annex with counterparties in conjunction with the ISDA Master
Agreement to mitigate the market risk inherent in derivative
transactions.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. M RERERE @)
(@) Credit risk management (continued) () FERREE®)
(vi) Credit risk mitigation (continued) (vi) BIEEERK(E)
The following table sets out the carrying amount of recognized THREVZTER LB ZEHNEERSR
financial instruments that are subject to the above agreements. T EMERMEE -
Gross
Gross amount of Net
amount of  recognized amount
financial financial of financial
instruments  instruments  instruments
inthe off-set in the in the Related
consolidated consolidated consolidated financial
statement statement statement  instruments
of financial  of financial ~ of financial  that are not Net
position position position offset amount
B
$RIE SRIE
REEHE  REERE SRIE
MARERN RRAREIN  RAEAEE REHM
fag am RRENFE FEERIE B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2020 “E-BETZAST-H T#r T#x T#x THx THx
Financial assets PHEE
- Exchange rate derivatives —ERETE 87,610 - 87,610 11,586 76,024
- Interest rate derivatives ~FIRTETER 31,847 - 31,847 31,847 -
— Equity derivatives -RETETE = = = = =
119,457 - 119,457 43,433 76,024
Financial labilties PHEE
- Exchange rate derivatives ~ERFTAETE 11,854 - 11,854 11,586 268
- Interest rate derivatives ~FIEfTETE 513,661 - 513,661 31,847 481,814
— Equity derivatives -RETAETA 493 - 493 - 493
526,008 - 526,008 43,433 482,575
Gross
Gross amount of Net
amount of recognized amount
financial financial of financial
instruments instruments instruments
inthe  off-setinthe in the Related
consolidated  consolidated  consolidated financial
statement statement statement  instruments
of financial of financial of financial that are not Net
position position position offset amount
[RER ]
SRIE SRIE
REAME  WRABE  2BIA
WREERN  MRRERN  MRAEK KIS B
o BE  fRRMFE ARSEIA e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2019 “E-NEt-A=1-H Fi5n Ti5n Ti5n Fi5n Ti5n
Financial assets PHEE
- Exchange rate derivatives —ERFTETE 53,613 - 53,613 19,975 33,638
- Interest rate derivatives —FIEATETE 47,791 - 47,791 39,565 8,226
101,404 - 101,404 59,540 41,864
Financial labilties 2HEE
- Exchange rate derivatives -ERfATA 33,914 - 33,914 19,975 13,939
- Interest rate derivatives -MEfETA 158,299 - 158,299 39,565 118,734
192,213 - 192,213 59,540 132,673
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(vi) Credit risk mitigation (continued)

Central clearing

The Group makes use of central clearing, whenever possible,
to mitigate counterparty credit risk. The Group has developed
its own credit assessment framework to evaluate the parties
involved in the central clearing.

Other credit risk mitigation measures

The Group may also employ other types of credit mitigation,
such as guarantees and letters of credit, mainly for corporate
exposures. As the value of these types of collateral is conditional
upon other credit related factors, their financial effect has not
been quantified.

(vii) Maximum exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period without taking into consideration any collateral held
or other credit enhancements is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the consolidated statement of
financial position after deducting any impairment allowance. A
summary of the maximum exposure to credit risk for the various
components of the consolidated statement of financial position,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR

35. iR B B EE ()

(a) FERRER®)
(vi) BEEERER(E)

FREE
AEEERRENBTREEFRAERL S
HIEERR - AEECRIBCHE
BiHEIER - UR2EPRBEENS
H o

AR EmRIE

ALBIMEAERRERESE AR
HEBERENR - TERARBRELER
% o MR ZEFER M E R R EEBURR
HEERBERR U B EENE

B/ 4988
TE -

(vii) ZEEERMK

R EHRREROEERR (T KA
FAEZENERRSELEERAE
i) REE M BRARARESREE
MR EARERER ZEEE - Fa 0
BRREK - IRBBERAENSHE
ERBOBERMBBENT

contingencies and commitments is as follows:

Credit risk exposures relating to
on-balance sheet assets:
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and other financial institutions
Trading assets
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers
Trade bills
Accrued interest and other assets
Debt securities measured at amortized cost

Credit risk exposures relating to
off-balance sheet items:

Financial guarantees and other credit related
contingent liabilities

Loan commitments and other credit related
commitments
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31 December

31 December

2020 2019
—E-EF —T-hE
+=-HA=+-H +-A=t+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEL
4,966,655 5,290,706
458,770 2,862,464
1,948,454 1,043,242
563,443 543,793
54,913,063 52,308,452
915,668 724,425
2,244,892 2,015,236
41,185,231 40,516,236
327,709 403,222
32,505,412 35,254,915
140,029,297 141,862,691
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BTG RS F
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. it IS R be B 2 ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FERKRERE &)
(viii) Determination of expected credit losses (vii) B E BB EEE
The Group adopts the approach below in determining ECL on REBREM T TR IAIRRBE S 53R
financial assets in accordance with HKFRS 9: SENFOETUBKEEEREERD
8
Component Definition
HERE D EE

Probability of
default (“PD”)

BRIHAE

The probability at a point in time that a counterparty will default, calibrated over up to 12 months from the
reporting date (Stage 1) or over the lifetime of the product (Stage 2 and Stage 3) and incorporating the impact
of forward-looking economic assumptions that have an effect on credit risk, such as property prices indices,
unemployment rates and GDP forecasts.

The PD is estimated at a point in time which means it will fluctuate in line with the economic cycle. The term
structure of the PD is based on statistical models, calibrated using historical data and adjusted to incorporate
forward-looking economic assumptions.

RBHFREERSBEGZONEE  REZaREARERS12EA (F—HR) RERED
B (FoEREFE=EE)  UYSAHEERRERFZENNBELERRNOEE  NEE
RIEE - REXRREALERETRA -

BOSIARDENXEAREREEL  SNASREEERKE - BOIAKNHREEDERGE
B SRELEEREYREEC SRR ITLBERR -

Loss given
default (‘LGD”)

BRORKE

The percentage loss that is expected to arise on default, incorporating the impact of forward-looking economic
assumptions where relevant, which represents the proportion of the contractual cash flows due that the Group
expects to receive.

The Group estimates LGD based on the history of recovery rates and considers the recovery of any collateral
that is integral to the financial asset, taking into account forward-looking economic assumptions where relevant.

REXNFEHERNBREO L (BRAABBATEECERRNTE) - KARAEEEHEE

FERHBEIRABD ©

5 R FRE BB AT IR RER - ARBREEWENER CEAGTROBAE - YZRUDERE
ENENERERR -

Exposure at
default (‘EAD”)

B AR R

172

The expected balance sheet exposure at the time of default, taking into account the expected change in
exposure over the lifetime of the exposure. This incorporates the impact of drawdowns of committed facilities,
repayments of principal and interest, amortization and prepayments, together with the impact of forward-looking
economic assumptions where relevant.

REDBENEMEERERARSAE (Kt hEBRAERENEMRLAZEZE) - HhEREH
REEAE  EEASTANE - BHENANFENTE - UREERRELSBERROTE -

Fubon Bank E#F$R1T



35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(viii) Determination of expected credit losses (continued)

ECLs are measured at the present value of all expected cash
shortfalls.

The estimate of expected cash shortfalls is determined by
multiplying the PD with LGD and EAD.

Forward looking economic assumptions are incorporated into
the PD, LGD and EAD where relevant and where they influence
credit risk, such as property price indices, unemployment
rate and GDP amongst others. These assumptions are
incorporated using the Group’s most likely forecast for a range of
macroeconomic assumptions. These forecasts are determined
using all reasonable and supportable information, which includes
both internally developed forecasts and those available externally,
and are consistent with those used for budgeting, forecasting
and capital planning.

To account for the potential non-linearity in credit losses, multiple
forward-looking scenarios are incorporated into the range of
reasonably possible outcomes for all material portfolios, both in
respect of determining the PD, LGD and EAD and in determining
the overall expected credit loss amounts.

The Group considered the impact of COVID-19 pandemic on
the forecast of economic indices in different scenarios that
would impact the PD and LGD when determining the ECL at 31
December 2020. During the year ended 31 December 2020,
the Group’s offered certain relief measures to its customers in
form of principal payment holiday and trade facility extensions
in responses to COVID-19 pandemic. The modification of
contractual terms solely under these relief measures is not
considered as credit-impaired immediately. The delay on
principal payment under these relief measures would not by itself
being considered as past due, which would indicate that credit
risk of the financial instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition.
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35. iR B B EE ()

(a) EERMERE®)
(i) EHIEEFEEE (&)
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PAEE R M

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers

The credit quality of advances to customers can be analysed as

follows:

Neither past due nor impaired
Past due but not impaired
Impaired

Of which:

Gross advances to customers that are
neither past due nor impaired
- Grade 1: Pass
- Grade 2: Special mention

174
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35. iR b B ()

(@) FERRERE®)
(ix) EFERZFEER
BFERZEEERANMMT :

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
—g-%F e
+=A=t-8 +=A=+-A
HK$°000 HK$'000
FER AR
54,651,069 51,335,670
450,721 1,089,818
482,883 170,952
55,584,673 52,596,340
53,745,824 51,198,320
905,245 137,250
54,651,069 51,335,570
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IR M aE
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. it EE @)
(@) Credit risk management (continued) (a) GERBEE®)
(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers (continued) (ix) BEFERZEEER(E)
The following tables sets out information about the credit quality TREJNEFERZEEEZFMANE
of advances to customers. Unless specifically indicated, the B o BEFRIZTARYN - KPS EIEREEE
amounts in the tables represent gross carrying amounts. o
31 December 2020
ZBoBETCAST-A
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
12RREACERE  FEETRMAGHRHGERRE REFRNRDREGERE &8
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

8 EE % EE 5 EE 5 B
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000
T T T T T T T Tk

Pass i) 53,041,116 53,399 960,022 590 - - 54,001,138 53,989
Speciel mention [} - - 1,100,652 2,753 - - 1,100,652 2,753
Substandard P = = - - 130,056 - 130,056 -
Doubtful Bl = - - - 352,821 - 352,821 -
Loss X S = S = S = S 3
(Gross carrying amount RHAE 53,041,116 53,399 2,060,674 3,343 482,883 - 55584673 56,742
Less: Impairment allowances W RERE (223,974) - (52,597) - (395,039) - (671,610) -
Carying amount BHfE 52,817,142 53,399 2,008,077 3,343 87,844 - 54913063 56,742
31 December 2019
ZENETZA=T-R
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

NRAARBEEESE  FEETROEESEEEE  GETRMAEEELEEE 88
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal inferest Principal inferest Principal inferest Principal inferest

¥ EE ¥ EiE e R e EE
HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HK§000
ThL TEL ThT TAL ThL TATL TR AT

Pass k) 50,397,998 86,009 1,733,909 1872 - - 131907 88381
Special mention ) - - 293,481 1,207 - - 293,481 1207
Substandard P - - - - 21434 - 21434 -
Doubtful m - - - - 149,518 - 149,518 -
Loss B4k - - - - - - _ -
Gross carmying amount EmsE 50,397,998 86,509 2,027,390 3,169 170,952 - 52596340 89,678
Less: Impairment allowances W RERE 91,916) - (35,177) - (160,795) - (287,888 -
Carrying amount RAE 50,306,082 86,509 1,992,213 3,169 10,157 - 52308482 89,678
The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance REBREARNEERERMARMZ
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for EROBHERELPEFETHE -
reporting to the HKMA.

Annual Report 2020 FF i 175



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B3R o Yt

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers (continued)

176

x)

The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past due
but not impaired is as follows:

35. iR b B ()
(a) EERMERE®)
(ix) BEFERCEEEE(E)

BB R 2 B R T
W

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
—ECRE —T-NF
+=ZA=+—H +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR FET
Gross advances to customers that are BRI R E 2
past due but not impaired REERBE
- Overdue 3 months or less —EEA=E A AT 441,021 1,079,149
- Overdue 6 months or less but over 3 months — @ EA A A sk
ATHE=@EA L 2,456 -
- Overdue 1 year or less but over 6 months —BE—FHIAT
ME7SME A A = 7,244 10,669
450,721 1,089,818

Advances to customers that would be past due or impaired had
the terms not been modified amounted to HK$11,205,000 as at
31 December 2020 (2019: HK$13,831,000).

Credit quality of financial assets other than advances to
customers

The following tables set out the credit analysis for financial assets,
other than advances to customers, measured at amortized cost.
The tables below analyse the financial assets by their rating under
the Group’s loan classification system or credit rating designation
based on Standard & Poor’s rating or their equivalents, whichever
is appropriate. Unless specifically indicated, the amount in the
tables represent gross carrying amount.

()

RZZE-ZF+-A=+—H8 ' MR
FPETNAE SR EREZRFE
FEEA11,205,00087L( —T— N4
13,831,000 /BTT) °

BEFERUIIZEREEZFE
E S

TREIREPERAINZ ZHEIHKA
AEEREEZEEN - TRIBEA
KERERDBRGE THOFRIAMRE
Bl RRESARZRIRERR
£ REEFRHEREEFDON -
BREFRIRTAASN - KPS BISREAR -

Fubon Bank = #4R1T



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. it EE @)
(@) Credit risk management (continued) (a) GERBEE®)
(x) Credit quality of financial assets other than advances to x) BEFERMUIZERMEEZRFE
customers (continued) BE(E)
Cash and short-term funds e REHE S
31 December 2020
ZBoBETCAST-A
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
12RREACERE  FEEFRMAGHRHGERRE REFRNRDREGERE aE
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

8 EE % EE 5 EE 5 EHE
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000
T T T T Thn Tin T Tk

AA-to AA+ A-FEAA 570,668 1 - - - - 570,668 1
A-toA+ A-ZA+ 2,340,070 209 - - - - 2,340,070 209
Lower than A- A=UT 1,314,748 37 - - - - 1,314,748 37
Unrated iE 142,129 - - - - - 742129 -
(ross carmying amount FHeE 4,967,615 51 - - - - 4967615 527
Less: Impairment allowances W RERE (960) - - - - - (960) -
Camying amount B 4,966,655 521 - - - - 4966655 527
31 December 2019
ZEnETZA=T-R
Lffetime ECL Lffetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

NRARBEEESE  FEETROEESEEEE  GETRMAEEELEEE 88
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal inferest Principal inferest Principal inferest Principal inferest

¥ EE ¥ EiE e R e EE
HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HK§000
ThL TEL ThL TEL ThL TAL TR AT

AA-10 AA+ AA-EAA 1,076,764 781 - - - - 1,076,764 781
A-to A+ A-ZA+ 3,612,350 1,581 - - - - 3,612,350 1,081
Lower than A- A=K 301,481 18 - - - - 301,481 18
Unrated L 300,635 - - - - - 300,635 -
(Gross carrying amount HEeE 5291230 2,380 - - - - 5091280 2,380
Less: Impairment allowances W RERE (524) - - - - - (524) -
Carrying amount RAE 5,290,706 2,380 - - - - 5,290,706 2,380
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(x) Credit quality of financial assets other than advances to
customers (continued)
Balances with banks and other financial institutions

A-toA+
Lower than A-

(Gross carrying amount
Less: Impaiment allowances

Carying amount

A-toA+
Lower than A-

Gross carmying amount
Less: Impaiment allowances

Canying amount

A-EA+
A=LF
FREE

W RERE
A

A-ZA+
A=HT
FrgE

B HERE
FEE

35. ERMER @)
(a) EEREREE®H)
X) BEFEZUNZLRMEEZLEE
HE)
R RHE M2 B

31 December 2020
= EUSHS:
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

2EARREEEEE  FEETRORHENGESR GETRNGHRAELER 48
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
A& B A EHFR A EHE A2 EHFE
HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$ 000 HK$000
T TERL TEL TERL Thn TR TR TERL
458,885 2,99 - - - - 458,885 2,99
458,885 2,99 - - - - 458,85 2,998
(115) - - - - - (115) -
458,710 2,09 - - - - 458,710 2,99

31 December 2019
Sy 2 g I
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credi-impaired Total

NAARBEEESE  FEETROEESERER GETRMIERELEEE 4%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principel inferest Principal inferest Principal inferest Principal inferest
8 EHE A8 EHE A EHE A EHE
HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK§ 000
Thn Thn Thn Tin Thn Tin Thn Tin
2,663,425 19,209 - - - - 2,663,425 19,209
200,000 437 - - - - 200,000 47
2,863,425 19,646 - - - - 2,863,425 19,646
(%1) - - - - - %1) -
2,862,464 19,646 - - - - 2,862,464 19,646
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR

35. i RMERE @)
(a) EERBEE &)

(x) Credit quality of financial assets other than advances to

customers (continued)
Trade bills

(Gross camying amount
Less: Impaiment allowances

Carrying amount

(Gross camying amount
Less: Impaiment allowances

Carrying amount

FELE
iR
FaE

FELE
W iR
FaE

x) BFERUSNZzEREEZRFE

BE(E)
BIFFEE
31 December 2020
ZBoBETCAST-A
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

2EARREEEEE  FEETROGAEAGEER GETRNRHREEEER &8
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
A EHFR A8 EHFR A2 EHAE A2 AR
HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000
TEL TR TR TR TR TR ThRL TERL
921,176 - - - - - 921,176 -
(5,508) - - - - - (5,508) -
915,668 - - - - - 915,668 -

31 December 2019
“FFHATHA
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-mpaired Total

REANEREERE  ARETANREEDGERE GETRNZERBEERE 2%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principl inferest Principal Interest Principal interest Principal interest
A KR A EiE A KR A KR
HK§ 000 HK$'000 HKS /000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS 000
T T T Thn Thn Tin Thn TR
726,495 - - - - - 726495 -
(2,070) - - - - - (2,070) -
724425 - - - - - 724,425 -

All trade bills as at 31 December 2020 and 2019 are classified as
“Pass” under the Group’s loan classification system.
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B ISR S B
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. SR E IR (@)
(@) Credit risk management (continued) () FERREE®)
(x) Credit quality of financial assets other than advances to xX) BEEFEFLINERMEEZEE
customers (continued) BE(E)
Debt securities measured at amortized cost b 3N 0LV s
31 December 2020
ZECBETCAST-A
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
12ERREACERE  FEEFRNGHRHGERE REFRMRDREGERE #E
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
%3 EAlS A EtAlS A EtAlS A FEtAIS
HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$ 000 HK$000
T TERL TEL TERL Thn TR TR TERL
ARA ARA 6,019,044 47,837 - - - - 6919044 47831
AA-to A+ AA-EAAL 1,634,307 42,9 - - - - 7834307 42,9
A-toA+ A-FA+ 21,082,686 161,725 - - - - 21,082,686 161,725
Lower than A- A=LF 3,926,596 39,162 - - - - 392659 39,162
Unrated LB 1,707,650 11,148 - - - - 1,707,650 11,148
(Gross camying amount FHaE 41,270,283 302,168 - - - - 41,270,283 302,168
Less: Impaiment alowances W RERE (85,052) - - - - - (85,052) -
Carying amount AR 41,185,231 302,168 - - - - 41,1851 302,168
31 December 2019
g 2 g I
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credi-impaired Total
NEANEBEEEE  HEETAMAEEDCERE  EETRNZERBEEEE ag
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principel inferest Principal inferest Principal inferest Principal inferest
5 [ A [EE A [EHE £ EHE
HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK§ 000
Thn Thn Thn Tin Thn Tin ThnL Tin
ARA ARA 5,060,930 52,15 - - - - 5050930 52,215
A& -to AA+ AA-EAA 10200916 48,069 - - - - 10290916 48,069
A-toA+ A-ZA+ 19,585,678 151316 - - - - 19585678 1512316
Lower than A- A=UT 3,696,985 36,912 - - - - 369,985 36,912
Unrated B4 1932858 13832 - - - - 199285 13832
Gross carmying amount EHeE 40,557,367 302,344 - - - - 4055737 302,344
Less: Impairment allowances W RERE #1,131) - - - - - #,131) -
Carrying amount FEE 40,616,236 302,344 - - - - 40516236 302,344
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(x) Credit quality of financial assets other than advances to

customers (continued)

Credit related commitments and contingencies

Pass
Special mention

Gross amount

Impairment allowances (Note 24)

Pass
Special mention

Gross amount

Impairment allowances (Note 24)
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35. i RMERE @)
(a) EERBEE &)
X) BEFEZUIZLRMEEZLEE
BE(H)
HEEARC RIERSAIER

PR

31 December 2020
“BIBET-RA=T-H

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired  credit-impaired Total

1288k FEETRM BETRM
RAGERE 20EHGERRE 20RHEERE aE
Principal Principal Principal Principal
piX: biX: biX: b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TERL THET TET
32,503,191 270,922 - 32,774,113
- 59,008 - 59,008
32,503,191 329,930 - 32,833,121
(34,465) (10,802) - (45,267)

31 December 2019
“B-NFTZR=t-H

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL  not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

1218AR FHEETRM EEARE
EHEEEE 2HREBGEFE 2EEBEEER o
Principal Principal Principal Principal
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TAT TAT
35,221,201 434,534 - 35,605,735
- 2,402 - 2,402
35,221,201 436,936 - 35,658,137
(16,297) (5,269) - (21,560)
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35.

182

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(x) Credit quality of financial assets other than advances to

customers (continued)

Credit related commitments and contingencies (continued)

Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets is
managed in the same way as the Group manages its credit
risk under corporate lending, with the exposure to the issuer
controlled under the overall lending limit to the customer group.
Analysis of investment securities by credit rating designation, that
are not disclosed in other notes to these financial statements,
based on Standard & Poor’s ratings or their equivalents, is as

follows:
Trading assets BEXZRAREE
AA - 1o AA+ AA—ZEAA+

There were no overdue debt securities held by the Group as at
31 December 2020 (2019: Nil).

35. iR b B ()
(a) EERKRERE &)
X) BEFEZUNZLRMEEZLEE

BE(E)
HBIEEFBRERIAIEL (18)
AEBRERNFAEREZEERBRAR
2hA BEREEREERBELLE
B HBITHZAERIHREFE
BIRHHBREERE - WRELRZ
ARBEREE A RREREE K
EEFREREFFETZON (LE
REEFERROEMMERE)DT

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—BCEF —E-NF
+=A=+-H +-A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FAT
1,948,454 1,943,242

REER-_Z-_TF+-_A=+—HY1
ARBEBEABRERER(ZT—NF -
=)o

Fubon Bank = #4R1T



35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation

The following tables show reconciliations from the opening to the
closing balance of the impairment allowances by class of financial
instruments at transaction level.

Advances to customers

At 1 January
Transfer to lifetime ECL
not credit-impaired
Transfer to 12-month ECL
Transfer to lifetime ECL credit-impaired

New financial assets originated or
purchased, assets derecognized,
repayments and further lending

Repayments

Write-offs

Net remeasurement of
impairment allowances
(including exchange adjustments)

At 31 December (Note 17(a))

At 1 January
Transfer to lifetime ECL
not credit-impaired
Transfer to 12-month ECL
Transfer to lifetime ECL credit-impaired

New financial assets originated or
purchased, assets derecognized,
repayments and further lending

Changes in model/parameters

Repayments

Write-offs

Net remeasurement of
impairment allowances
(including exchange adjustments)

At 31 December (Note 17(a))

The contractual amount outstanding on advances to customers
that were written off during the year ended 31 December 2020
and that are still subject to enforcement activity is HK$23.9
million (2019: HK$54.6 million).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 3 3R 45 B
35. i RMERE @)
(a) GERMEE (&)
(xi) FERBYE
TRETRSBIAZ SRS

ERFENBNEHRAENLIR o

EFEH
2020
ZEIEE
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired  credit-impaired Total
28R  FEEFRN EEFRH
RECERR 2MRSCERR 2HRICEER b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TARL TR TR
91,916 35,177 160,795 287,388
(3,008) 3,008 - -
21,314 (21,314) - -
(1,081) - 1,081 -
145,463 21,857 - 167,320
(34,595) (10,516) - (45,111)
- - (23,870) (23,870)
3,965 24,385 257,033 285,383
223,974 52,597 395,039 671,610
2019
—T-hE
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL  not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
RERR  KEERRM EERRH
BHEEERE 2HESCEEE 2HRHCERR o
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR THL TAL
27,026 6,728 196,876 230,630
(1,963) 1,963 - -
233 (233) - -
@) - 3 -
14,841 1,778 - 16,619
67,166 19,185 - 86,351
(8,467) (1,268) (20,493) (30,228)
- - (54,595) (654,599)
6,917) 7,024 39,004 39,111
91,916 35,177 160,795 287,388

BE-T-ZF+-_A=-t+—ALHFR
EREBEEDETITED 2 EPERER
EEA &5 A 23,900,000 BL(=F

— N : 54,600,000 7B 7T) °
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued)
Debt securities measured at amortized cost

35. iR b B ()
(a) EEREREE®H)
(xi) REREYE(E)
g 2 o Al fo

2020
ZEIEE
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired  credit-impaired Total
288K FEETRM EEFRM
BAGEER 2HENGEEE 2HBNCERR 2
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERL THERL TARL TR
At1 January »—A—-H 41,131 = = 41,131
New financial assets originated or RESBAZTEREE
purchased, assets derecognized, WHED L AE B R
repayments and further lending -5 22,370 - - 22,370
Repayment &7 (18,560) = - (18,560)
Net remeasurement of AEREEFHESE
impairment allowances (RREFHE)
(including exchange adjustments) 40,111 - - 40,111
At 31 December RT=A=1-A 85,052 - - 85,052
2019
—ENE
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL  not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
12{8AM FEETRE BETRMN
EHEEEE 2UESGEEE 2BEBGEER &%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TR TER TAT
At1 January igmda l = 21,582 1,024 - 22,606
Transfer to 12-month ECL B2 D EARESREERE 1,024 (1,024) - -
Changes in model/parameters B3,/ 2889 20,740 - = 20,740
New financial assets originated or BEXEA HEREE
purchased, assets derecognized, HRERZBE  BFR
repayments and further lending -8R 7,458 - - 7,458
Repayment &R (7.366) - - (7,366)
Net remeasurement of RERE ENHETE
impairment allowances (BREEREE)
(including exchange adjustments) (2,307) - - (2,307)
At 31 December WTZR=+-A 41,131 - - 41,131

Fubon Bank = #4R1T



Others

At 1 January
New financial assets originated or
purchased, assets derecognized,
repayments and further lending
Repayments
Net remeasurement of
impairment allowances
(including exchange adjustments)

At 31 December

Of which:
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Trade bills
Credit related commitments and
contingencies
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued)

R-A—H

REFBEAZHEHEE
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HESAB AR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M
35. M ERERE @)
(a) FERBREE @)
(xi) WEREHER(E)
it
2020
=
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired  credit-impaired Total
12 fBR A FEETRM EETRM
FEFR 20RHGERE 20RIGEHE ok
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THR TERL TR THT
19,852 5,263 - 25,115
6,583 - - 6,583
(3,555) - - (3,555)
18,168 5,539 - 23,707
41,048 10,802 - 51,850
960 - - 960
115 - - 115
5,508 - - 5,508
34,465 10,802 - 45,267
41,048 10,802 - 51,850
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

186

Others (continued)

At 1 January
New financial assets originated or
purchased, assets derecognized,
repayments and further lending
Changes in model/parameters
Repayments
Net remeasurement of
impairment allowances
(including exchange adjustments)

At 31 December

Of which:
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Trade bills
Credit related commitments and
contingencies

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued)

R-A—A

REIBAZHEHEE
EERZEE  ERR
E-FER

CEVE C L)

&

RERE BT ERE
(BREHHRE)

RT-A=1-A
A
ReRRHEAT
BITAERENM
SRR
FEES
BERER AR
REAER

35. B EEEE o)
(a) FERBREE(®)
(xi) BEBEHR(E)
H ot (48)
2019
“EnE
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL  not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
12 EAREES FEETRE BETRHN

FEFE ZHRHRERE 2HRAREER it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThT AR TARL TAT
9,956 184 - 10,140
1,922 - - 1,922
7,561 555 - 8,116
(4.879) - - (4,879)
5,288 4524 - 9,812
19,852 5,263 - 25,115
524 - - 524
961 - - %1
2,070 - - 2,070
16,297 5,263 - 21,560
19,852 5,263 - 25,115

Fubon Bank = #4R1T



35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(xii) Collateral and other credit enhancements

An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows:

Fair value of collateral and other
credit enhancements held against

financial assets that are: S AN TEE -
— Neither past due nor impaired — I A B SR E

— Past due but not impaired — BRI AW ERE
— Impaired —BRE

(xiii) Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained

At 31 December 2020, total repossessed assets and assets
acquired under lending agreements of the Group amounted
to HK$11,800,000 (2019: HK$11,500,000) which is included
in “Accrued interest and other assets” in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

During the year, the Group took possession on properties
amounting to HK$47,600,000 (2019: HK$23,000,000) of
collateral held as security. These properties were held as
collateral against impaired advances to customers and are not
recognized as assets in the consolidated statement of financial
position as the relevant impaired advances to customers have
not been written-off at the end of the reporting periods.

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with the
proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
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35. iR B B EE ()
(a) EERBEE &)

(xii) E R R EMEERA R

RERMBEMBAZERBREMEE

RIERZ B AFEENAT

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
—s-F  —T-NF
+=A=+-A +-A=+-H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
64,863,932 71,997,760
957,526 1,600,297

3,793 8,379
65,825,251 73,606,436

(xiii) PRS2 BF R R EMEERHA
#it

RZZZZF+ZA=+—H ' REX
EBMEERBEG RO EEREE
#{EA 11,800,000 B (ZE—NF
11,500,000 & 7L ) * B L BT AL
EUBMRARTHEFEREME

Ele

FR - REBWREEAEREA MR
mE ) EEE 47,600,000 BT (—E— 1,
4 1 23,000,00087C) - ZEWMERE

HERPREEFNERRMFE

* M

MEBEFBEERE RS PR KM
i AN ERBERSMBERNR

WEESERRTUALE - FIE R

HRARIBAER 2 ER -
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

188

(b) Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from the statement of financial
position or structural positions. The Group transacts in the money
market, foreign exchange market, equity market and capital market
giving rise to market risk exposures. Positions are taken as a result
of the execution of customers’ orders, and market making activities,
and offsetting transactions taken in order to hedge the Group’s open
position. The Group does not engage in significant proprietary trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group’s
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of
market risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board
has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”). This
committee articulates the interest rate view of the Group and decides
on future business strategy with respect to interest rates. It also
reviews and sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk
management objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined for
each financial instrument and include limits on product volume, gross
and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market limits,
stop loss limits and risk position limits. These limits are reviewed and
endorsed by the ALCO and approved by the Board at least annually.
The regular limit monitoring is performed daily and the result is
reported to the ALCO members. The risk exposures are also reported
to the RC at least monthly.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
position is an integral part of the Group’s business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own exposures to
market risk as part of its asset and liability management process. The
principal derivative instruments used by the Group are interest rate
and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-
the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange traded
derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have been
entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other
positions.

35. iR b B ()
(b) TEEKREE

mERREENAEHTSRARSEZ 2R
TA 2EEF SMEAHN  BREREWMN
AETRE URMBHRRREEBERE - K
KEEERMS  HNETS RETHRE
AmBPETRS - AMELETSER - X
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REPAEE I RTREMBARE - A%
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RIEFT S| B 2 Rk
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—RhSRRERECEER TEEREEZS
g REZESRARRAKBEHNERES
TR MREBBERAREGRE - ZZES
TEHRIERERRIBRERBREED
RESEt -
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued)

35. iR B B EE ()
(b) THSEMREE )

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market risk
exposure is Value-at-risk (“VAR”). VAR is a technique that estimates
the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a result of
movements in market rates and prices over a specified time horizon
and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the historical
simulation method as the means to estimate the statistical confidence
level.

The VAR technique is only effective for potential loss events which
are not correlated. The Group therefore augments its VAR limits with
other positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the Group
applies a wide range of sensitivity analysis and stress testing, both
on individual portfolios and on the Group’s consolidated positions to
assess the potential impact on the Group’s earnings as a result of
extreme movements in market prices.

() Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk
Currency risk
At 31 December 2020, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$6.49 million lower (2019: HK$2.3 million higher).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5% against
other currencies, with all other variables held constant, the profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$6.49 milion higher
(2019: HK$2.3 million lower).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (‘PVBP”). PVBP is a sensitivity test
to measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest rate
positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test on interest rate movement
based on HKMA instructions. At 31 December 2020 and 2019,
the interest rate upward or downward movement would not
result in a material profit moverment.

Equity risk

At 31 December 2020 and 2019, the Group has no equity
position in its trading portfolio. As such, any movement in the
equity price would have no impact on the Group.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued)

190

U]

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk

Currency risk

All of the Group’s foreign currency position arises from the
Group’s non-trading activities (e.g. investments, lending and
deposit taking) are captured and transferred to the Financial
Markets Division. The Financial Markets Division monitors these
foreign currency exposures and minimizes foreign currency asset
and liability mismatch by entering into foreign currency spot and
forward transactions. Market Risk Management Department
monitors those outstanding foreign currency positions on a daily
basis and report to the ALCO regularly.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in the
repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
Interest rate risk is managed by the Financial Markets Division
within limits approved by the Board, including interest rate
gap limits. The Group also uses interest rate swaps and other
derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans and
liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by the ALCO.

At 31 December 2020, if other market variables including prime
rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market interest rates
movement would result in a decrease in earnings over the next
12 months of HK$323 million (2019: HK$297 million decrease),
but increase in economic value of HK$559 million (2019: HK$352
million increase); while an increase in USD market interest rates
of movement would result in a decrease in earnings over the next
12 months of HK$146 million (2019: HK$62 million decrease), or
an increase in economic value of HK$163 million (2019: HK$162
million increase).

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate
were held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates
movement would result in an increase in earnings over the next
12 months of HK$323 million (2019: HK$297 million increase),
but decrease in economic value of HK$559 million (2019:
HK$352 million decrease); while a decrease in USD market
interest rates of movement would result in an increase in earnings
over the next 12 months of HK$146 million respectively (2019:
HK$62 million increase), or a decrease in economic value of
HK$163 million (2019: HK$162 million decrease).
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued)

U]

(ii)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)

Equity risk

At 31 December 2020 and 2019, the Group holds a small
portfolio of non-trading listed equity securities. As such, any
movement in the equity price would have insignificant impact on
the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments and
uses the applicable price/earnings ratio and other market
data for similar listed companies adjusted to reflect specific
circumstances of the issues or the net assets value reported by
the management of the investee companies to determine the fair
value of the investment. A sensitivity analysis on the fair value of
these unlisted equity investments is disclosed in Note 32(a)(ii).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both years 2020 and 2019.

Analysis of currency risk exposures

The Group’s foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and structural
foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency positions are
managed by the Financial Markets Division within limits approved
by the Board. The Group has no structural foreign currency
positions as at 31 December 2020 and 2019. The Group seeks
to match closely its foreign currency denominated assets with
corresponding liabilities in the same currencies.

Annual Report 2020 & &4k

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35. M EREE (9

(i)

B A R4 F o
(b) TEZRAMREE (&)

TEARRRBE ST (E)
G TSR ()
HX?KH

R-F-FFR-F- n¢+ A
=0 AEERESBAFHER
SRR LTRAES - I% RES
HHAEEYBMEATE o

(i1)

AEBERBEIERGIELTRERE - I
FRBEANER, B ERCAZEE
TR R E A5 EUR A R BB 1T R4
THRESIRRERRIEBEBREZEE
FEETREZATFEAE - ZEkLED
BEEENTEBENRREDTHEER
B 5E 32(a)(i) ©

LM ERR - BEERIERR
ZBRESMARAZIERRR - Tf
“RCRERCT-NFMEAERAE
TSR

EREBRD T
AEBZERRRENEEE %
RITEBREBIINERE - RBINE
FRUHESRMEHEE  YAFES
$AFﬁJEZBE'<%EW R-ZB_TER
“NE+ZA=+—H  FEEYL
ﬁ*%’\%’l\ﬁﬁi? AEBRERB A
ﬁgﬁ'@uzﬁ?‘fﬂ,\ﬁﬂxﬂxﬂﬁ“@%ﬁ
B ZiEERLE -

191



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B3R o Yt

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. iR b B ()

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TEREEE )
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) E¥RABSDH(E)

The following table indicates the concentration of currency risk at

the end of the reporting period:

TRIITRBRERRZEBRRER
g

31 December 2020
—2=25+=A=+-H
us Other foreign

Dollars currencies

(Equivalent in HK$°000) (FETEHE) Epv Hithspig
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds RehEHES 2,009,895 243,696
Balances with banks and other financial RITRIZE R H M S mikE

institutions e - 458,770
Derivative financial instruments TEEmMmI A 69,890 55,433
Advances to customers ZEEX® 10,037,316 2,337,874
Trade bills BEERE 856,073 59,595
Accrued interest and other assets JEFT RS REMEE 1,736,569 70,264
Debt securities measured RSB AT ENEBES

at amortized cost 28,465,907 2,043,788
Equity securities designated at EE AR EEREA

fair value through other ZHEWEFEZRAES

comprehensive income 79,381 1,124,498
Spot assets REEE 43,255,031 6,393,918
LIABILITIES af&
Deposits and balances of banks and HRITRIZE K Eofth & BhAgiE 2

other financial institutions (EF &t 8,581,345 768,658
Deposits from customers BEPER 21,591,157 5,482,680
Certificates of deposit issued BT RE 1,469,851 =
Debt securities issued BEBITEKES 1,544,626 =
Derivative financial instruments TSR A 1,022,288 51,165
Other liabilities HihBE 583,942 123,850
Spot liabilities REAE 34,793,209 6,426,353
Net on-balance sheet position EEEBRABAFH 8,461,822 (32,435)
Off-balance sheet position BEAGBRINEE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts INELTES L (6,711,708) 615,908
Net aggregate position BWEEEFE 1,750,114 583,473
Credit commitments and DO EEZEERER

other contingent liabilities in HitRABE

foreign currencies 558,777 782,487
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. iR B B EE ()

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MZEMEE®)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) E¥RADH(E)

31 December 2019
—E-NAF+ZH=+—H
us Other foreign

Dollars currencies

(Equivalent in HK$’000) (FHRTEME) ETT E A HNEE
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReNEHES 1,847,707 448,460
Balances with banks and RITRIZE RS mhikE

other financial institutions “heg 833,246 710,178
Derivative financial instruments TEEmMIT A 63,861 27,892
Advances to customers BEER 10,061,043 2,223,518
Trade bills BEESS 720,656 3,769
Accrued interest and other assets JEET RS KA MEE 1,442,840 53,090
Debt securities measured at BB AT ENEBES

amortized cost 26,445,543 3,782,198
Equity securities designated at EENRTFEEREM

fair value through other FEMEEZBRAES

comprehensive income 131,111 849,301
Fixed assets EE&E - 186
Spot assets REEE 41,546,007 8,098,592
LIABILITIES =N
Deposits and balances of banks and HRITRIZE N Hofh & BhikiE 2

other financial institutions VEF OS2 7,024,189 1,873,710
Deposits from customers BEFPFER 23,894,461 5,474,748
Certificates of deposit issued BEITFHRE 1,191,167 -
Debt securities issued BEITEBES 768,063 -
Derivative financial instruments PTESRT A 342,896 24,061
Other liabilities HEiaE 859,012 46,224
Subordinated notes issued BEITRERE 1,555,776 -
Spot liabilities RESE 35,635,564 7,418,743
Net on-balance sheet position EEABERAERFER 5,910,443 679,849
Off-balance sheet position BEBERIER
Foreign exchange derivative contracts INELTE B LY (5,921,661) (251,211)
Net aggregate position BESEEFE (11,218) 428,638
Credit commitments and DS EEZEERER

other contingent liabilities in HibhsREE

foreign currencies 746,251 226,757
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)
(iii) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures
The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the
end of the reporting period. Actual repricing dates may differ from

35. KR EE @)
(b) TEREEE )
(i) FRABEDHT
TRITHRBERRAEEEREER
AP BRI R RN ERF S ERT
BIREHZEE - R EER A
EERFEN R RAITE DN TRRE 4 H

the contractual dates owing to prepayments and the exercise of o
options.
31 December 2020
Z8RETZAZT-H
3 months
Average orless QOver QOver
effective (include 3 months to 1yearto Over  Non-interest
interest rate Total overdue) 1year 5years 5years hearing
ZEAZNUT
¥4 (8% =@EANL s
BRAIE LR F ) B-F ERf RENE THE
HKS$'000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$000
TR TR ThRL TR TEL ThR TERL
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREpgs 0.21% 4,966,655 3,725,489 - - - 1,241,166
Balances with banks and other RITREREMERILE
financial insfitutions e 3.00% 458,710 458,710 - - - -
Tracing assets BERHAREE 0.01% 1,948,454 1,048,454 - - - -
Dervative financial instruments fTEgmIA NATER 563,443 - - - - 563,443
Advances to customers RFEH 2.39% 54913063 53230893 952,269 632,625 1,138 96,138
Trade bils BEZE 1.19% 915,668 9,123 135,945 - - -
Debt securtes measured at RN MRS
amortized cost &5 2.33% 41,185,231 7,006,884 8,670,320 19,549,199 5,056,828 2,000
Other assets EfEE 2.26% 1,372,400 82,251 581 - - 1,289,568
112323684 67,282,464 9,759,115 20,181,824 5,057,966 9,192,315
LIABILITIES g
Deposits and balances of banks RIREREMERILE
and other financial institutions LR 0.68% 10,041,639 8,532,199 1,378,822 - - 130,618
Deposits from customers BPEH 062% 76538430 66,855,463 9,169,497 179,083 - 334,387
Tracing ibiites LHEET R 0.01% 1,948,454 1,048,454 - - - -
Certiicates of dgposit issued BEIEDE 249% 4,167,874 1,565,262 321,248 2,281,364 - -
Debt securties ssued BRIERES 1.25% 1,544,626 695,723 848,903 - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTE4RIE NA FER 1,080,890 - - - - 1,080,890
Lease fabiltes HESE 292% 58,308 5729 17211 34,115 3 -
Other fabilfies -l NAFER 2,216,143 - - - - 2,216,143
97,596,454 79,602,830 11,735,681 2,495,162 43 3,762,038
Interest rate sensitivity gap NEGEEZEE (12370366)  (1,976566) 17,686,662 5,957,203

MTEEMTARAFEEESR - M
T 16b) BEREESEOMITETAR
HEIRAE—FER

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values. Note
16(b) includes further information on the remaining maturity of
derivatives by notional amount.
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MRS M
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. it EE @)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TIEREEE (&)
(iii) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (iii) FEREBDH(E)
31 December 2019
ZENETIAZT-A
3months
Average 0rless QOver Qver
effective (include 3 months to Tyearto Over — Non-interest
interest rate Total overdue) Tyear 5years 5years bearing
RAFUT
22 (B ZEAME —EpF
ERA = a8 afds) E-E 2R BEME Fite
HK§ 000 HKS 1000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 1000 HKS'000 HKS 000
Thn Thn Thn Thn Thn Thn Thn
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHES 301% 5,200,706 4,499,485 - - - 791,221
Balances wih banks and other RTREREMERILE
financial insttutions g5 2.74% 2,862,464 2574429 288,035 - - -
Trading assets FERHAREE 2.28% 1,943,242 948,174 995,068 - - -
Derivative financiel instruments fTEgRTA NATER 543793 - - - - 543,793
Advances to customers EFER 387% 52308452 48700738 3,197,942 360,688 30,530 9,354
Trade bils [ 2.56% 124425 655,800 68,565 - - -
Debt securtes measured at RN MRS
amortized cost E5 291% 40,516,236 8,832,977 8,000,997 19,223,302 4366940 2,000
Other assets EtEE 4.10% 7217316 57,747 2,937 - - 7,156,632
111,406,634 66,278,410 12,643 544 19,584,210 4397470 8,508,000
LIABILITIES 8
Deposts and balances of barksand ~ RITREREMS B
other finencial insttutions ZEH R 2.10% 014025 749710 - 1385101 - 256,084
Deposts from customers XPEH 198% 7503411 65402264 9,112,864 153877 - 374,406
Tracing iabiites LHEET LR 188% %8173 948,173 - - - -
Certiicates of deposit issued BETHFNE 2.56% 473009 2,864,728 916,024 949,346 - -
Debt securtes issued BETERES 240% 1,165,268 766,063 397,206 - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTEgRTA NATER 385,348 - - - - 385,348
Subordinated notes issued BRTRESE 6.25% 1,555,776 - 1,555,776 - - -
Lease fabiltes HEAR 3.21% 67,611 6,815 16,392 40951 3,453 -
Other fiabittes g NATER 3723480 - - - - 3723480
96,759,460 77,487,153 11,998,261 2,529,275 3453 4741318
Interest rate sensitivity gap NESREEE (11,208,743 645,283 17,054,935 4,304,017

MTEERTARAFEEEIR - M
16 BEREZSEOMITETAR
BERME—SEH -

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values. Note
16(b) includes further information on the remaining maturity of
derivatives by notional amount.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

196

(c) Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient cash flows
to meet all financial commitments and to capitalize on opportunities
for business expansion. This includes the Group’s ability to meet
deposit withdrawals either on demand or at contractual maturity,
to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply with the statutory
liquidity maintenance ratio, and to make new loans and investments as
opportunities arise.

The Group has a Liquidity Risk Management Policy which covers the
Group’s liquidity risk management strategy, a mechanism to identify,
measure, monitor and control liquidity risks, and also the Group’s
contingency funding plan. A Liquidity Risk Management Guideline
covers risk measurement, risk reporting and operational requirements
in implementing the Groups’ liquidity management strategy. The
policy and guideline are both reviewed by the ALCO. The policy and
guideline are approved by the RC and the ALCO respectively.

The RC reviews and approves the Group’s risk appetite statement
at least annually. The Group’s liquidity risk management strategy is
to maintain a healthy liquidity position with adequate stock of liquid
assets, well-diversified funding structure relying on a broad customer
deposit portfolio with prudent loan-to-deposit ratio and money market
funding ratio to support the Group’s liquidity needs under both normal
and stressed conditions.

It is the responsibility of the Group’s management to ensure
compliance with local regulatory requirements and limits set by the
RC. Liquidity is managed on a daily basis by the Group’s Funding
Desk unit. The Funding Desk unit is responsible for ensuring that
the Group has adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the
funding mix is appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and
to minimise price and reinvestment rate risk in the case of a maturity
gap, and monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy of funding and
liquidity.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

Compliance with liquidity and funding requirements is monitored by
the ALCO and is reported to the RC on a regular basis. This process
includes:

maintaining balances within relevant regulatory requirements;

projecting cash flows under various stress scenarios and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary in relation thereto;

maintaining adequate intraday liquidity position and assessing
how the intraday liquidity profile will change in conditions of
stress;

monitoring balance sheet liquidity and loan to deposit ratios
against internal requirements;

maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adequate
back-up facilities;

managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities;

managing lending commitments to customers within pre-
determined management alert triggers;

managing debt financing plans;

monitoring depositor concentration in order to avoid undue
reliance on large individual depositors and ensuring a satisfactory
overall funding mix;

maintaining funding contingency plans, which identify early
indicators of stress conditions and describe actions to be taken
in the event of difficulties arising from systematic or other crises,
while minimizing adverse long-term implications for the business;
and

managing liquidity on a legal entity and on a group basis.
Intragroup funding transactions are carried out at arm’s length
and treated in the same way as transactions with non-related
third parties and controlled within pre-determined management
alert triggers.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

Primary sources of funding

Customer deposits form a significant part of the Group’s overall
funding. The Group places considerable importance on the stability
of these deposits, which is achieved through the Group’s retail and
corporate banking activities and by maintaining depositor confidence
in the Group’s capital strength. In order to lengthen the duration of
the funding, the Group issues certificates of deposit with different
maturities from time to time. Interbank markets are also accessed for
the purposes of providing additional funding, maintaining a regular
presence in local money markets and optimising asset and liability
maturities.

The management of funding and liquidity risk

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on a
number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid assets,
maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving necessary
funding capacity and contingency planning. The Group manages
liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash and short-
term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure that short-
term funding requirements are covered within prudential levels. Debt
securities held are marked to the market on daily basis to ensure their
market liquidity. The Group also adopts a funding strategy that is to
achieve diversification of funding by controlling the concentration of
top depositors, wholesale funding and reliance on foreign exchange
swap markets. Moreover, adequate standby facilities are maintained
to provide strategic liquidity to meet unexpected and material cash
outflows in the ordinary course of business.

In addition to observing the statutory liquidity ratio, the Group has
established different liquidity risk metrics, including but not limited
to the liquidity maintenance ratio, loan-to-deposit ratio, cumulative
cash flow gap and concentration of funding sources to measure and
analyze its liquidity risks. Financial Control Division is responsible for
measurement and monitoring of these liquidity metrics and reporting
to the ALCO regularly.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

35. KA EE ()
(c) REBMRARERE®)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)

The Group assesses and monitors the structure of balance sheet and
also the concentration of funding sources from time to time with use
of different risk metrics. During the year 2020:

— Loan-to-deposits ratio was kept below 80% for the aggregate
position of all currencies and also not exceeding respective
management alert trigger levels for each significant lending
currency;

—  Core funding ratio was maintained above 125%;

- Undrawn commitments were maintained not exceeding HK$9.0
billion;

—  Single depositor concentration was maintained below 5% of total
customer deposits;

—  Concentration of the top 10 depositors was maintained below
20% of total customer deposits;

—  Swapped fund ratio (measuring reliance on foreign exchange
and/or currency swap markets) was maintained below 15%;

—  Wholesale funding was kept below 20% of total funding;

—  Certificates of deposit and other debt securities issued did not
exceed 10% of total customer deposits (including certificates of
deposit and other debt securities issued); and

- Intragroup funding was maintained at minimal level not exceeding
USD53 million.

Core deposits

The Group monitors the stability of customer deposits by means
of the core deposit ratio, which is the ratio of core deposits to total
customer deposits. The Group categorizes customer deposits into
core deposits after taking into consideration of nature of deposits,
relationship history with customers and stability of customer’s total
balance. An alert trigger level is set on the core deposits ratio which
is monitored by the ALCO. Core deposits ratio was maintained above
25% throughout the year 2020.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)

Loan to deposit ratio

The Group emphasizes the importance of customer deposits as a
source of funds to finance lending to customers, and mitigate against
reliance on short-term interbank funding. A limit on the loan to deposit
ratio is established and approved by the RC and monitored by the
ALCO. Management alert triggers are also set on loan to deposit ratio
for significant lending currencies and monitored by the ALCO.

Cash flow projection and stress testing

The Group conducts cash flow analysis and cash flow projection
arising from on — and off-balance sheet items over a set of time
horizons on a regular basis to identify funding needs in specific time
buckets. The Group also regularly performs stress tests on its liquidity
position to ensure adequate liquidity is maintained at all time. In the
stress test, both on — and off-balance sheet items with a cash flow
impact are considered, with applicable hypothetical and historical
assumptions. Three stressed scenarios, namely an institution-specific
crisis scenario, a general market crisis scenario, and a combined
scenario are adopted with minimum survival period defined pursuant
to HKMA'’s Supervisory Policy Manual (“SPM”) “Sound Systems and
Controls for Liquidity Risk Management”. Stress testing assumptions
are reviewed and approved by the ALCO regularly to ensure their
continued appropriateness.

Liquidity Cushion

The Group maintains a stock of high-quality readily liquefiable assets as
a liquidity cushion against a range of stressed scenarios. The eligible
assets are unencumbered, low credit risk and low market risk. The
liquidity cushion is segregated from debt securities held for trading
purposes. A certain portion of the liquidity cushion is made up of the
most liquid and readily marketable assets (such as debt securities
issued by government or multinational development banks) that
can be easily liquidated to meet funding needs in the initial phase of
liquidity stress.

The size of the liquidity cushion shall be adequate to meet the Group’s
day-to-day liquidity needs and also emergency funding needs under
both normal and stress market conditions. The minimum required size
of the liquidity cushion is determined with reference to the funding
gap generated from the Group’s regular liquidity stress testing results.
Management alert triggers are established by the ALCO to ensure
sufficient size of liquidity cushion is maintained and appropriate
diversification among the liquidity cushion is achieved. The size and
mix of the liquidity cushion is reviewed by the ALCO regularly.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Liquidiity Cushion (continued)
Size and mix of liquidity cushion were maintained above all relevant
management alert triggers throughout the year 2020:

— net long position of Exchange Fund Bills/Notes held was
maintained at not less than HK$2.0 billion;

— assets eligible for Lenders of Last Resort purpose was
maintained at not less than 30% of total customer deposits;

— level 1 high-quality readily liquefiable assets were maintained at
not less than 9% of total customer deposits;

— non-financial institution high-quality readily liquefiable assets were
maintained at not less than 26% of total customer deposits; and

— total high-quality readily liquefiable assets were maintained at not
less than 32% of total customer deposits.

Contingent liquidity risk

The Group provides customers with committed and standby facilities.
These facilities increase the funding requirements of the Group when
customers drawdown. The liquidity risk associated with the potential
drawdown on committed facilities is factored into our stressed
scenarios and a management alert trigger is set for these facilities.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Contingency funding plan

The Group has formulated a Contingency Funding Plan (“CFP”) that
describes the Group’s strategy for dealing with any liquidity problem
and the procedures for making up cash flow deficits in emergency
situations. The CFP is designed to be pro-active and pre-emptive. The
Group utilizes early warning indicators, which cover both qualitative
and quantitative measures, monitoring both internal and external
factors. Should there be any early signs of significant impact on the
Group’s liquidity position, the management would be informed for
their consideration. Once the CFP is triggered, a Crisis Management
Team, which is led by senior management, is formed to handle the
crisis. Strategy and procedures in obtaining contingency funding,
as well as roles and responsibilities of parties concerned are clearly
stated. The CFP also includes the analysis of cash flow projections to
estimate potential liquidity needs under stress scenarios.

The CFP is subject to regular testing to ensure its effectiveness and
operational feasibility, particularly in respect of the availability of the
contingency sources of funding listed in it. The CFP is also subject to
review and update on a regular basis to ensure it remains robust over
time. Any changes to the CFP would be approved by the RC.

Moreover, in accordance with the HKMA’s SPM “Recovery Planning”,
the Group has established a Recovery Plan, which has been
approved by the Board. The Recovery Plan helps ensure that the
Group is able to recover quickly from period of severe stress and
preserve or restore its liquidity level. The Recovery Plan is subject to
regular, at least annual, review and update.

Liquidity exposures

The Group’s liquidity exposures are measured on a consolidated
basis which comprises the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong)
Limited as designated by the HKMA for regulatory purposes.

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited maintains a minimal loan portfolio
not exceeding HK$10 million without borrowings and new lending,
and maintains liquidity maintenance ratio over 100% throughout the
year 2020.

The Bank also maintains average liquidity maintenance and core
funding ratio well above the statutory minimum ratios of 25% and
75% respectively throughout the year 2020.

35. iR b B ()
(c) REMERARERE®)

BEERRBMHEBHER(E)
&2
AEBECHERSBENS  EPFTHRE
MBERENRBEIRESBERTAARS
MR - BEEAR S ERHEN R
AAWELIEEE - ARBEREERSE &
FREBCEEES  EAEEARRI
ERE - ROBTARHMPRERAEER
PESMABEBEARE  ERERERA
HEZE - —ERBRZBETE - BRI
PREEERENEREERN  BER
Bal REBEANETHRGRRESN
KEEREF URBESTNBERBE -
EEREATERRERBR 2O - LA
A EBNES TEERBIEHMT -

EEmERSATHMAETAM - NBERAR
@RI RERIREFZESR
RIS - tthh - EEE AR BIATH
At REH - ARREREM - BERER
AzENESEhRRTEGHE -

o - RECEREEREFMIRE
3 AEECRUMEANSTEES S
o REF A AEEAEEERNENH
MIRE L RFF EREB E KT  IR1ERHBIA
EH(RL—F)RHREH -

BN PR
AEENRBUERRZGAELESE B
TERREEBNMEENATRE AN
(BE)BRRF -

BATH(EB)ARDRELEE R R
EFRNBERATHBERENETAESE TBA
10,000,000 BTt * WRZEZTF2FRE
100% A LR BN 1 MRS L R -

RZF_ZERF - KITHDBIRE FI9R

HHEERFLERZLES L RRENETR
1KLL R 25% K 75% ©

Fubon Bank E#F$R1T



35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

The following maturity profile is prepared based on the remaining
period at the end of the reporting period to the contractual

maturity date.

ASSETS &E

Cash and short-ter funds RehEHEe

Balances vith barks and BOREREM 2R
other financial insttutions B

Trading assets RERBRREE

Derivative financial instruments 1742 8T &

Advances to customers EFER

Trade bils EEES

Debt securities measured RN BN ET
at amortized cost i

Fauity secures designated ~ EFMATBENES
at far value through other ARG SR
comprehensive income &5

Other assets AR

LIABILITIES &R

Deposits and balances of banks ~ $/TAE REM SR

and other financial institutions 2775 RédEs

Depostts from customers PR
Trading liabilties REFETLER
Oerficates of depositissued ~ BETETE
Debt securites issued BEIERES
Derivative financial instruments {742 BT &
Other fabilties Atafk

Net liquidity gap TBELHOFE
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31 December 2020
ZBCRETCAST-A
Over Over Over
imonth 3 months 1year
Repayable Within ~ butwithin ~ butwithin ~ but within Over Undated
Total  ondemand 1month 3 months 1year 5years 5years  oroverdue
-EANL ZERNE  -FNE ey
gg  PEER -BAR @AM -EMR EFMR BENE ki
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn Tén TR Tén TEn TEn Tén TEn
4966655 12310913 3,655,742 - - - - -
458,770 - - 458,770 - - - -
1,948,454 - 813493 1,134,961 - - - -
563,443 - - - - - - 563,443
54,913,063 - 0455572 5848190  8550,044 19,008,508 11,804,000 246,749
915,668 - 543,426 236,297 135,945 - - -
41,185,231 - 3208742 3065732 8972751 19,979,178 5,956,828 2,000
1,316,272 - - - - - - 1316212
6,056,128 - 1907544 171,767 36,053 2 - 3,940,762
112,323,684 1310913 19584519 10915717 17,694,793 38,987,688 17,760,828 6,069,226
10,041,639 130618 2242889 6289310 1,378,822 - - -
76538430 21,489,727 19,776,041 25924082 9,169,497 179,083 - -
1,948,454 - 813493 1,134,961 - - - -
4,167,874 - - 400,756 1,031,200 2,735,918 - -
1,544,626 - 77,506 618,217 848,003 - - -
1,080,890 - - - - - - 1,080,890
2,274,541 - 1,069,449 243,745 269,484 52,837 3 638,263
97596454 21620345 23979378 34,611,071 12697906 2,967,838 3 119,173
(20,300,432)  (4,394,859) (23,695,354) 4,996,887 36,019,850 17,760,085

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values which do
not present its expected cashflow on contractual maturity date.
Note 16(b) includes further information on the remaining maturity

of derivatives by notional amount.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

0f which:

Debt securities held*

- Included n tracing assets
- Included i debt securties

measured at amortized cost

Of which:
Certificates of deposit held
- Included in debt securties

Certificates of deposit issued

measured at amortized cost

- Stated at amortized cost

*

"

T
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31 December 2020
ZBCBETIAST-H
Over Over Over
1 month 3months 1 year
Repayable Within but within but within but within QOver Undated
Total  ondemand 1 month 3months 1 year 5years Syears  oroverdue
-@EANE  ZMERML -EiE i)
#E HEER -fBAR  ZERNRA —EHR RENR BENE -
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
ThR TERL Thn TERL ThR TERL ThR TR
1,048,454 - 813,493 1,134,961 - - - -
41,185,231 - 3,208,742 3,065,732 8oT2151 19,079,178 5,956,828 2,000
43,133,685 - 4,022,235 4,200,693 8072751 19,079,178 5,056,828 2,000
126,629 - - 89,679 36,050 - - -
4,167,874 - - 400,756 1,031,200 2,735,918 - -

The amount of debt securities held included certificates of deposit

held.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and
other financial institutions

Trading assets

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers

Trade bills

Debt securities measured
at amortized cost

Equity securities designated
at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Other assefs

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of hanks
and other financial insfitutions

Depostts from customers

Tracing liabilties

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securtties issued

Derivative financial instruments

Subordinated notes issued

Qther liabilties

Net liquidity gap

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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35. i RMERE @)

(c) mBMRARER (&)
() RESBERITEEREEE)

31 December 2019
Sy 2 s oy el
Over Over Over
1 month 3months 1 year
Repayable Within but within but within but within Over Undated
Total  ondemand 1 month 3months 1 year 5 years Syears  oroverdue
-@ANE  ZRAME  —EME s
@®  BEER -ERR ZEAMR -EMm RENR REME k]
HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HKSO000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000
Fin Fin Fin Thr ThL T Fhn Thir
BE
ReREHES 5,290,706 917931 4372775 - - - - -
BORERELEREE
e 2,862,464 - - 2574457 288,007 - - -
RERBRLEE 1,943,242 - 40950 498223 995069 - - -
ffEeBIA 543793 - - - - - - 543,793
RFER 52,308452 - 0906093 412542 753377 19321242 11267530 143,888
EESd 724,425 - 40343 186,517 68,565 - - -
RE BT 2N R
i 40,516,236 - 2510470 4046763 937741 20212652 4366,40 2000
EENATEEREMS
AfEHEZ S
1,074,054 - - - - - - 1074084
EtAE 6,143,262 - 84518 1030517 4912 3 - 4184012
111,406,634 917931 18594049 12461809 18316641 30533807 15634470 5947747
af
BORERELEREE
LR R 0140295 258084 2639079 4858031 - 1385100 - -
LASEE 5043410 16657382 19243147 29876142 9,112,864 163,876 - -
REBET LR 948,173 - 449,950 498223 - - - -
BEAEHE 4730,098 - 490,602 750087 1515909 1964500 - -
BEIERES 1,165,268 - - 768,064 397,204 - - -
fEeBIR 385,348 - - - - - - 385,348
BEIRES 1,555,776 - - - 1555776 - - -
Ehafk 3,791,001 - 2048776 566,899 239,000 63302 3452 869,572
96750460 16915466 24871554 37326446 12820843 3566779 345 1254920
RBESROTE (1590753 (6277508 (4864547) 5495798 35,067,118 15631018

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values which do
not present its expected cashflow on contractual maturity date.
Note 16(b) includes further information on the remaining maturity
of derivatives by notional amount.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. it IS R be B 2 ()
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REMERPREE (4)
() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () RESBHRIMZEEREE(E)
(continued)
31 December 2019
ZE-NETZAET-R
Over QOver Over
1 month 3months 1 year
Repayable Within but within but within but within QOver Undated
Totd  ondemand T month 3 months Tyear 5years 5 years or overdlue
—EANE  ZEANME  -FUE BES
gg  EER -EAR ZEAMR MR RENA REILE k]
HKS 000 HK§ 000 HKS 000 HK§ 000 HKS000 HK§ 000 HK$ 000 HK§ 000
Thn Thn Thn Thn Thn Thn Thn Tin
Of which: Er:
Debt securities held* HEERES
- Included in trading assets -MABERG RS
BE 1943242 - 449950 498223 995,069 - - -
- Included n debot securtes ~MNREERAHEN
meastred at amortized cost BRESR 40,516,236 - 2510410 4046763 9374 2021268 4366940 2000
42459478 S 20040 4BMA086 10372480 20212652 4366940 2000
Of which: Er

Certficates of depositheld & #5
- Included n debt securies ~WNREERAHEN

measured at amortized cost BEE% 482873 - - 76,390 324,700 81,783 - -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BRFEZE
- Stated at amortized cost — IR 4,730,008 - 490,602 759,087 1,515,909 1964500 - -
*  The amount of debt securities held included certificates of deposit Y T HRBREFNEEETAS
held. ok
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(ii) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual

maturities

The following table sets out contractual cash flow projections of
the Group’s financial liabilities and off-balance sheet exposures
analysed by the remaining period as at the end of the reporting
period to the contractual maturity dates. The balances in
the tables below do not agree directly to the balances in
the consolidated statement of financial position as the table
incorporates all cash flows, on an undiscounted basis, related to
both principal as well as those associated with all future interest
and coupon payments.
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35. i RMERE @)
(c) mBMRARER (&)

(ii)

BRENBMAFHZFTERE
D
TREJRBREHRECNTHAZF
BHEROIMASEERABEREER
ERIMNER 2 AHRERIEH - TRE
BRI ERFRARGERBRRERZ
Bk ARTRESHEEERAREN
RZAEREBTERRZAERER
(BRBARTRERE) -

Repayable
Total on demand

31 December 2020
= =SSR

Over QOver Over

1 month 3months 1 year
Within but within but within but within Over
1 month 3months 1 year 5years 5years
-fAANL  ZERML ~FuE

o HIRES -EAR =AY -EhR EENR BENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
Thn ThR TR Thn TR TERL Thn
Financial liabilties tHER
Deposts and baences of berksand —~~ STRAEREMAREEL
other financial insfitutions Fahis 10,106,577 130,618 2,244313 6,295,045 1,436,541 - -
Deposits from customers EREH 6743443 21480728 19817427 26,006,198 9,241,012 189,078 -
Trading labilties RABETER 1,048,454 = 813,492 1,134,962 = = >
Certicates of depost issued BRAETE 4,296,179 S 3,991 426,802 1,062,583 2,803,803 -
Debt securties issued BR1ERES 1550410 - 71,521 620,164 852,725 = >
Other fabiies EfpaiE 1,290,109 - 927,103 197,161 115,916 49,18 43
95,935,772 21,620,346 23,883,507 34,680,332 12,708,777 3,042,067 JL5]
Off-halance sheet exposures EEEERIER
- Contingent iabilties -JRaE 15,773 - 165,773 - - - -
- Commitments —&lE 32,677,348 32,671,348 - - - - -
08B 367,48 185,773 - - - -
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B ISR S B
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. it IS R be B 2 ()
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REMERPREE (4)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual (i) RENTPEELEZFETEARE
maturities (continued) DHE)
31 December 2019
ZENETAZT-A
Over Qver QOver
1 month 3months 1year
Repayable Within but within but within but within QOver
Total on demand 1 month 3months Tyear 5years 5years
—EANE Z[EANE —E) L
fer il —{HAm =[EANA —EhR RENR BENE
HK$ 000 HKS 000 HK$'000 HK§ 000 HKS000 HKS 000 HK§ 000
T T TR Thn T TR T
Financial labilties tHaE
Depostsend belances of barksand ~~ SAEEREABEEL
other financial nstitutions Fakes 9,233,983 258,084 2,650,268 4,882,498 - 1443083 -
Deposits from customers BREH AT 16657382 19347635 30147432 0283557 161,493 -
Trading fabiiies RHEETLEE 8173 - 449950 498223 - - -
Certfcates of depost issued BEIRAE 4,883,065 - 498,456 775429 1585946 2,023,234 -
Debt securtes issued BRERES 1170948 - - 770948 400,000 - -
Subordinated notes issued BRRERE 164,189 - - - 1,654,189 - -
Other fabiites EfpaE 2651908 - 1979016 505,187 105,988 58,265 3452
96,139,715 16,915,466 24,926,325 31,519,117 13,029,680 3,686,075 3452
Off-halance sheet exposures EERERNER
- Contingent fabilties -SMeE 403,222 - 408,222 - - - -
- Commiments -AE BHXA5 35254915 - - - - -

35,608,137 35,24915 403,222 - - - -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(d) Operational risk management

35. iR B B EE ()
(d) EEREE

Operational risk refers to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate
or failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external
events. Given that operational risk is inherent in all business products,
activities, processes and systems, the Group has developed,
implemented and maintained a robust operational risk management
framework to facilitate the timely identification, effective assessment
and mitigation of the risk. Internal controls, an integral part of a sound
operational risk management framework, are maintained by the
departmental operational manuals which provide guidance on the
baseline controls to ensure a sound management of business and
operations.

The RC provides oversight of the risk management of the Group,
regularly reviews the Group’s operational risk framework and risk
profiles, and approves the risk management policies. The Internal
Control Committee (“ICC”) also plays an active role in overseeing
operational risk related issues and monitoring the implementation
of improvement plans for risk events identified and rectifications
needed in operational risk management tools, including Control Self
Assessment and Key Risk Indicator.

Business and support units are required to review their procedures
regularly to ensure compliance with internal control standards and
regulatory requirements. They are also required to work closely with
Operational Risk Management Department and Compliance and Anti-
Money Laundering Division on internal control, regulatory compliance
and operational risk management related activities and initiatives.

Each new product or service introduced or variation of existing
products or services is subject to a rigorous review and approval
process where all relevant risks are identified and assessed by
departments independent of the risk-taking unit proposing the
product or services. Proper and adequate due diligence process is
in place to ensure all on-shelf products are reviewed on a continuous
basis. In addition, the Group maintains business continuity plans and
tests contingency facilities regularly to ensure the ability to continue
operating and limit losses in the event of severe business disruptions.

Internal Audit Division plays an essential role in monitoring and limiting
operational risk. Their foci include evaluating the adequacy of all
internal controls independently, ensuring adherence to operating
guidelines and making improvement recommendations pro-actively.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

210

(e) Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the
Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The Group’s capital management is overseen by the ALCO and
reviewed regularly by the Board. Key tools adopted include internal
capital adequacy assessment process (“ICAAP”), capital budgeting,
monitoring, stress testing. An annual ICAAP is conducted to identify
and measure the risks it faces and to assess how much capital is
needed to support pursuant to HKMA'’s requirements in the SPM
“Supervisory Review Process”. An annual capital budget is prepared
during the annual budgeting process to assess the adequacy of
the Group’s capital to support current and future business activities
taking into account projected business growth and any new business
activities. The annual budget is approved by the Board. Actual capital
adequacy is measured and compared against the approved budget
on a regular basis. In addition, regular stress testing and scenario
analysis of major sources of risk faced by the Group is performed to
assess impact on capital adequacy ratios. The Group’s Recovery Plan
ensures that the Group is able to preserve or restore its capital level
during a severe stress period. The Recovery Plan is subject to regular,
at least annual, review and update.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
in the consolidated statement of financial position: share capital and
reserves. Capital for regulatory purposes also includes the impairment
allowances made against Stage 1 and Stage 2 financial assets as
allowed by the Capital Rules.

The Group adopts the standardised approach for the calculation of
risk-weighted assets for credit risk and market risk, and the basis
indicator approach for the calculation of operational risk.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have
been no material changes in the Group’s policy on the management
of capital during the year.

35. iR b B ()
(e) EAXREHE

TERRUNEEARE I ERENAE -
REZEEERTI  FAEBEREAZEE
BRAREAEBE ZHELLRN  HME
BEE KIS 2 Em R RGE B REE
AR ERARE - HE/KRREHRDR
RE R AR o

AEBEEGLEHENNEERERGER
WHEAEAREEKFREENRSRRE
W ARRFBAMRAIRGE 2 BB EER
ZEREFE - UREERR 2 EHHEXR
B -

=,

AEENBENERMEEAGLRESRE
ITHESSETHES - RANBRTABR
NEBEARTRFEERF EAEE  BEER
B - RELERNEERRTFMP[E
BRERFINORTE  ETFERBELTR
AHERRFFABR KAt B R R ER - AT
FELVEREXER - FEEAXEETIRGE
EREEBRETREY K RBEAEBERR
ERFEREDER  FAEAREZERTR
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AR ER Bk E R RAR RS
BB 2 B DA 2 A TR R A 1R
SHERERR -
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(e) Capital management (continued)

®

The Bank computes its capital adequacy ratios and leverage ratio of
the Bank and certain specified subsidiaries in accordance with the
Capital Rules of the HKBO. Certain non-banking financial subsidiaries
are also subject to the supervision and capital requirements of local
regulatory authorities. The Group regularly measures and monitors
capital adequacy of these regulated subsidiaries.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years
ended 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019, and were above
the minimum required ratio set by the HKMA and other regulatory
authorities.

Transfers of financial assets

At 31 December 2020, the Group had entered into repurchase
agreements with certain counterparties to sell debt securities
measured at amortized cost with carrying amounts of HK$7.26 billion
(2019: HK$6.63 billion) which are subject to simultaneous agreements
(“repurchase agreements”) to repurchase these financial assets at
agreed dates and prices. The consideration received under these
repurchase agreements at 31 December totalling HK$6.85 billion
(2019: HK$6.20 billion) is reported as “Deposits and balances of
banks and other financial institutions” (Note 21) in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

As stipulated in the repurchase agreements, there was no transfer
of the legal ownership of these financial assets to the counterparties
during the covered period. However, the Group was not allowed to
sell or pledge these financial assets during the covered period unless
both parties mutually agree with such arrangement. Accordingly,
these financial assets were not derecognized from the financial
statements but regarded as “collateral” for the secured lending by
these counterparties. Normally, the counterparties could only claim
from the collateral when there exists an event of default on the
secured lending.

At 31 December 2020 and 2019, there were no outstanding
transferred financial assets in which the Group had a continuing
involvement, that were derecognized in their entirety.
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35. KA EE ()
(e) EXREE (&)

(f)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g
36. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 36. RHEARIZIRE
The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which UTREERETEVEANEEEE  BEYE
principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class BRI B RTINS - BRRENRPEIN - K
of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated. iR AT ER o
Particulars of
issued and Proportion
paid up capital of ownership
Name of Company EETR interest Principal activities
AR EH BEZRAFE HEERERLHE FEEWR
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong
REBIZMAYREE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited HK$65,000,000  100% Provision of financing services
ERMB(EE)BRAT 65,000,000 7T R R
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited HK$8,000,000 100% Securities broking
BEiREF(HE)BRAF 8,000,000 7T BH4
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited HK$200 100% Nominee service
200 BT RIEAPBRTS
Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited HK$500,000 100% Insurance broker services
EAREEER AR AT 500,000 &7 RIS 42 AR
All of the above subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank. FrE LB AR B ATTERERES -
37.INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 7. NEENT 2R
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—EEE —E-NEF
+t=H=t—H +ZHA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost FE LMY « RKANE 10,394 10,394
Less: Impairment allowance on unlisted shares B IE LR R E R (10,394) (10,394)
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37.INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

The Group has an associate as at 31 December 2020 and 2019. The
associate is an unlisted corporate entity, whose market price is not
available. The information of the associate is as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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7. REEE N T 2R ()

RIZ-RER_T-NF+-A=t—H K&
EE—HBEAR - RMERFRFLTEEE
BEEZEIRATE - BERRZEREINT :

Place of

Form of incorporation Proportion

business and operation Particulars of issued and  of ownership
Name of associate structure Ealii A paid up capital interest Principal activities
BENRER EBBRTR EEE BRTRBE ZREFE FERZLS  TEEER
IBA Finance Corporation Incorporated The Philippines 50,000,000 ordinary 40.00% Provision of financing and

(“IBAFP) Bz e JEEE shares of PHP1 each leasing services
50,000,000k B iR EE RftRE MEERY

FEERRITNLRR

The Group’s effective interest over the associate is held by the Bank
directly. The Group has not equity accounted for the investments in IBAFI
in view of the immaterial amount involved.

38. IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE
CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2020, the Directors consider the immediate parent and
ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.,
which is incorporated in the Republic of China.
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39. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL

POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

EQUITY

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and other
financial institutions
Trading assets
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers
Trade bills
Accrued interest and other assets
Debt securities measured at amortized cost

Equity securities designated at fair value through

other comprehensive income
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Fixed assets
Investment properties
Assets held for sale

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments

Other liabilities

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated notes issued

Total liabilities

EQUITY
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity
Total equity and liabilities

Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 16 March

2021.

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung
A
Director

EF
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39. RITHMBRRAKRRERBER

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
—EEF —E-NF
+=A=+—B +=-A=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FHET
BE
RehmiEse 4,966,634 5,290,683
IRITRIZE R Efh & ki
R 458,770 2,862,464
BERSHHABEE 1,948,454 1,043,242
PTESRMTA 563,443 543,793
EFER 54,912,205 52,307,177
EEEE 915,668 724,425
JERTHF B REMEE 2,221,900 2,003,631
u%ﬁ&ﬁﬂ%Zﬁ%* 41,185,231 40,516,235
BEARFEEREM2ERE
? Zk$¥ 1,316,272 1,074,054
R B AR ZIE 73,562 73,162
JE Uk Ff JB8 1 B R IE 147,195 65,633
BTEEE 3,749,930 4,075,218
A 49,500 -
BIEREZEE - 41,300
BERE 112,508,764 111,521,017
=0
IBITRZEREMSREE 2 TR
& 10,041,639 9,140,295
EPER 76,538,430 75,043,411
RPEFEET2AE 1,948,454 948,173
BT 4,167,874 4,730,098
BEITESES 1,544,626 1,165,268
PTESmMTA 1,080,890 385,348
N 1,649,826 3,115,973
f DL EVNGIE S 369,541 273,138
LLHEQL 602,966 651,442
BBITRERE - 1,555,776
BERE 97,944,246 97,008,922
R
&N 4,830,448 4,830,448
s 9,734,070 9,681,647
REanARRR 14,564,518 14,512,095
K B EEEE 112,508,764 111,521,017
fho o
Hung SHIH Raymond LEE Wing Hung
BE ZKE
Director Director
EF EF
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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39. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

30. BITHBMRAREEREE R )

EQUITY (continued)
Investment
revaluation Premises
Share Regulatory reserve revaluation Retained Total
capital reseve  (non-recycling) resenve eamings equity
REEREE
i EERE (FBR)  NEEREEE REEF e
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
TAL FEL T TEL TAL i
At 31 December 2018 “2-\F+-A=1+-H 4,830,448 536,600 558,937 2,674,352 5,299,912 13,900,249
Opening balance adjustments ReHERESM
arising fom change in LN
acoounting policy bR - - - - (4677) (4677)
At 1 January 2019 “T-N\E-f-H 4,830,443 536,600 558,937 2,674,352 5,295,235 13,895,672
Total comprenensive income TEELANHES
for the year - - 222910 (191,419) 585,032 616,523
- Proft for the year .S - - - - 589,398 589,398
- Other comprehensive income, -Hi2ElE - £
of which:
- Equity securities designated ~KENAHEEREf
at FVOCI: net movement in 2EYETE R
investment revaluation reserve #5 REER
iy - - 222,910 - - 222910
-Remeasurement of netdefined  —EF EFERTIEE
benefit liability 38 - - - - (4,366) (4,366)
- Premises: net movement in 0% NEERREET
premises revaluation reserve 1) - - - (191,419) - (191,419)
Transfer from/(to) retained earnings gk /(2)REEAN - (111,434) - (61,334) 172,768 -
At 31 December 2019 “Z-NEtZA=+-H 4,830,448 425,166 781,847 2,421,599 6,053,035 14,512,095
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O ES
39. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL .MITHBMRERREREBR @)
POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
EQUITY (continued)
Investment
revaluation Premises
Share Regulatory reserve revaluation Retained Total
capital reserve (non-recycling) reserve earnings equity
REE(fE
kA& e (FER) NEEMRE RERA BRA%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Ti#n Ti#n Fi#n T FER Ti#n
At 1 January 2020 “2°%%-5-H 4,830,448 425,166 781,847 2,421,599 6,053,035 14,512,095
Total comprehensive income TEREANGEE
for the year - - 203,256 (151,318) 485 52,423
—Profit for the year ~REFEH - - - - 41,707 41,107
— Other comprehensive income, -Ef2ENE 24
of which:
- Equity securties designated - #EMATEENE R
at FVOCI: net movement kR RE
in investment revaluation &5 REEHRE
reserve 329 - - 203,256 - - 203,256
— Remeasurement of net -ENETERIAR
defined benefit liability 8 - - - - (47,222) (47,222)
— Premises: net movement -NE NEEREE
in premises revaluation 29
reserve - - - (151,318) - (151,318)
Transfer fromv/(to) retained eamings & & /() RBEF - (340,440) - (88,042) 428,482 -
At 31 December 2020 2 ol o ol 4,830,448 84,726 985,103 2,182,239 6,482,002 14,564,518
The information of individual reserves is disclosed in Note 27. R EEEERAM G 27 35 -
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40. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and estimates
have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy of these
assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by management
with reference to actual results, historical experience and other factors,
including projection of future cash flows and possible outcomes from
future events. Management believes that the assumptions and estimates
made are reasonable and supportable.

(A) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Notes 20 and 32 contain information about the assumptions and risk
factors relating to fair value of premises, investment properties and
financial instruments. Other key sources of estimation uncertainty are
as follows:

@

(ii)

Impairment losses

Management exercises judgement in establishing the criteria
for determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognition and determining
inputs into the ECL measurement model, including the
incorporation of forward-looking information. For details of the
ECL model, please refer to Note 35(a)(viii).

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values of financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market
prices whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are
not available or an active market does not exist, the Group
determines the fair values based on internally developed models
which make use of market parameters, including interest rate
yield curves, historical and/or implied option volatilities, currency
rates, prices of the underlying instruments, the net assets of
the underlying investments, P/E, EV/EBIT and P/AUM multiples
of comparable listed companies. Model assumptions and
correlation among these parameters can affect the estimates of
the fair values of these financial instruments.

(B) Critical accounting judgements in applying the
Group’s accounting policies
Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s
accounting policies are described below:

U]

Classification of financial assets

Assessment of the business model within which the assets are
held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of the
financial asset comprise solely payments of principal and interest.
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ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

(continued)

(B) Critical accounting judgements in applying the

Group’s accounting policies (continued)

(ii) Measurement of ECL
Establishing the criteria for determining whether credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition,
determining methodology for incorporating forward-looking
information into measurement of ECL and selection of models
used to measure ECL.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued
a number of amendments and a new standard, HKFRS 17, Insurance
contracts, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December
2020 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements.
These developments include the following which may be relevant to the
Group:

40. AT R HE (@)

(B) EAAEEESTBERIAMEZEK

ST HE )

(i) AHEEHETE
BUBTLRAELSERRBHRER
BREDRERMGISE  EEEEBE
BEBITEMANEM SR EUR
WA BB BNER -

B ERBE-—Z_FTF+ A
_+ Bk E 2 a5 B E R E
gZﬂ%%‘T C FTERI KRR RS

BELEMBRERAME LS fEﬂi"AEﬁ‘
MEBER] R ER (FRMBREEAFETH
RBAKW)  ZFEIRHEAREE_Z_F
T A=+ - BLLFERHRERA LB FE
BRETEN - WERHEEUTARELEE
HERRER :

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

RTHBEHR2EEBRZ

BHHIBEXN

Amendment to HKFRS 16, COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions 1 June 2020
EEMTBMEERE 16 FIERTAR - COVID-19 16 %R % ZE-TFXA—H
Amendments to HKFRS 3, Reference to the Conceptual Framework 1 January 2022
BBV ELRE 3TIEFT A - S/ FEE1ESR —E--F—A—H
Amendments to HKAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use 1 January 2022
BERGHEAFE 6 RIERIR - WX - BERRE - SEHEHZ g8 —E-—F—A—H
Amendments to HKAS 37, Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract 1 January 2022
BERGERE 37 RIEA N - BKELA—BITEAIZHKAK —E--f—-H—H
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle 1 January 2022
BERVBRELN T \FE_ZT_TFREHFEIE —E--F—A—H
Amendments to HKAS 1, Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current 1 January 2023
BERGHENE 15 DBRBERRDRIERD —E-=F—A—H

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact
of these developments is expected to be in the period of initial application.
So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

AEBEEHHEEHRERNAERHRNFT E
EITHE - MEABENERTS - RAETK
A AR ES AN BHRREREATE -
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